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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

NOTICE is hereby piven that the 399 Annual General Meeting of Marudhar Industries Limitee] will
be held on Friday, 30 day of September; 2022 at the registered office of the Company Sltuated at
510-611, G.LD.C. Phase |V, Vatva Industrial Estate, Vatva, Ahmedabad - 382 445 a8 12-00 noci o
ransact the Following Business

DRDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Standalene and consolidated Balance Shest for the
year ended on 31 March, 2022 and the Statement of Profit & Loss Account as on the said date
together with the Auditors and Directors' Report there on,

2. Toconsider and if thought fit to pass with or withoue modification{s] the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 read with The Companies {Sudii
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions {(including any modification or re-
enactment thereof} if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s. Hitesh Prakash Shah & Co. [Firm
Reg. No. 107614W), Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, be and is herehy re-appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office for the term of five vears beginning from
the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting tl the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting of the Company for the FY.2026-27 on such terms and remuneration as may be
mutually agreed upon between the said Auditors and Board of Directors of the Company”,

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider and if thowght fit to pass with or without modi fication(s) the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

Ratilication of remuneration payable to M/s, Anuj Aggrawal and Company, appointed as
Cost Auditer of the Company for the F.Y, 2022-21,

"RESOLVED THAT pursusnt to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/5. Anuj Agerawal
and Company, Cost Accountants, appointed as Cost Auditors by the Board of Directors to audit
the cost records of the Company for the FY 2022-23, be paid a remuneration as may b mutually
agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the said Auditors.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all such aces and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient
Lo give effect to this resolution.”
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To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without maodification(s] the following resoluti on ns
an Spectal Resolution:

Appointment of Ms, Poujan Bhandari as an Non-Executive Director

“RESOLVED THAT, Ms. Poojan Bhandari [DIN: 09511147), appointed as an Additional  Non-
Executive Director with effect from 21 February 2022 and whe holds office until ihe dente of
this Antual General Meeting pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Com panles Act, 2013
including any Schedules and the relevant Rules thereaf [including any statutory modificatien(x)
or re-enactment thereof} and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in wr-iting
under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereof (includingg any
statutory modification(s) or reenactment thereof) proposing his candidature for the offies of
Non-Executive Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company whose pesriod
ol office shall be lizble to determination by retirement by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, whereyver in any Act, Articles, Contract or otherwise it has Boen
provided that any item relating to above matters shall have express approval of the
Shareholders of the Company ar the Lempany could carry out that transaction factivity oraly If
the Shareholders se authorizes, then and in that case. this resolution herehy expresssly
authorizes and approves those transactions and it shall be deemed that =uch
transactions factivities have been approved and permitted without any further action froms the
Shareholders.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Direclors (including any Committee thereof) be and
is hereby authorized to do all such things, deeds, matters and acts as may he required o give
effect to this resolution and all things incidental and ancillary thereto including but not Fim jted
to the power to alter or amend or revise or vary the terms of remuneration from dme to time
and obtaining Central Government approval if any and to do all things incidental and ancillary

therera.”

Place; Ahmedabad
Drate: 05,09.2022

Registered Office:

611, GLD.C. Phase IV,

Vatva Industrial Estate, Vatva,
Ahmedabad - 382 445

By Order of th

Mr. Naresh 5. Jain
Managing Director
DIN: 00714499
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A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APP*OINT
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A PROXY NEEI® NOT
BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A person can acl as a proxy on behall of member=s not
exceeding 50 and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% af the total share capital e the
Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy Is proposed to be appointed by a me mber
holding more than 10% of the total share ea pital of the Company carrying voting rights, ther such
proxy shall not act asa proxy for any other poerson or sharcholder.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the mestin W are
requested to send a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their representatisee 1o
attend and vote on their behalfat the meeting.

The instrument of Proxy in order o be effective, should be deposited at the Registerad O co of
the Company, duly completed, and signed and stamped, not less than 48 hours befores the
commencement of the meeting, A Proxy Form is sent herewith, Proxies submitted on behalf of the
companies, societies etc, must be supported hy an appropriate resolution/authority, ps

applicable,

Members / proxies [/ authorized representatives should bring the duly filled Attendance Slip
enclosed herewith to attend the meeting,

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding. mainta ined
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at
the AGRM.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed From
September 23, 2022 to September 30t 2022 for annual cloging

Mambers are requested to Intimate, Indicating their folio number, the changes, if any, of theiy
registered addresses to the Company at its registered office or to the Company's Registrar and
Share Transfer Agents ["RTA") viz. Link intime India Private Limited,

With @ view to use natural resources responsibly, we request shareholders to update their ernail
address with their Depository Participants to enable the Company to send communicati nns
electronically,

Place: Ahmedabad By Order of the Board

Date: 05,09.2022

Registered Office:
611, GLILC Phase [V,

Vatva Industrial Estate, Vatva, DIN: D07 14499
Ahmedabad - 382 445,




¥

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

ITEM 3:

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14 of the Companies [Aodit and Audi tors)
Rules, 2014, the Company is required to appoint a cost auditor to sudit the cost records for the
applicable products of the Company.

The Board considered and appraved the appointment of M/s. Anu| Aggrawal & Company, Cost
Accountants as the cost auditor for the FY 2021-22 at a remuneration as may be mutually agreed
between the Board of Directors of the Company and the said Auditors.”

The Board recommends the resolution to the Members for their approval,

Nane of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Com pany or their respective relatives |s
Interested, financially or otherwise, in these resolutions. The Board recommends the Ordinary
Resolution set out at item noz. 3 for approval of the Memhbers.

ITEM 4:

Baxed on the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Com mittee, the Board of Directors of
the Company appointed Ms. Poojan Bhandari (DMN: 09511147 as an Additional Non Executive
Director cum Woman Director of the Company with effect from 21 February, 2022 under Section
161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended) [the "Act™) and read with Companies [Appointmyent
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and M. Poojan Bhandari shall hold office upto the date of
forthcoming Annual General Meeting amd is eligible to be appointed as Non-Executive Director for a
term up to 5 (five) consecutive years.

The Company has received notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act,
2013 signifying Ms. Poojan Bhandari candidature as a Non-Executive Director of the Company along
with requizite deposit.

Ms. Paojan Bhandari is not disqualified from being appointed 2 a Directar in terme of Section 164 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ard has given his consent o act as a Director.

Ms. Poojan Bhandard will be entided to receive sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board and
its committee(s] thereof and/or for any other services whatsoever as may be decided by the Board
from Hme to time, and reimbursement of expenses for participating in the Board and other meetings, |n
line with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company,

Considering her knowledge and vast experience in the field of accounts, taxation, Corporate Law,
amongst others, the Board of Directors is of the opinion that her association would be of immense
benefit to the Company and it would be in the interest of the Company to appaint her as ag Non
Executive Director for a period of five consecutive years with effect from 21 February 2022 ip 21+
February 2027,
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The other details of Ms. Poojan Bhandari in terms of Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulatiom and
secrotarial Standard 2 are annexed to this Notice.

The terms and conditions of her appointment shall be open for Inspection by the members at the
Registered office of the Company on all working days except Saturday, Sunday and public haliday
between 1100 &0, to 5.00 pan. upto the date of the meeting,

Except Ms. Poojan Bhandari and her relatives, none of the Directors or Key Managerial persannel of the
Company and their relatives, are in any way concerned or interested, Mnan cially or atherwise in the
said resoluthon.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companles Act, 2013 (as amended) [the
“Act”) and read with Compantes (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2004 |, the
approval of members Is being sought for the appolntment of Ms, Poojan Bhandari an Non Executive
Director of the Company. Accordingly the Board recommends thee Special Resolution set out at ltem No,
4 for the approval of Members,

Place: Ahmedabad By Order of the Bfard
Date: 05092022

Registered Office: maruh 5. Jain
611, GLD.C. Phase IV, Managing Diréctor
YVatva Imdustrial Estate, Vatva, DIM: 007 144940

Ahmedabad - 382 445,
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DIRECTORS REPORT;

Ta,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting this 395 Annual Report of the Company together with the
Aundited Smatements of Adcounts for the period ended 315 March, 2022

FINARNCIAL RESULTS
[Amount i Lalhs}

Particulirs =3 2021-22 2020-21 |

Revenue from (perations 33.388.77 22.008.10

| Other Income 68.05 3L .95
Totzl Expenses 32,932.02 21,784.93
|_Prafit/{Loss] before Tax = 524.80 19.78 |
Provision for Taxation - E— e
~ Current Tax = -97.11 0.13
Deferred Tax -40.12 .59

MAT - 48.70
Excess provision for earlier years -11.56 .63 |

Wealth Tax - '
Frofit for the year iTe.m 78.83 |

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

Buring the financial year 2021-22, theére was Increasing in the total revenue as compared to the
Previows Financial Year 2020-21 from 22.098.10/- lakhs to 3338877 /. lakhs. There was also increasing
In the Net Profit after Tax from Rs. 7883/- lakhs to Rs. 376.01/- lakhs during the financial year 2021-
2

DIVIDEND

Your directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2021-2Z and have decided to
plough back the profits in the business of the Com pany.

HESERVES

The Board does not propose to carry any amount to the reserves during the financial year 2021-22.

FARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

During the period under review, there have been no Investment made and Guarantees provided by the
Company. However, the details of the advances given by the Company during the year are disclosed in
the notes to the financial statement of the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties
referred to in subsection (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are discloged in Form No. 402,
(Annexure-1}).
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11.

12.

13.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF “THE
COMPANY

No material changes and commitment has occurred subsequent 1o the cdose of the Ainancial year of the
Compuny and the date of the report which could affect linancial position of the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has an adequate system of internal contral procedures which is commensurate with the
fliete and nature of business. The Company has not appointed {nternal sudivor of the Company as the said
provisions aren't applicable to the Company.

DEPOSITS
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review,
CORFORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY [CSR) INITIATIVES

The Company has developed Corporate Social Responsibility, but during the F.Y. 2021-22, there was not
applicability of Corporate Soclal Responsibility under the Section 135 of the Companies Act 2003,

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
There was no other change in the Directorship of the Company during the year under review,
DECLARATION BY INDEFENDENT DIRECTORS

All the Independent Directors have given declaration to the Company stating their independence
pursuant to Section 143[6]) of the Compantes Act, 2001,

BOARD EVALUATION

During the vear, the Board adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its parformance and as well as
that of its Committees and individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board.

The evaluation Famework for assessing the performances of Directors comprises of the following key
L] aH L

Attendance and participation in the Meetings and timely inputs on the minutes of the meetings
Adherence 0 ethical standards & code of conduct of Company and disclosure of non
independence, a5 and when it exists and disclosure of inberest.

- Raizing of valid conterns to the Board and constructive contribution to resolution of issues at
MEeetings.

- Interperzonal relations with other directors and management

- Dbjective evaluation of Board's performance, rendering independent, unbiased opinion,

- Understanding of the Company and the external environment in which it operates and
contribution to strategic direction.
Safeguarding interest of whistle-blowers under vigil mechanism and Safeguard of confidential
information
The valuation Invelves Self-Evaluation by the Board Member and subsequently assessment by
the Board of Directors. A member of the Board will not participate in the discuszion of his [ her
evaluation,
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17,

18.

19.

20,

DPIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, s the
bresit of thedr knowledge and ability confirm and state that -

I, in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

L The Directors had sefected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and muade
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so s to give a troe and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Gnancial year and of the Joss of the companye Tor

theat period;

il The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accoun ting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting raud and other irrepularities;

w.  The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis;

7. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively: and

vl The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure complisnce with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systéms were adequate and operating effectively.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Purseant to provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there uncler,
M/s. Hitesh Prakash Shah & Co. Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the AGM to be heldd

for the financial vear 2026-27.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:-

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies [Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014, the Company has appainted M /<. Kingal Shah &
Associates, a firm of Company Secretaries in Practice to undertake the Secratarial Audit of the Company

for FY 2021-23,
COMMENTS ON AUDITORS REPORT
There is no adverse comment in the Awditors’ Report

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has established & vigil mechanism policy as the said provisions are applicable to the
Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board has framed the committees & implements risk management policy based on the size of the
Company. The Audit Committes has an additional oversight in the area of financial risks and Contrals,

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 |5 annexed hergwith as
"Annexure - 2", .
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21, SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES / ASSOUIATE COMPANIES / JOINT VENTURE

The Company has a Subsidiary Company namely Sambhay Machinery Manufacturer Private Limited and
therefore, details of performance and financial position of Subsidiary Company is provided in ADC.1

fecrewith as "Annexure - 37,

The Company does not have any [oint Venture and Associote Concérn and therefore, details of
performance and financial position of associate and joint venture companies are not provided,

21. BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors met ten times during the yvear, The details of the meeting are as below;

| Dates of Board

Meetings

01052021

01.07.2021

21082021

07.09.2021

18102021

29.11.2021

02.12:2021

20122021

[ 9.

21.02.2022

10

23.03.2022

1l

29032022

|

23, SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

There are no material orders passed by the Regulators, Courts and tribunals impacting going concern
status Company's aperation in future

24, PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information reguired pursuant o Section 197 [(12] of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5{1]
af The Companies (Appeintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 is provided.
There is no employves covered under section 197[12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5[2) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

25. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND

OUTGO

The Company has no activity pertaining to energy conservation or technology absorption.
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28,

Z9.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company’s Policy refating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remunermtion,
Directors" qualifications, positive attriboles, Independence of DMrectors and other related matters s
provided under Section 178{2) of the Companies Act, 2013 s furnighed in Annexure - 4 and {s atta ched
i this peport.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The details pertaining to composition of audit committee are az Mllows.

Sr. No. Name of the members Category 7

1 Mr. Narendra Navalzkha Chairman il

z Mr. Maresh 5. Jain Member =1

3. | Mirs. Darsha Kikani Metmber 0
L |

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The details pertaining to composition of nomination & remuneration committes are as follows,

Sr. No. Name of the members Category
1. Mr. Narendra Navalakha | Chairman

2 Mz, Darsha Kikani Member

3. Mrs, Poojan Bhandan Member

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The details pertaining to composition of stakeholder relationship committee are as follows.

Sr. No. Name of the members Category

1, Mr, Narendra Navalakha .Ehatrman

2 Mrs. Darsha Kikani Member =
I 3. Mr. Maresh 5. Jain Member
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors are grateful (o the concernsd Government Authorities and Bankers for the cooperation
and support extended by them to the Company. Your Directors also appreciate the sineere efforts paut in
by the entire team of management and the employess al all the levels for the growth and developmest of
the Company.

For i on bebgll of the Board of Directors

Place: Ahmedabad " Mr. Naresh §. Jain Mr. Bhavesh §. Jaix
Date: 05005022 Managing Director Director
DIN: 007 14409 DIN: 63091444




ANNEXURE - 1
Form No. ACHE-2

(Fursuant to clavse (h} of sub-section (3] of section 134 of the Act and Rule #[2) of the Companics
[Accounts] Rules, 2004

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts arrangements entered inta by the company with re lated
rarties referred Lo in sub-section (1] of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain surm's
length transactions under third proviso thereto.

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship;
{b] Nature of contracts/arrangements /iransactions;
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements,/transactions:

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the valee, if any:
{e) Dare(s) of approval by the Board, ifany:
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any:

(&) Name(s)of the related party and nature of relationship:

[h] Mature of contracts farrangements /iransactions:

(i) Durstion of the contracts / arrangements ftransactions:

(il Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:
(k} Date(s) of approval by the Board, il any:

(1) Amount paid as advances, if any;

For and on bel3lf of the Board of Directors

) AR e,
S,
1 g v;N Ilr
=] . ] I
{|={ AHMEDABAD [ 17

&
Place: Ahmedabad ' Mr. Naresh 5. Jain Mr. Bhavesh S. Jain

Date: 05.09.2022 Managing Director Director
DIN: 00714499 DIN: 03091444




Annexure = 2

Form No. MGT-9

As on the financial vear ended on 31/03/2022
or
MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
[Pursuant to Section 92{3) of the Companies Act, 2013
&

Rule 12(1) of the Companies [Mgt. and Administration) Rules, 2014]




I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN: L91110G]1983PLCO22203
Foreign Commpany Registration | Not Applicable B
0 Numbser /GLN
i | Registration Date [DDMMYY) 18,05,/1983
Name of the Company MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
iii} | Category of the Company ¥ Puhlic Company
[P tick] Private Company
iv] Sub Category of the Company 1. | Government Company
v 5 2. | Small Company
[ Please tick whichever are 3:. __DEEP . ____ Company
applicabie] 4. | Subsidiary of Foreign
Company
5 MEFC
B | Guarantee Company
7 Limited by shares )
B | Unlimited Company
9. | Company having share
capital
10, | Company not having share
capital
1L | Company Registered
umder Sec. B

V) NAME AND REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY AND CONTACT DETAILS:

Address A10-611, GLID.C. Phase IV,
Vatva Industrial Estate,
Vatva

H ]

Town [ City Ahmedabad

State Ggjarat

Fin Code: IBZ445

Country Name India

Country Code 91




Telephone [With 5TD Area Code no)

079 = 5830181, 26831322

Fax Number 070 - I5A30958
| Bl Adddress Marudhar.cs@gmail.com E
Wehszite . marudharin

Mame of the Police Station having
jurisdiction where the registercd office is
situated

Vatva Police Statlon

Address for correspondence, if different from
address of registered office:

NA

vi)

Whether shares listed on recognized Stock
Exchange(s)

IF wes, details of stock exchanges where
shares are listed

Yesg

The Calcutta Stock Exchangs

Vii)

Name and Address of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA):- Full address and contact details to

be given,

Registrar & Transfer Agents [ RTA] J== | Link Intime India Pvt Ltd,

C 101, 247 Park, LB.S, Marg Vikhroli [West), Murnbal-

Address
! - 00083, Maharashira, 1ndia
Town / City Mumbai =
State Maharashira
Pin Code: 400083
Telephone [WithSTD  AreaCode | 49122 4918 6270
Mumber)
Fax Number : +01 22 4918 6060 —
Email Address Rnthelpdesk@linkintime co.n

IL. PRINCITAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (Al the business activities contributing 10 % or more
of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

--------

NIC Code aof the| % tototal turnover of the |

5. | Name and Description of main products |

Ma. sErVices Product fservice Company

1 Manufacturing ;J-i'- Aluminum  foils  and | 99887390 1005
fexible packing |

]




L. PAETICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

[No. of Companices for which information Is being filled]

] 8
Mo

Name and address of the company

CIN/GLN

a0,

1L ‘Sambhay
Manufacturing Private Limited

GIDE,

Phase-1v,
Ahmedebad - 382445

Machlnury-

Yatva,

"

Hoelding! subsidiary [
associate

U29119G|1992PTC018628

Subsidiary

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQINTY SHARE CAPITAL BREAK UF AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUITY)

i] Category-wise Share Holding

Category of

Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the
vear|As on 01-April-2021)

No. of Shares held at the end of the year|As
an 31-March-2022]

Demal

Physica
1

| Total

% of
Total
Share

Demat

Physical

Total

| % of

Total
Share
5

Chan
duri

thie
year

A. Fromuoter' s

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

10029125

10029125

38.06

10029125

10029125

18.06

3] Central Govt

] State Govifs)

. d_] Bodies l.’.‘ur*p_.

4500

FA500

0.73

] Banks [ Fl

4500

74500

0.73

] Any other

Sub-total(A)(1):-

10103625

10103625

98.79

1003625

LOI036LD

98.79

(2] Foreign

@] NRIs-

Individuals

(b]
Individuals

Other- | -

i} Bodies Corp,

(d}Banks FI

[e} Any Dther....




Sub-total[A)(2):- |

Total
Sharcholding of
Promiter{A)=
(AN1)+{ANZ)

10103625

10103625

9879

10103625

10103625

B. Public
Sharcholding

1. Institutions

"E-I] Mutal Funils

b) Banks / Fl

¢) Central Govt

© 1) State Govi(s)

e} Venture Capital
Funds

f} Insurance

Companies

f—m e e s

&) Flls

h} Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

] Others
[specify)[Trusts)

Sub-total [B)[1]}:-

Z. Nan-
Institutions

a} Bodies Corp.

] Indian

-

i) Overseas

-

—

_.,'3.1 I ivicuals

i} Individual
sharcholders
holding  nominal
share capital upto
Rz 1 lakh

124000

i) Individual
shareholders
holding  nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh

c)Others(specify]

Sub-total (B)(2):-

124000

1.21




at - o . =) | W
Total Public | - | 124000 | 124000 | 1.21 | 31,250 92,750 | 124000 O 7 U
Shareholding
(B)=(B){1)+(B)(2
]

C. Shares held by | - = - i
Custodian for

GDHRs & ADRs

Gramd Total | - 102276 | 10227625 | 100 | 10134875 | 92,750 | 10227625 | 100
[A+B+C) | 25

(1] Shareholding of Promoter

|: N S}I:Irchnidlng_;l"mr beginning of | Share holding at the end of the year T c]-ﬁ?:ﬁ;::'

o Lharcholder's Name the year hi kare
No.  of | % of | % of | No.  of | % of total | %ol Shares | "Plding
Shares total Shares Shares Shares of | Pledged [/ during
Shares | Pledged [ the encumbere £ha e
of the | encumbere company | d to total
compan | d to total shares
¥ shares

1 Naresh 5, Jain S18H0G0 5074 £ I SARO000 L0074 Hil
2 Bhavesh 5. Jain 4TROG25 | 46,83 - | 4789625 | 46.83 - Mil
3 Sambhav Machinery | 74500 0.73 - 74500 0.73 - Nil

Manufacturer Privaie
Limited

4+ | Laherchand Jain 50000 0.49 50000 0.49 il
5 | Pravin Chopra 500 0.00% - 500 0.005 T

|' TOTAL TOIOIGES 93._'?79 - 10103625 | 98.79 Nil

[iil) Change in Promoters’ Sharcholding [please specify, if there is no change)

5rN | Shareholding of each Directors and each Key | Sharcholding at the | Comulative Shareholding during
o. Managerial Personnel heginning the
of the year | Year
No.of | %oftotal | No. of shares 8 of total
shares | sharesof shares of the
the compamny
| company
1
| At the bepinning of the year = ]
Date wise Increase J Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for HIL
incréase fdecrease (eg allotment / transfer /




| banug/ sweat equity etc):
| | Attheend of the year

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promotors and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

sr. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Sharehalding
No. Sharcholders beginning during the year
of the year
No. of U5 of iotal Mo of S el total
shares shares ofthe | shares shares of the
| Company Commpany
L | Sarjay Gulecha =
At the beginning of the year 31250 0,31 31250 031
| Date wise Increase,/Decrense in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifiing the reasons for NIL
increase fdecrease (eg. allotment [ transfer [
boous/ sweal eguity okcl:
At the end of the year [or on the date of 31250 031 31250 0.31
separation, if separated during the year)
2. | Sarojben Prakashraj Jain =
At the beginning of the year 10500 0.10 10500 0,10
Date wise |noresse/Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the vear specilying the reasons for MIL
increase fdecrease {eg allotment f transfer /
honusf sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year {or on the date of 10500 0.10 10500 0,10
{ separation, if separated during the yvear]
3. | Kamia Devi Vaidh , =
At the beginning of the year 2250 | 0.02 2250 0.0k
d Date wise lncrease/Decrease in Fromoters Share )
holding during the yvear specifying the reasons for MIL
increaze fdecrease [eg allotment / transfer [/
honus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the vear (or on the date of 2Z50 .02 2250 0.0z
separation, if separated during the vear)
4, Dharamchand Dhariwalks
At the beginning of the year 2004 0.0 2000 0.1
Date wise Increass /Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the yvear specifying the reasons for HIL
increase fdecrease (eg allotment / transfer [
bonus) sweal equity etc):
At the end of the year [or on the date of 2000 .01 2000 .64
separation, i separated during the year]
B Gourishankar Sharma
At the beginning of the year 1650 01 1650 001




Tre———— e g o =

[Mie wise Increase,/Decrease in Promoters Share
helding during the year specifying the reasons [or
increase fdecrease [eg. allotment [ transfer [/
bramues/ sweat equity etc):

NIl

Atthe end of the year {or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

1650

001

1650

—

e

Moani Mahata

_A_!ltle Ingin_q:‘ng of the }n'ear

1500

S Y

oo

1500

o 01

Drape wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Share
helding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase Sdecrease (ep allotment ) transfer [/
honus, sweat equity etc):

WIL

| Atthe end of the year [or on the date of

separation, IF separated during the yvear]

1506

0.01

L5000

.01

Pawvan Kimar Somani

Atthe beginning of the year

1500

(01

1500

0.l

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promaoters Share
holding during the year specifving the reasons for
increase fdecrease (e.p allotment J trancfer [
bonus/ sweat equity etcl:

NIL

At the end of the vear (or on the date of
saparation, if separated during the year)

1500

0.01

1500

0.0

Surajmal Seshmal Jain

At the beginning of the year

Date wige Increase/Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the vear specifying the reasons for
increase Jdecrease (eg. allatment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

1000

.01

1000

.01

NIL

At the end of the vear (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year}

1000

0.0

1000

.01

Abhey Subhkaran Surana

At the beginning of the year

Date wise [ncrease,/Decrease in Promaters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase /decreage {eg. allotment / transfer [
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

5040

0oL

500

.01

NIL

At the end of the vear {or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

| 500

0.01

200

ot

10,

Alhishel Lalwanl

Ax the beginning of the year

500

001

1500

001

Date wige [ncrease /Decrease in Promaoters Share |

halding during the vear specifving the reasons for
Increase fdecrease (epg. allotment [ transfer [/
bonus, sweat equity etc):

WL

Al the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during me_ﬁaﬂr]

500

0.01

500

001




v] Sharcholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

.....

Shareholding at the beginning

Cumulative Sh uruﬁuldlug f

No Key Managerial Personnel of the year during the
Year -
Mo, of shares Yo of Lotal No, of U of Lotal
shares of the shares shares of the
company Campany
1. M. Naresh Jaiin
|| At the beginning of the year 5189000 50.74 5189000 | 50.74
[ Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the vear specifying the MNIL
reasons  for  increase  Jdecrepse  [eg.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
elck _
At the end of the year 5189000 50.74 5189000 | S50.74
2. | Mr. Bhavesh Jain
At the beginning of the vear 4709625 46.83 4789625 46,83
Date wise Increase S Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the yvear specifying the MIL
reasons  for  Increase  Sdecrease  (eg
allotment [/ transfer J bonues/ sweal equily
etcl:
At the end of the year 4789625 46,83 4TB96Z5 | 46B3
31 Mr. Narendra Navalakha |
At the beginning of the year MIL MIL MIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the wéar specifying the MIL
reasons  for  increase  Jdecrease (eg,
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
l:tl.'_!i_
At the end of the year MIL MiL, ML MIL
4. Mrs. Ponjan Bhandari
AL the beginning of the year NA NA MA NA
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promaters
Share holding during the year specifring the MIL
reasons  for  increase  fdecrease [ep
allotment [/ transfer / bonus/ sweat eguity
)
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
5, | Ms.Dargha Kikani 2
| At the beginning of the year NIL HIL — ML /] | NIL




D wise Increase [/ Decrease in Promaoters
Share holding during the year specifying the

MIL

reasons  for  increase  Mdecrease  [eg

alletment / transfer ¢ bonus/ sweat equily

ete):

At the end of the year NIL | NIL [ NIL | NIL

V) INDEETEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/acerued but not due for

payment

[Amoun

Lim l.nlmu]_

Particul ar

e

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Lans

:;Elfehtedness at Ei-l-f.‘_beginniug of the financial

Nvtar

4417.59

1606.59

Deposits

Toatal
Indebtedness

602418

i] Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

| i) Interest accrued but not due

Total (isiisiii)

4H17.59

1606.59

602418

Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year

* Addition

* Reduction

Net Change

141163

Indebtedness at the end of the inancial year

SHZ922

1302.7

T320.8H

l} Principal Amount

if] Interest due but not paid

T e T

iii} Interest accrued but not due

otal {i+ii+iii)

2829.22

1497 i

7326488

VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors andfor Manager:

[Amount in Lakhs)

gr. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
Mo, Arnouni
Mr. Maresh Jain Mr. Bhavesh Jain
d Gross salary
[a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17{1] of
the Income-tax Act, 1961 13.63 13,63 2726
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961




() Frofits in lou of salary under section 17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stk Option

Swent Eguity

Commission
- a5 % of profit
« others, spacify...

Others, please specify

Tatal [A)

Ceiling as per the Act

13.63

13.63

B Remuneration to abher directors

27.26

'sN

| FParticolars of Remuneration

Name of Independent/ Non-Executive Di rector

.'ITI-rJ-E-pt'I'IdEHL Directors

Fee farattending board

comimittee mestings

Commiszion

| Dthers, plezse specify

Total (1)

Other Mon-Exerutive Diractors

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

Dthers, please specify

Taotal ()

Total (B)=(1+2)

Remuneration

Tatal Managerial

Dverall Ceiling as per the Act

1. Mrs Darsha Kikani: Rs. 50,000 was paid
setting fees in Independent Director

capacity during the F.Y. 2021-22.

C. Remuneration o Key Managerial Personnal Other Than MOD/MANAGERWTD

[Amt in !..m:.r,!

SN

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CED

Esi

CFO

Total

Gross salary

(@) Salary as per provisions contained In section

17[1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

215

3.01




() Value of perguisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax | -
l'd':tl t gﬁ 1 ..... IS —— =
[t} Prafits in licu of salary under section 17(3) | -
Income-tax Act, 1961
. Stock Uption - -
3 Sweat Equity o - - -
4 Commission - -
|~ as % of profit = |
Others specify... - -
5 Others, please specify = 3 1 = ;
Total - (1.6 215 a1
*Mr. Aziz Gohil appointed as Company Secretary Irom 01072021,
( VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the | Erief Details of | Authority | Appeal made,
Companies Description | Penalty /| [RD J | iFany [give Details)
Act Punishment/ NELT/
Compounding COURT]
| fees imposed
A. COMPARNY
Penalty [ Hil il Hil Nil Nil
Punishment Mil Nil Mil Mil Hil
Compounding Hil il Nil il Wil
“B. DIRECTORS
 Pemalty Nil Ml nil NIl Nil
Punishment Nil wNil | mA Nik Nil
Compounding Nil Nil | wil “Nil Nil -
7 OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
' Fenalty | Nl Nil Ml Nil Nil
| Punishment Nil Nl Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil wil
f the Board of Directors

Flace; Almedabad

Date: 05.092022

Mr. Naresh 5. Jain
Managing Director
DIN: DO714499

Mr. Bhavesh 5. Jain
Director

DIN: 03091444




Annexured

Form ADC-|
[Pursuant to Mrst proviso Lo sub-section (3] of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companics
[Accounts) Rules, 2014

Statement containing salient features of the Minancial statement of subsidiaries or assoclate
companies or joint ventures

Part "A%: Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Sr.¥o.: 1

Name of the subsidfary :- SAMBHAV MACHINERY MANUFACTURER PRIVATE LIMITED

Thie date since when subsidiary was acquired: 26/03/2015

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, i dilferent from the holding company's
reporting perfod: From 01/04/2021 to 31,03,/2022

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial year in the
case of foreign subsidiaries: INR (Indian Nation Rupees)

G. Sharecapital: 11,21 .800/-

¥ Reserves & surplus : 37.29/- lakhs

A

=

F I U X
-t s

£

Tatal assets ; 33523,/ lakhs

. Total Liabilities 1 335.23 /- lakhs
10, Investments (45,594 /-
11, Turnover: 63.13/- lakhs
12. Prafit before taxation :4.63 /- lakhs
13, Provision for taxation ;- 101/« lakhs
14, Profit after taxation: 3.62 /- lakhs
15, Proposed Dividend - Nil
16 Extent of shareholding {in percentage): 100%

Motes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names af subsidiaries which are yet to commence apirations: NIL
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL




Part "B Assoclates and joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associale
Companies and Joint Ventures:

| Wame of Associates/ [oint Ventures
| 1. Larest audited Balance Sheet Date

2. Date on which the Associzte or Joint Venture was associated or acquired
3. Shares of Associate or [olnt Ventures held by the company on the yearend | NA

M,

Amount of Investment in Assocetes /Jolnt Venture

Extent of Holding (in percentage)

. Description of how there is significant influence |
5. Reason 1;h].r the assoclatefjoint venture |5 not consalidated J

B, Met worth attributable to Sharehnil:.lli'ﬁg as pe:l"llla.te.l:_l. audited Balance Shest

7. Profit or Loss for the vear

i Considerad i_r_L Consalidation
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation

L. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations, Not Applicable
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year, Not
Applicable

of the Board of Db rectors

Mr. Bhavesh 5, Jain
r Director
DIN: 03091444

Mr. Naresh 5. ]
Managing Di
DIN: 0714499

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 05.09.2022

Paresh Prajapati
CFO
PAN: ABEPPRS23E
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Annexure - 4
REMUNERATION POLICY:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nominatiors and
Remuneration Committee recommended the following remuneration pelicy relating o the
remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Persannel and other emplovess, which was approved
and adopted by the Board.

REMUNERATION TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS; KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT & OTHER EMPLOYESS:

The Board of Directors and Nomination & Remuneration Committee (subject to applicable authorization
from shareholders) i authorized 1o decide frecommend the remuneration and other termis of
appointment of such Directors and Senlor Management employees [one level below executive directors)
and Key Management Personnel and ather employees of the Company. The remuneration structure shall
inter alia, Include salary, perquisites, retirement and/superannuation benefits as per HR Policy decided
by the management of the Company. Based on the performance oppraisals, the changes in the
remmuneration shall be decided/ recommended by the manapement fexecutive directors.

The remuneration on appointment and on appraisal based on the performance of other emplo yees
[other than senior management & Key Managerial Personnel] shal be decided by the functional head or
business head from tme to ime considering the HR policy of the Company. The remuneration
components shall include basic salary, allowances, perguisites, retrial benefits; pay as may he decided by
the Management from time to time. The level and compasition of remuneration shall be rezsonable and
sufficient 1o atiract, retain and motivate emplovees at all levels, having regard 1o the industry practice

OTHER TERMS APPLICABLE TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND SENIOR & KEY MANAGEMENT
EMPLOYEES

i- The Remuneration and terms of employments shall be fixed,) recommended in such a manner that
the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks

ii. The remuneration shall involve a good balance between fixed and incentive pay (considering
industry henchmark/practice) reflecting short and long term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

Iit. No director or executive should be directly involved in determining their own remuneration or
performance evaluation.

iv, The Executive Director, Whole time Director/ Managing Director and/or Senior Management
Employes shall be eligible for advances/loans as per prevalent HE Policy of the Company
subject to the applicable statutory provisions and approvals,

Il. REMUNERATION TO NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTDRS:
Company is not paying remuneration to the non executive directors.

[ILCRITERIA FOR IDENTIFICATION OF PERSONS FOR APPOINTMENT AS D
SENIOR MANAGEMENT:




In accordance with the provisions of Section 178{3) of the Act read with Clause 49 of the Linting
Agreement, the Nomination and Remuneration Committes is required o formuiate the criterda for
determining  qualifications, positive attributes and |[odependence of a Director and senlor
management. The criteria adopted by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee foxr the

aforesaid purpose is as under:
Criterta for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of & director
1. QUALIFICATIONS:

(a) He/ She should possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in one or more fields of
finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration, research, corporate governance,
technical operations or other disciplines related 1o the company’s business.

{b] Such gqualifications as may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed
thare under and the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges,

A. Criteria for appointing a Director:
a. He should be a person of integrity, with high ethical standards.

b He should be able to commit to his responsibilities and devote sufficient time and attention to his
professional obligation as a Director,

€. He should be having positive thinking, courtesy, and humility,
d, He should be knowledgeable and diligent in updating his knowledge
g. He should have qualifications, skills, experience and expertise by which the Company can bisnefit.

f. In respect of independent director, in addition to the above (ajto (&), he should fulfill the criteria
for being appointed as an Independent Director prescribed under section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Schedule IV to the said Act

g In respect of Executive /Whole time Director/Managing Director, in addition to above (a)to (F], he
should have strong quality of leadership and team mentoring recognition, management shkills,
vision, ahility to steer the organization even in adverse conditions, innovative thinking, resull

oriented approach, ability to enhance reputation of the organization.

B, Criteria for appointing a Senior Management Employee,/ Key Managerial Personal:

a. He should have the required educational, qualification, skills and functional knowledge for the post
and eve for detsiling & compliance

b. He should have integrity, humility, positive thinking, leadership qualities, sincerity, alert,
hardworking, team building ability, good soft skills, transparency in dealings with the Company and
other stakeholders.

c. Sereening of the potential conflicts of interest and independence.

d, Detailed background information in relation to a potential candidate should be provided to all
directors,




i

r'|"': F "ﬂ

e The identification of potential candidates may be nssisted by the use of external search organiza tions
a5 may be constdered appropriate.

For and on hehall of the Board of Direclors

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 05092022

Mr, Bhavesh 5. Jaim
Managing Director Director
DIN: H07 14499 DIN: 03091444




Repaort on Corporite Governance
COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANC:

The Company ig committed to good corporite governance practices aimed at Increasing value for all
stakeholders. The Company has always been a value driven Company, The Company's corparabe
povernance philosophy is based on wvalues of focusing on faimess, responsibility, openness, truse,
reliability, credibility and legality,

Marudhar's values and Code of Business Conduct provides necessary framework in running the husi ness
with high moral standards and epable the Company to fullill its legal, financial and ethical objectives.
The Company has a well - informed and independent Board for ensuring the same.

BOARD OF DIRECTURS:
Composition of the Board and Catepory of Directors:

The compesition of the Board of Directors of the Company is governed by the proviskons of Companies
Act, 2013 [(the “Act”), Articles of Association of the Company and Listing Agresment / SERI [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the “Listing Regulations™). The Board
comprises of an optimum mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. The Board has one Woman
Birector. More than haif of the Board comprises of Independent Directors. The Directors of the Company
are persons of eminence having vast and varied experience in manufacturing, marketing, sales, banking,
fisncial and business administration,

The composition of the Board as on 315t March, 2022 is az under;

Sr.Noo | Name of Director | Catesory ‘|
1 Mr. Naresh 5. Jain Managing Director - —=if
{2 Mr. Bhavesh 5. Jain Whele Time Director
3 Mr. Narondra Navalakha Independent Director
4 M=. Darsha Kikani Independent Director
i Mrz, Poojan Bhandari Non-Executive Director |

Attendance at Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting:

During the year Nine Board meeting were held respectively, Details of attendance of Directors at the
Board Meetings are given below:

Date of Board )
Meeting BMr. Naresh | Mr. | Ms, Ms. Darsha | Mr. Narendra
Shah Bhavesh Poojan Kilani MNavalakha
Shah Bhandari®
| 01.05.2021 Yes Yes NA Yes Yes
0L07.2021 | Yes Yes NA Na Yes -
21082021 L Yes HA Yes Yes
07.09.2021 Tes Yes WA Mo Yas
18.10:2021 Yy Yes HA Ko | Yes
0112021 Yos Yes HA Yrs Yes
02122021 Yes Yios A Mo Yes
20132021 Yes Yes MA Yes Yas
21.02.2021 | Yes Yies Yes




| 23032022 | Yes Yes Yies Yes Vies
| 29.03.2022 | Pas Yos Yes No Yis
*M= Poajan Bhandari has appumtud as Addithonal Non-Executive Diroctor from 2102, 2022,

Relation between Diroctors:

Mr. Naresh Jain, Managing Directur and Mr. Bhavesh 8, Jain, Whole Time Director as on 319 March 2 022
are hrothers.

Details of shareholding of Directors in the Company as on 315t March, 2022

Name of Director Category Shares held by Directors in the
: Company =

Mr. Naresh 5, Jain Managing Director 51.80.000

Mr. Bhavesh 5. jain . Whole Time Director 47 B h25

Mr. Narendra Navalakha Independent Director NIL

Ms. Darsha Kikani Independent Director NIL

Ms. Foojan Bhandar| Non Executive Director | NIL

Since the Company has not issued any convertible instruments during 2021-22, disclosure in this
respect s not applicable.

Independent Directors:

A letrer of appaintment encompassing the terms and conditions of appointment, roles, duties and
liabilities were izsued Lo the Independent Directors. The main werms of appolntment can be accessed at:

rww.marudharin

As mandated by the Listing Regulations, the |ndependent Directors on Marudhar's Board:

i Are persons of integrity and pessess relevant expertise and experience, in the opinion of the Board of
Directors;

b. Ar¢ not a Promoter of the Company ar its holding. subsidiary or assodiate of company;

¢ Are not related to Promoters or Directors In the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associare
COMmpany;

i, Apart from recelving Director’s remuneration, have or had no material pecunlary relationship with
the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their Promoters, or Directors, during the
rwo immediately preceding Anancial years or during the current financial year:

2. Have no relative, who has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate company, or their Promoters, or Directors, amounting to two per cent or more of
its gross turmover or total income or fifty lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed from
time o time, whichever is lower, during the two Immediately preceding financial years or during the

current financial vear;

[ Neither themselves nor any of their relatives -




(1) hald or have held the position of a Key Managerial Personnel or are or have been employiee of
the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associote company in any of the three financial years
immuediately preceding the financial year in which they were proposed to he appointed;

(ii] are or have been an employvee or proprietor or a partner, [n any of the three financial vears
immediately preceding the financial vear in which they were proposed to be appointed, of —

A, a firm of Auditors or Company Secretaries in practice or Cost Auditors of the Company or its
holding, subsidiary or asseciate company; or

E. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any ransaction with the Company, itz holding,
subsidiary or assoclate company amounting to ten per cent or more of the gross turmover of

such firm;

(iti) hold together with their relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of the
Company; ar

[iv) is a Chief Executive or Director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization
that receives twenty five per cent or more af its receipts or corpus from the Company, any of its
Promaters, Directors or its holding, subsidiary or assoclate company or that halds two per cent
or more of the otal voting power of the Company;

[¥] is a material supplicr, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the Company;

g are not less than 21 years of age. The Independent Directors kave confirmed that they mest the
criteria of independence lald down under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations.

Familiarization Programme for Independent Direclors:

Famillarization Programme for Independent Directors generally forms part of the Board process. The
Indepandent Directors are updated on an ongoing basis on the Board / Committee mestings, inter alia,

on the following:

- Narure of the industry in which the Company operates;

- Business environment and operational model of various business divisions of the Company including
impertant developments thereon;

- Holes, rights and responsihilities of Divectors;

* lingoun Lannl Lhiaaggess i aegulaton p [ amsewos b laving an loepact oo e Comprany;

- Manulacturing facilities of the Company at various locations,

Details of the familiarization programme for Independent Directors can be accessed st
wwwmarudharin,
Information supplied to the Board:

The Board has complete access to all information with the Company. All Board Meetings are governed
by a structured agenida which is backed by comprehensive background information. As a part of green
initative, the agenda and related papers are provided to the Board members through email, in paperless
form. The information pertaining to mandatory items as specified in the Listing Regulations, Companies




as part of the agenda papers ot least seven days in advance of the Board Meetings (except for certaln
unpublished price sensitive information which is ciroulated at a shorter notice). Actbon Taken Bepor-t on
the decisions taken in o meeting i placed at the immiediately succeading meeting for information off the

Brovard.
Committees of (e Board:

The Company had constituted following Four Committees of the Board during the year 2017-18:

A AUDIT COMMITTEE [AC)

The Hoard has an Audit Committes which has been constituted in compliance with the provisions of
section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Terms of Reference;

The terms of reference given by the Beard of Directors purssant o Section 177 of the Act and the Listing
Regulations are given below:
1. Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;
2. Recommend appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Auditors of the Company; 3.
Approval of payment to Statutory Suditors for any other services rendered by the Statutory Auditors;
4. Reviowing, with the management, the Annual Financial Statements and Awditor's Report theroon
before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference o
a, matters required to be induded in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to he included in
the Board's report in terms of cause (¢) of sub-Section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013;
b. changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
o major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgnment by
mAnAgemen|;
d. significant adjustments made in the financial satements arising out of audit findings;
e, compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
f. disclosure of any related party transactions; g. qualifications in the draft Audit Report;
3. Reviewing with the management: the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board
for approval, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue [public issue, rights
issue, preferential issue, etc), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the
offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the
utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the
Board to take steps in this matter;
&, Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process:
7. Approval or any subsequent modification of rransactions of the Company with Related Parties:
& Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
9. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Compamny, wherever it is necessary:
10. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
11, Reviewing with the management, performance of Statutory and Internal Auditors and agequacy of

the internal control systems;
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12, Reviewing the adequacy af internal audit fanction, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department. staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure cove rage
anil frequincy ol internal adii

13. Discussion with Internal Auditors of any significant findings and follow up thereon;

4. Reviewlng the findings of any internal investigations by the Internal Auditors into matters whire
there Ix suspected Mraud o irmegulacity or a failure of inteimal conteol systems of 8 material natoe  and
reporting the matter to the Board;

15. Discussion with Statutory Auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of a udit
as wiell as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

16. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depesitors, debenture holders,
shareholders [in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

17. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

18. Approval of appointment of CFD (Le. the Whaole-Time Finance Director or any other person heacling
the finance lunction or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience,

hackground, ete, of the candidate; and
19. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee by

the Act, the Listing Regulations or by the Board from time to time.

such other matters as may be prescribed under the Act, Listing Regulations and by the Board of
Directors of the Company from time (o time.

Composition, name of Members and Chairperson, Mectings held during the year and Attendance
at the Meetings:

Buring the vear under review, five meetings of the Audit committee were held on 01.05.2021,
21082021, 18102021, Z0.12. 2021, 23.03.2022

The constitution and number of meetings attended by the Members of the Committes are given below:

ar. Mame of Director Category Number of Audit |
M. Commitves Meetings
attended during the
. YEAr
1 Mr. Narendra Navalakha Chairman, Independent Director 5
2 | Mr. Naresh [ain Managing Director 3 —
3 Mrs. Darsha Kikani Independent Director 4

The Company Secratary acts as the Secretary to the Committee. All the members of the Audit Committee
are financially literate and have accounting and related finandal management expertise.

Related Party Transaction Policy:

Company has formulated a Policy on Related Party Transactions as per the requirements of Listing
Agreement / Regulations. The Policy is available on the website of the Company.




The Board has a Stakeholders Relationship Committes, which has been constituted in compliance with
the provisions of section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirementa) Regulations, 2015,

B, STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIF COMMITTEE (SRC):

Terms of Reference;
The Committes performs the following functions:

1. Transfer/ transmission of shares,

Z.5plivup/ subedivigion and consolidation of shores.

3. Denuerialization) rematerialtsation of shares,

4. Issue of new and duplicste share certificates.

5. Begistration of Power of Attorneys; Probate, Letters of transmission or similar ather documents. 6. To
open / close bank account(s) of the Company for depesiting share / debenture applications, allotment
and call monies, authorize operation of such accountis) and lssue instructions to the Bank from time to
time in this regard,

7. Ta look into redressal of shareholders” and investors’ complaints like transfer of shares, non receipt of
Annual Report, non receipl of declared dividends, etc.

8, Such other matters as may be preseribed under the Ao, Listing Regulations and by the Board of
Directors of the Company from time to time.

Details of camplaints recelved and resolved by the Company during the financial year 2021-22 are given
belows:

Nature of Complaint Ason Received | Disposed As on
1= April During During | 31= March
2021 2021-22 | Z021-22 2022
Non receipt of certificates lodged for Transfer / MIL NIL NIL NIL
| Transmission, issue of Duplicate shares
| Non-receipt of Dividend ~ NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others [Non-receipt of bonus shares/ POA/ NIL NIL NIL MIL
change of signatures S address etc.]
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL

Composition, name of Members and Chairperson, Meetings held during the year and Attendance
at the Meetings:

During the year under review, one meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee were held on
23 March 2022,

';55”'?_ LLIE
——
\,'-'_.' '

i3 .
F1 MEDp I

"-|.r-




ﬁ~. _r'-'ﬂ

The constitution and number of meetings attended by the Members of the Committee are given
below:

Sr. Mamie of Director Category Numiber aof Stakehold ers |
Mis, Relationship Commitise
Mestings attended during  the
vear
|1 | Mr. Marendra | Chairman, Independent Director | |
| Navalakha
2 Mrs, Darsha Kikani | Independent Director l —
3 Mr. Naresh fain Managing Director .

C. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE [CSRC):

The Board has a Corporate Social Responsihility [CSR] Committee which has been comstitute in
compliance with the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulations of SERI
[Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Terms of Reference:

1, Formulating and recommending to the Board, a Corporate Soctal Responsiblility Policy indicating the
activities to be undertalen by the Company as specified in Schedule V11 to the Companies Act, 2013;
L. Recommmending to the Board the amount of expenditure to be incurred;

3. Monitoring the implementation of framework of C5R Policy;

4. Ensuring that implementation of the projects and programmes is in compliance with the CSR policy of
the company.

5. Such other matters as may be prescribed under the Act, Listing Repulations and by the Board of
Directors of the Company from time to time,

The constitution and number of meetings attended by the Membirs of the Committee are given below:

ar. Mame of Director Category Number of Corporate Social |

[ (78 Respansibility {(C5R)
Committee Meetings attended

B o o during the year

1 Mr. Maresh Jain Chairman, Managing Director | MIL

2 Mrs. Darsha Kikani Independent Director MNIL

3 Mr, Marendra | Independent Director MIL

Navalakha

D NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE [NRC):

The Board has Nomination and Remuneration Committee which has been constituted in compliance
with the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 19 of the SEBI [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Repulations, 2015,




Terms of Referenoe;

L. Formulation of criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
Divector and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and other employees;

2. Formulation of criteria for evalustion of Independent Directors and the Board including carrying out
evaluation of every Director’s performance;

3. Devising a policy on Board diversity:

4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
managemenl in accordance with the criterta lakd down and recommend to the Board their appointioent
and remaval; and

3. Such other matters as may be prescribed under the Act, Listing Regulations and by the Board of
Directors of the Company from time to time,

Lomposition, name of Members and Chairperson, Meetings held during the year and Attendance
it the Mectings:

Buring the year under review, one meetings of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee was helel on
139 March 2022

The constitution and number of meetings attended by the Members of the Committes are given below:

| 5. Name of Director Category Mumber of Nomination and
Na. Remuneration Committes
Meetings attended during  the
. ' - year
1 Mr. Nerendra | Chairman, Managing Director | 1
Navalakh | |
2 Ms. Darsha Kikani Independent Director X
& Ms. Poojan Bhandari* | Non-Executive Director 1

*Ms. Poojan Bhandari has appointed as Additional Non-Executive Director from 21,02, 2022,
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

a] Directors have no pecuniary relationship with the Company other than receiving remuneration as
[Hrectors,

b} Detailz of Remuneration
Whole-Time Directors/Executive Directors:

The remuneration payable to the Executive Directors are governed by the Act, Listing Regulations and
Momination Hemuneration Policy of the Company and iz subject to approval of the shareholdars.
Remuneration of Executive Directors consists of a fixed salary, The Board of Directors on the
recommendation of Nomination Remusneration Committee determines the remuneration to be given to
Directors. In addition, Executive Directors receive btntft.?a_s ptr the Company policy

."q_ '_..-r
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Agresment entered with them. Details of remuneration paid to Executive Directors during the Gnamcial
vearare given helow:

"Particular Mr. Naresh Jain Mr. Bhavesh Jain
Managing Director Whole Time Director
Salary 1363 Lakhs 13.63 Lakhs
| Commigsion / Bonus : -
Contribution to Provident Fund & other Funds | - -
Dther perguisites as per Income Tax Rulbes . F
Stock Options - .
Total | 13.63 Lakhs 13.63 Lakhs
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Location and time of fast 3 Annusl General Meetings is given below:

Fimancial Year Date Time Venie

2020-21 30092021 12.0d neson Gi0-611, GIDC, Phase 1V, Vatva Industrial
| Etnte,  Vatwa, Ahmedabade-I824945,

—— . Gujarat.
20719-20 317122020 1200 moon 610-611, GIDC, Phase IV, Vatva Industrial
Etato, Vatum, Ahmedabade-382445,

Gujarat,
2018-19 2F09,2019 1200 noon 610-611, GIRC, Phase IV, Vatva Industrial
Eiate,  Vaoua, Ahmedabade-I82445,

CGrufurat,

SCORES (SEBI Complaints Redressal System):

SEB] processes investor complaints in a centralized web based complaints redressal system e, SCORES.
Through this system, a shareholder can Indge complaint against 8 Company for his grievance. The
Company uploads the action taken on the complaint which can be viewed by the shareholder. The
Company and shareholder can seek and provide clarifications online through SEBI

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

The Company is registered in Gujarat, Imdia. The Corporate Identification Number [CIN] allotted hy
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is L91110G[1983PLCO2 2203,

Annual General Meeting - date, time & venue:

Date: 30,/09,/2022

Time: 12:00 Noon

Venue: 610-611, GIDE, Phase [V, Vatva Industrial Etate, Vatva, Ahmedabade-382445, Gujarat.
Financial Year: 15t April, 2021 o 31st March, 2022,

Book Closure:




The Company’s Register of Members and Share Tronsfer Books will remain closed on September 2230,
2022 to September 300k, 2022

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA):

Marwdhar Industries Limited has appointed Link Intime India Private Limited as its RTA Tor Both
segments Lo, physical and electronic,

Link Intime India Private Limited
C 101, 247 Park, L.BS.Marg, Vikhroli (West], Mumbai = 400083
Tel: 023 - 4918 6270 Fax: 022 - 4910 &06i,

As required under Regulation 7(3) of the Listing Regulations, the Company has filed a Certificate isgud
by RTA & Compliance Dfficer of the Company certilying that all activities in relation to both physical and
electronic share transfer facility are maintained by RTA registered with SEBI ie Link [ntime [ndia
Private Limited,

Nomination facility:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 19(1) of the Companies
{Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014, members may e Nomination in respect of their
shareholdings. Members holding shares in physical form willing to avall this facility may submit to the
Company the prescribed Form 5H-13 and any change or variation in the nomination in prescribed Form
SH-14.

Shaﬂ.-]lnldlng_ﬁq_l:tem (as on 315t March, 2022):

Particular | No. of | No. of Share ] Percentage of
Shareholder | held Shareholding
Promaoter & Promater Group | 5 101,053,625 08.79
Foreign Portfolio  Investors /  Foreign | - . .
Ingtitutional Investors
Central Government / State Government | = - -
| Financial Institutions / Banks = - . —f
Resident Individuals 151 124,000 1.21
NHFC S E " E
Non Resident Individuals . £ =
Clearing Members - - -
Bodies Corporate 5 . :
| Total 155 | L02,27,625 100 _ |

Top ten Public shareholders as on 31st March, 2022:

sr. Name No. of | Percentage of
N, Share Sharcholding
el d

1 Sanjay Gulecha 31250 0.31

- | Sarojben Prakashraj jain 10500 0,10

3 ' Kamla Devi Vaidh _ 2250 0,02

& Dharamchand Dhariwala | 2000 0.01 i

5 Gourishankar Sharma | 1650 0.01 A

i Mani Nahata | 1650 001 S ]
H“‘.‘__,_p-"'-'."-.-f;:




7 Pawan Kumar Somani 15041 0.01
] Surafmal Seshmal Jain 1004 0.01
B, Abhey Subhbkaran Surana 1o0a 0.01
10 | Abhishek Lalwani S00 Q.01
bistribution of Sharcholding (as on 315t March, 2022):
Sr.No Share Range Shares % of No of Holder | % to Mool
From To Capital Hold er
1 1 5000 649,350 0.68 141 90,97
2 50001 10000 2,000 0.02 2 1.29
3 100001 20000 6,650 0.07 A 2.58_
i 200001 304000 4. 750 0.05 2 129
5 300001 999999999 | 10144875 | 99.19 b 3.87
Total ' 1,02,27 625 100.00 155 100.000




Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

LN
Hame of the company

Registered office

Hame of the member (5]
Registered Address
E-rmadl 1D

Foolion Mo/ Client 1D

DP 1B

|/we, being the member (5] of

1 Name;
Address;
E-mail 1T

2 Marme:
Address:
E-mafl ID;

o Mame:
Address
E-mail I0%

VL9111 93 PLCOZ 2203
: MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

d611, G.1.D.C Phaze IV,
Vatva Industrial Estate, Vatva
Ahmedabad - 382 445

shares of Marud har Industries Limited, hereby appoint

Signature: or falling him

Signature; or failing him

Signature:

as my/our proxy (o attend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on my/our behalf at the 39% Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the on Friday, 30% day of September, 2022 at the
Registered Office of the Company situated at 611, GLD.C. Phase IV, Vatva Industrial Estate, Vama,
Ahmedabad - 382 445 at 12:00 noon and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as

are indicated below:

Resolution MNo:

L. Adoption of Financial Statements of Company as on 319 March, 2022,

Fa Re-appointment of Auditor M/s. Hitesh Prakash Shah & Co. and to fix thelr remuneration for
the financial year 2022-23.

3. Ratification of remuneration payable to M/s. Anuj Aggrawal and Company, appointed as

Cost Auditor of the Company for the BY, 2022-23.

Signed this ... dBY 0F ..o recries

riimrary DU




signature of shareholder: Affis

Re.1/-
Revenue

Signature of Proxy holder(s): Stamp

Wote: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.




ATTENDANCE SLIP

[To be handed over at the Registration Counter)

Annual General Meeting held on 30t Septmeber 2022

Folio No./ DP 1D - Client ID No.:

N, of Shares

[fWe hereby record my/our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company being held o 30=
September 2022 at 12:00 noon at 611, GLD.C. Phase IV, Vatva Industrial Estate, Vatva,

Ahmedabad - 382 445,

L. Mame(s) of the Member: R L

And Joint Holder{s): 2 Mr. M5 —........ o iemrspl . Bl i

(I Block letters): 3. Mr SME e e —————

B AAFBEE i emssss s st et st e e e

3. Father'sHusband's

Name (of the Member): B R

4, Hame of Proxy: Mr. /Ms GRESE L L e S
d e e S L e e s
B R S e e B e L L e
R e R A PR

Signature of the Proscy Signature(s] of Member and Joint Holder{s)

Note: Please complete the Attendance slip and hand it over at the Registration Counter at the

VEnLue.

ey
o
oy




HITESH FPRAKASH SHAI & COr 101, Chhamisboiran Sarkes,

Chuneral Accinmianis Meir Mow Clath Market,
Sorangpuer, Ahmedabad= IR000Z
Mlohlle Mo S9EL D352

| =i I|: 1|'a||| I|:|'_'\.hu|: 1:| Ticiil, o

s
T Membors of
Barudhar Industries Limited

Hezort on the audit of the Sandalone Financal Statements
Oimian

¥ kave auditod the aceompanying standalone financial statements of Marudhar Industries Uimited {“the Company™,
which comprise the Balance Sheat as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss. including the statemant of Suher
Comprahensive Incoma, the Cash Flow Statement ond the Statoment of Chisngey In Equity for the year then erded, and
rroles ta the standalone financial statoments, ncluding a sumrmary af significant accounting policies snd athar ex planmary
itlarmation (hereinafter roferred to as the "standalone financial statements®). In our epier and to the best of our
sifarmation and according to the explanations given to us read with the notes to accounts, the aleresaid standalong
linsnicisd statoements give the information required by the Companies Act, POT, ag-amanded [the “Act”) in the manner ga
resuired, and give a true and Fair view s confasmity with the Companics {Indlon Accounting Standards) Rules, 3015, o
armended {"Ind AS") and other accounting principles ponerally accepted in india, of the state of affairs of the Compony o at
feiarch 33, 2022, and its Profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in cquity for the year ended on
Lzl dade,

Basiz for Gpinken

Ve conducted our audit of the standakona fimangial diaternonts in sccordance with the Standards g AddHing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”). Our respansibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibifties lor the Audit of the Stondalore Financial Stomemonits section ol aur
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Cade of Ethics sued by the institute of Chartered
Aocountants of India (ICAT) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
strfoments undes the provisions of the Act and the fules made tharaunder, and we hove Tulfilled our other ethico
responsdilitios in accordance with these reguirements and the ICAI's Cade of Etkicy., W belleve that the audit evidency we
havr-obtained is sufficient and appropriste to provide 7 basis for our audit opinion on the standalane financial statement.

Emphasis of Matter

8] e draw attentien on Mote Mo 33[b) refating to balance confirmation J reconciligtion and grauping of sarre af 1the
third party accounts & balance with the Government agenties,

bl We draw attention on note na.2702) of the Financial statement, In refation ta fire on 19/3/2021 at Packaging
Division, Situated st 711,GI0C\Vatva, Ahmedabad of which clsim has been lodped aad the same © undar
assessment of the Insurance Campany and s comglete accounting/effect in relation to loss of fiked asset and
intientaries, will be made in the accounts an tha basis of final receigt of tha insurance dalm.

Key Audit Mattars

key oudit matters are thase matters that, In our professional jedgment, were of mast significance in our sudit of tho
standalone Financial Statoments of the year. Wo havo determinad that thare are nio key audit matters to Be communicabed

30 report.




Sther Informinilon

T Company's Nosrd of Directors |8 responsile for the othar lormation. The othoer lormatlon comprisie the
infarmation included In the Annusd report but doet not Include the Standalons Flnanclal Statementy and our sidiors
impne {hesenn,

Gur opinion on the Standalane Fnoncial Statements dom nal cover tho olher informaion and wie oo ndl axpres any fonm
ol gssurance conchmlon tharean,

I conmsctisn with aur audi of the Stafidalons Finandid Statermeints, our responafbllity 16 to read the othar Infanriation and,
I daing 2o, consider whetler such othee informatics ls msterlally beanslatent with the Nnanclal statemsnts, o aur
knowdedpe obtalned In the aidit of otherwite appoars © be materially ashostated. If, based an the work wae have
performed, we conclude that there 5 a0 matocial misstatement of this other Information, we am mguloed 10 repe §hat
fict. We hawe nathing to repart in this regard

Fesponsibiiitios of Management for the Standidone Financlal Statements

T Company’s management and Board of Directars are réspansible for matter stated In sectlon 134[5) of the Act, with
respect to the prepesration and presentation of the Standalons Financial Statement that ghves o true ond faie view of the
fispncinl position, financial perfarmanes including other comprehansve income, cash Nows and changes I sgulty ol e
Gampany In accordance with the accounting principles gensrally scoepbod in india, includng e Indian AECOUNTIN
Stk (bnd ALY specifiod under Sectlon 133 al the Act reod with the Companies (Indlan Accounting Stanidards) Nudes,
2015, as amended Including the Comaanles [Indian A counting Stendards| Amendmaent Bules, 2019, This responsibiling also
irchiates maintenance of adequate atcounting recards v socardance with the provisions of the Act lor sofeguarding of the
asets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and apphication of
appropnate soctounting policies; making judgments and dstimates that are ressonable and prodent: and the design,
Inplomentation and mamtenance of sdequate internol lnanclsl controls, that were operating elfectively for ensuring the
gecuracy mnd completencss of the accounting recondy, relevont 1o the preparation and presentathon of the Standalone
Financiad Statement that give s true and fair wiow and pée free frem materisl misstatement, whether due to fraud or oreds,

In preganng thie stardakine fnancial statements, monagement and Goard of Rrectors are respansibie Tor assessing the
Company's abilivy to continue a5 8 going concern, disclosing, as apolicable, matters related fo going concern and using thie
ping oencern bosis of accounting unless managermont either intonds to liguidate the Compary or 1@ cease operations, o
has ng reatistic alvernative But todo so.

The Board of Directers are also responsible for overseeing the Company's fnancial reparting process.
Autitor's Responsibilities for the Audit of tha Standaione Financial Statemonts

Cur gimctives are to-obtain reasonable asseranog about whather the standalone Tinancial statements oz a whole are lres
from material misstatement, whether dee to fraud or efror, and to Bsue gr auditor’s report that includes our opinion,
Reatanable assurance i & high level af assurance but & not a guarantee that an sudit conducted in accordance with Shs will
always detect & materal misstatement when 0 exists. MEstaiements can sdse from fraud or error and &8 comidorod
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to Influence the economic declslons of wers
tnken on the basis of these standalone financizd staternents,

As part of an awdit in accordeses with Sas, we esorrise professiona! judgmient and masntaln: professlonal skepticism
thrauphaut the swedit. We alsos-

= identily and assess the risks of materlad missiatement of stendalone finaneial statememns, whether due to fraud
or errar, design end perform audit’ procedures respensive to those risks, and obtaln oudit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate 1o provide & basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting @ material mésstatement
resulting from fraud & klgher than for one resulting from errar, a5 fraud may invobve collusion, forgery, Intentional
DnkEgiong, msrepresentations, or te overnido of Intermal cantesd.

= Dotain an understanding of intermal control refayant 1o the sedt in arder te design audil procedures that are
appropriate in the drcumstances, Under section 143{3001) of the A, we are also responsibde for expressing our
apEnion an whothar the company bas sdequate internad financial controls system with reference to finanglal
statements Inplace and the apersting efectivenass of s1ch conirods.

» Evaluate the approgeigteness of sccounting FDIIEIH usvrd ars the reasonsbleness of sccounting estimases and
related disclosures made by management. - =




= Conclude on the sppropiisdenesy ol managoment™s use of the golpg concarn Bk o secounting and, haied an
the audii evidence obtained, whether @ matcinl uncerainty esists relpted 1o events or conditlons thay may cast
slgnilicent doubt on the Compaiv'y abdlily 1o contlnie &4 a8 golng conceri. Il wé condlude thot & malerlal
WNCOTTAINGY E0sch, wie are requiied o denw sttention In our suditers repon to the related discodures in thae
finarcin! Statement of, I fuch dliclasuri are inadeguate, to modily our pdnkon. O conclusians ara basod on the
Aautit evidence obtiined wp to the date of our suditor's report. Howeede, luleie aweits of canditions may cauie
the Company to cense to continug 83 a golng concern,

= Evaluatn the overall presentation, structure, and canpert of the standalone financlal starement, Inchslng the
disclotured, and whather the standolone finanaclal staternent roprosents U wndeslying transaciions angl eventy in
i iriisirier Uit o bileves Tale prewentsaon

flatenality & the mageitude of mibvtatemsnts in e standalone financial stalerments that, mdisiduilly o in agpregats,
make it probable that the economic decisions ol o reasonably knowdodgeable user of the stendalone firancial statemeniis
ey b inlluenced. We consider quantitotive materdalily and gualitative Tectors i (1) planning the soope of our audin work
nd in evaluating the results of o work: and {il} o evaluate the effect of any idontified misstatements in the standalone
foanclal staterments.

Wir commumnicate with thote chisrged with povicnance ragarding, amdgig olhdae mattan, the plained scope and [ming ol
the sudit and significant audit findings, including any slgnificant deflciencles In intemal oontral that we identify duriig our
il

We abso provide those charged with govermance with @ sistement that we hove complied with relevant ethical
reuirements regarding independence, and o communicate with them all relatiorahips anel other mattars that ray
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicoble, relsted safegusrds. From the maiters
cemmunigated with those charged with goviernance, we determing those mattees that were of most slgndlicance in the
audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial yeer ended pMarch 31, 2022 and are thersfore the kiy audit
ralters. We describe these matters in our sudior's regost unless lew or regulation precludes public disclosure sbout the
matter or whan, in axtremely rare circurmtances, we dutgrming that o matter should set be communlzsted n our feport
erause the adverse consequences of dolng so would reasonably be especied (o outweigh the public intee Benefits of
sueh cormmunication.

Hopart g¢n Other Legal and Regulatory Requircmenty

(&) Az required by the Companies (Auditors’ Beport ) @rder, 2020 (*the Grder’) Ssued by the Central Govermment of
India in Lerms of subsaction [LT] of Section 143 of the Al wié give in the "Annexure A% a statemont on the
erattars specified i paragraghs 3 and 4 af the Order, to the estent applicabde for the year under consideration

(] As reguired by Sectlon 143{3) af the Act and read with the notes o sccounts, based on owr sodn and the
explanations given {o us by the company, we Sraadly repart thad; -

(&) We hawe sought and ohtalned 2l the wlormation and explanations which 1o the best of our knowledpe s
belef ware necessany o the purpodes of aur audit;

2] In e ppinion, proper books of ateount ou redquired by law hive been kept by the Company so far as 8§ appears
from duf examination of those books;

(c] The Befance Sheet us at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Proflt and Loss including the Staternent of Other
Comprehensve Incoma, the Cash Flow and Statement of Chanpes m Equity far the year then ended dissd) with by
this repart are In agreement with the books ol account;

[d} in owur opinion, the standalone financizd statements comply with the Indian Aceounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Acl read with Companies (odan Accounting Stendards) Rules, 2015, & amended;

[e] On the bass of the written repeesentations recelved from the directors as on March 31, 2022, taken &0 reoond
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors s disqualified 84 on March 31, 2022, fram being appointed 35 2
director in termd of Section 164020 of the Act;

i1 with respedt to the adeguacy of the intermal financiad contross over financial reporting of the company with
reference to these standalone financial staternents and the operating effectiveness of wich controls, refer to our
separate Regort in “Annexure B' Lo this report;




{8} With ferpect to the ether matters 1o be included in the Auditor's Beport In accordance with (he redgubnemsnty
o sub-gction [16) af Section 197 el the A ey ansinded, wie report 1hot 1o the et ol owr Infanmetion snid
actosling o the explinationg glven (o us, csmessratian paid by the Company Lo e directors during this yeie i 9
accimdance with the provisions of Secthon 197 of the Ao

(b} With redpect to the ofber matters (o be incleded 0 the suditors’ report In sccordancd with Rulg 11 of e
Compansay [Audit and Aasditors) Rules, 2004, s smendaod, 0 our opinlon and 1 the best ol aur informetion ane
mceareing to the exgplanstlons ghe 1o ug-

L The Campnny has disciosad the lmpoct ef pending Ihgathen en by Goangkal pesisian o ks Standalong
Financial Stotements-Please Reder Mote Ro008) 1o the Stendalone Financial Statement;

. Thiete are ro bong-term contracks nchiding derivatiee contracts and ageordingly no provision 8 reguired
to be made for any koes from the saimir,

lit. There s mo fund which is pending to be tramsfermed 10 1he Investor Education and Protecton Fund by tha
Company,

v, [4] The managemont has representod that, to the best of jts knowledge and Bellel, no Tunds [which are
material either Individually or i opgrisgoe] hove Beed sdeaneed o laaned or npedied (elther from
borrawed Tunds ar share promium or any olhed seurces of kod of Funds] by the Company b of In any
ather personigl or entityles], helcling loseign ent@ies (“Intermisdiades”], wiih the urderstanding,
whather recardad in writing o othorwise, that the mtermediary shall, whather, direcily or indirecily, land
af Taves) in other perwons or entities dentifled in any rannes whatsoeyer by of o behaf ol the Company
{"Umimate Baneficlaries™} or provide ony guaromes, securty or the ke on behall of the Wimate
Banelatarie;

(b} The management has represant od, that, to the best of ity mowlodge and beliel, no funds (which are
material sther Individually or In agprepate) hive been recelvied by the Company from any person(s) or
entity(les ], ncleding foreign entitied |"Funding Partied], with the understanding whether recoarded in
writing e otherwisn, that the Company shall, whether, directly of Indirectly, lend ar lnvest 6 oother
persans or entities iWentilled in any manner whatsoeeer by or on behalf of the Fundng Paety [ “Uitimate
Benaficlarbes”) or provide any guaraniee, socurity or the like on-behall of the Witimate RBeneficiaries; ond

(e} Based an the audit procedurs that have besn considesed reaganabie and nppr-nprlatl; i g
circumstances, nothing has come 1o aur notie that has cawsed us 1o believe that ibe representations
ungder sub-clause (§) gnd (i} of Kuale 11 of the Cormpanioy it ad Auditors] Rules, 2014, 0% provided in
13] and HJ'I above, contain any material misstatemant,

u, Thie Cempany hes net declared any dividend during the year,

For, Hitesh Prakash Shah & Co

(Firm fapd. No: LZ7e14W]
Chisrtered Arcoung
e i
Maca: whmedabad Hitesh Shah
[ate: SeptemberS, 2032 Piirtner

LIEEN: 221 24095 ASBEHY2LT2 Membership Mo, 124095




Annesure A to Independent Auditor’s Report of pven dote on the Standalong Financlal Stotements of Marudhar
industries Limited For the vear ended on 315t Mareh 20232,

iiteferred to i paragraph A ander ‘Roport on othier legal and regulatory reguiremants’ seetion of aur repert of avon dide
1o the members of Marudhar Industries Limited)

]

fiil

Liil]

i)

fw

il

In respect of the Company's Prapercy, Blane and Eguipreny and iungilsle Assees)

{al [A] The cempany has malntalned propes records showing full particulars, Including quantitative cletalls and
situation of Propety, Plant and Equipment and the relevant delsis of rght- of-use asets,

[B] The compary has mamtained proper roooeds showing full porticulass of intorggie sysets

[t} The majority of Property, Flant and boguipment kive beon physscally verified by the monagement during
the vear and there s & regular prograomme of verlfication wihich, In our oplnlon, s reasenalle having regard to
the size &l the Company and the nioturs af its asssts. Mo Maiorlal discrepancies were ngtlcecd on such
serification,

() According to the Infermation and esplasation gheen o us by the mapogement, and basisd on the
examination of property tax receipts and lease agreamentds) for sssets on lebse, regstered sale decdfiransie
deedfconveyance deed providad to s, we report that the fithe deads of immavable proportios (which are
included under the Note 3 - “Property, Mant and Egulprment’), are held In the nome of the Company as ot the
Balance shest date,

[dl) The company has net revalusd any of its Property, Plant and Equipment |incheding rght-ol-use assets| and
intangilde asscts durlng the yaar,

[e] Accarding o the information and explanation given 1o us by the meagement, no procosdings Fave boeon
initiated during the weer or are pending ogainst the Company as at March 33, 2022 Tor holding ary benami
property under the Bamaml Transactions (Probibitien) Act, 1988 |as amendsd in M6} and fales made
theteunder,

{a) The physical verification of inventery has been condeties ar rersonabde intervals by the mansag ement, In
o apinign and as exglained 1o ok, the eequency of verification by the mariagamant is reasonalble and fhe
coverage snd procedure for such verfication |s spprapriste. Mo discrepancies of 10% or mare in the aggregate
far asch class ol inventory were Aotioad on sudh verilicasian,

[} The Company has been sanclioned working capital Emits In excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate Trom
banks- on the Lasis o seowrity of current assets: In the opisdon of the management the gQuarterly
returnsfstatemaents filed by the Company are broadly in agreement with tho books of accounts and thers i
not material discrepancy.

The Cormpany has not made investments in, provided any gusrantee or security o pranted any loans or
adhvenced in the nature of loans, secured or ursscured, to compenies, Finms and limited Tability parnarships
or any other partles covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, reporting
under elause 3{iiT} of the Order 5 not applicabils te the Campany,

The Casmpany has complied wixh the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans,
making Inwestments and providing guaran ees and securities, 85 applicatie.

The Company has not eccepted sy degosits within the meaning of Sectlons 73 to 76 of the &ct and the
Companles [Acceptance of Deposits] Rules, 2014 (a5 armended], fecordingly, reporting uoder clause 3iv} of the
Ot is not applicableto the Campany.

We have broadly reviewed the books of sccount maintained by the Company pursuant to the rufes macde by
the Central Government for the maintenance of oost records under section 14E{1) of the Act, and are of the
opinica that prima face, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintzined. Wa have not,
hnwewer, made s detailed mearmination of the sarme.




4]

[lin}

EY

()

In respstct of statutory dues:

(8] In our opleion, the Company has geoerally been regulsr in depositing the undisputed statutery duis
Including Goods and Services Tas, provident fund, emplovers’ state Indrance, Ineome-tas, ale-tas,
torvice ta, duty of customs, duty of excie, value added o, cess and ary other matersl Statutory dues,
as-ogplicabile, 10 the appropriate authos ey

(b] There are no materlal undispuled smounts payable i recoect of sabove dues which ware In srrasrs a3 al
March 31, 2022, lar & porbod of more thad sis maaths Tram te datis thiy became payabile,

i) There were no undisputed amaurts poyable in respect of Goods and Sendees Tax, provdent fund,
emgloyees’ state Insurance, Income-tax, salos-tax, service (e, culy al customs, duty of axcige, valun
aehiled vaw, cess and other mptacial statubory dues, & applicable, In orrears as at Mol 31, 2027 for &

perlod of maere tlhan sis months frae O date thiry becama payabile exgept the following; -

Name of the | Nature of the Arﬁ'n-um Amauing foriod to Farum where
Stotute duey involed (Rs | wnpaid By in which tha disputo i
in Lokhsp Liskhis) Ak peicling
— — ) - r.m“ -
Incarme Tax Incama Tax 9,15 9,15 Amseamant | Commissionet
Act, 1962 Year 2017:18 il Incames Tas
= R — S——.
Income Ty Inpome Tay 13,58 12.54 AgppssmEn] Commissioner
Act, 1963 Toar 201519 of meorns Ta
| [Appeal]

Accarding to the records of the Company examined by us and the infformation and explanation Flven 1 us, no
transsction that has not been recorded In the books f accounts hove been surrendered or diclossd o
incarme during the year in tho tas assessrnent under the Ineosre Tax Act, 1981, (4% of 1961,

L2} The Campany I3 regular in repayment of loans or other bosrawdings or in payment of interest therson e
Iemdiers,

{b) The Company has not bean declared willul defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or gover iment or
governrment autharlty,

lc) The Campany has utllised the maney abtaingd by way of term loans during the year for the purpoie foe
which they were obtadned.

(g} According to the procedures performed by us; and on an overad examination of the standaisne finsncial
statements of the Company, we report thist no funds ralzed on shor-term basis have been used for long:term
purposes by the Company,

(e} On an gverall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity ar persan on aceount of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary.

1] Tha Company has not ralsed loans during the year on the pledge of securities hedd In its subsidiary.

(al The Compeny has not ralsed any maneys by way of indtia pulblic effar, furthar public offer [including dabt
instrumants) during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{x)[a) of the Order & not appicabla.

ibl During the year, the Company has not mede any preferontial afotment or private placament of shafes or
canvertitde debentures {fully or partly or sptionally) and hence, reporting under classe 3ix| [ af the Grder s
net apalicable.

(3} Mo fraud by tha Campany end no materia

gul an the Company has been noticed or reported during the



{uhi]

fuiif)

| Kinp

[x)

x

[culi)

faeuiii)

[}

fum)

facxi}

[} As repemientad fo us by the managemei of the Compaivy, there dme na whikille Blower complalivts redslvied
try thir Cormpany during the yeair,

in our opinien, the Compary & ot e Nich Company, Acoocdingly, reporting under clause 3(uli] of the Qrder iy
nad applicabile to the Company.

I aur opinion, the Compay s in compBance with Sectlon 177 ond Sectlon 188 of ihe Act with sespect 1o
applicable transoctions with the related parties and the detally of reloted party Stansactions have been

disclesed in the standalone financial statvmants & ristpaired by thie applicabde account|ng standards.

i} In owr opinion, the Company hay an adequate Internal audit system commensurate with the sloe and
fitund of Itd buginoss,

[t} We have considered, the intemal swlit repocts for the year under audit, Bsued to the Cormpany during tha
vear angd Hill date, In determining the nutuee, iming and exteat ol our iudly procedudes,

it oiar opinion, diring the year, the Company has pot entered (nto eos-cosh transactions with directors of
persans connected with it directors, and hence, prowidgn of section 182 of Act are not applicable to the
Campany.

[a] In our opiniop, the Camgarny 4 nef fedquited 16 be repistened under seetion 4516 of the Reserve Lank af
India Act, 1934, Hence, reporting onder clames Waviiial, (B, and () of the Order B aot spplicabile 1@ the
Coampany.

() Im aur opleios, thers e na core nveatinent Campany withan the Group [as dellned In the Core Investment
Compinies (feserve Bankl Dlrections, MG Hmce, repoifing under clovse 3avidd) of the Order B oot
applicable Lo the Campany,

The Covmpany has not incurred cash lasies durlng the Bnandal yeir coversd by our audit and the Fnmediately
preceding finoncial year,

Thara hat baen no resigration of the statutory ouditers al the Carmpany during the year.

O thea basls of the Bnancial rotios, apeing and eggected dates of feallsation of finaneiil swets sad puymient ol
financial lishilities, other information accompanylng the Nnancial stacements and our knowledge of the board
of directors amd mansgement plans, and based on our examination of the evidente suppoerting the
paswmplions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to belleve thiat any materisl uncertalney
caisks @5 on the date of the audil report indicating that the Company ia not copable of meating 113 lisbilities
axisling of the date of the balenoe sheet as and when they fall due within a peried of ono yoar from tha
balance sheat dave. We, howaver, sters thal this 3 not an &ssurance as ta the future viab@ily of the Company.
W further stato that aur reporting |s based an the facts up tothe date of the audit repart and we neither ghee
any puaraniee nor By essureEnce that all llabilivies fallng dus within 8 period of ane gear lrom the balence
shiept date, will get discharged by the Comysany as and when they fall due

A axplained to us, the Provision of Section 135 of the Act relatad to Corporate Social Responsibélity (TSR] s
not applicable, hence, reposrting under clause 3xx]]a) & (B ol the Ordeér ts nol applicable 1o the Comaany,

in our apinfon, the casse (axi] of para 3 of the Order doos not apply to Standalone Financial
Statemeants.
For, Hitesh Prakash Shah & Co
[Firm fepgd, Mo: 127614W]
Chartered Accountants

Place: Bhmedstbard
Bate: heptember 5, 2022
LiDiad 32124008 ASREHY 2172

Hitesh Shah
Partier
Membershis Na, 124085




Aomenwre Boie lmlependent Anditors BRegronri

Avmesure B referved to pocagragh BIf omler *Heport oo Other Legal Begulaiory Resguiremenis of Inclepenidend
Audior’s repoct of even date For yenr emded Mavel A1, 2022,

Heport on the Internal Financial Contrels woder € lonse () of Sub - sectbon 8 of Sectlon 143 of the Componies Aei, 2003
e A,

We hias awtited the internal financinl controls over linomctal roporting of Maradlor Indwstries Limivedi “the Company*i
o of March 31, 2022 in conpumetion with our pudil of the Standalone finsnclal Statemonts of the company e the youmr
ended on that dote.

Munngement”s Respaoonsibility for Internsl Flaaneiol Coniraly

e Coitipany”™s monggement and Boord ol Directors we responsible for establishing wnd muindaining inernsl finaneiol
ovnitrle Basad on the internod contrel sver Rikneiul h.'ll-ﬂl.ing willern eslablished by 1he ['|.1||1p|1n_\ l;l,llllllhrlnl il easeaiinl
commponents of [nicrnal control stated in the Guidases MNate on At of Internal Finsncial Comrobs over Finmicinl Reporting
Issied by tha Instituee of Chartered Aceountants of Indio. These responuibilities ingluda the design. implemen ation e
mairilemanee of adequate intemal Deancinl controly that were operting effectively for ensuring the orderly and efMiclent
toniduct of Tis business, including adherasee o company’s policies, the sofegunrding of its assets, the prevention s
detection of fravds and civors, the ocouracy and completeness of twe aeeoanting records, amd the mgly preparobion of
wehinble limoscial infarmtion, & required under the Compaiies i, 20035,

nlilors® Respunsildlity

Our responsibility s e express an opinion an the Company's intemel Gnonclal contmols over Taanclal reporting with
referencs o these Standalome Finameinl Stuements hossd on our audit. We conducted oar audit Bojcoordines with e
Giridanee Note on Ausdit of trernal Finencial Camrols Orver Fimancial Reporting (he “Cukdence Mote™) and the Standards an
buditing us specified under seetion 13010 of the Comipunies Act, 2013, e the extent applieable o un aidlt of inensl
Enuircial contnods, both issucd by dhe nstitue of Chavered Avcommtonts of Tndin, Those Stusderds ond the Goidunce Mike
eguire ol w comply with ethical requiroments and plon and perform the swdil 1 obioin rensonable sserance abou
aiether pdequate. Intermal Tnancial comreds over Tinancinl reporting with relensice W these Standalione §Flmakcll Staternenis
neas pilabdished ned muintalned and I such contials operobed effectively in pil malarial rexpesis

Uair audit invodves performing procedures t obtsdis sl evidence aboat the adequocy of the intemal fnencial controls over
finmscial reporting with reference 10 these Standalone fnoncial stisements and their operating efTectiveness, Our gudit of
Eternol Nranciul controfs over finaneial meporiing Included abtuining an understanding of el fraseial condrls aver
firseial -I"l'JJ'I-II"lil'IE with relerence 1o these Sundalone Tnnmgial subementy, arseesing the risk thal o moberial weakness exists,
und wesmg o Eiﬂh"ﬁl‘l}! the design and ogpermbive effectivenesd of Interand eontrol based on the aseessnd nde The
Procedures selected depend on the wisditor's judament, mclslizg the asssament of Lhe rigks of material missatement ol fhe
il statements, whether duo 5 frsd or ermc

We believe thut the audit evidencr we have oltibned 15 sufTicient and appropriate to provide a busts for our audii irplimon on
the Imemal finenciol controls over finpacial reposing with relference o tsese Standalong Gnuacial siatements

Meuming of Internal Financid Controls Crver Flnameis) Beporiing with Referenee (o thise Flimncinl Soiemienls

b company's intermal fingreind sontrol aver fimamcial reporting with reference Lo these Slandulone Rivaneial statesncrils 15 o
e designed o pevide seasomable assarmce repoanding the reliability of fimncial eporing sod e prepairation of
lirmanginl staements Tor external purposes in eceordance with generolly aceepied accounsing principies, A company's indernal
finsneinl control over financlal reporting with referency to these Swndalone Tsncial sttements includes thase. polkcies and
procedures thai

(1] Penain 10 the maintenance of records -thif, In esenable deil, sccorsely and iirly reflect the trinssctions s
digpositions of the assets of the compans;

1 2) provide reasonable wssurnée thal tronsactions are recoeded a3 necesaary o permit prepeeation of fnencial stalements in
cenrdanee with gesernlly accepted pecounting principles, and thut rocel s end experdiiures of the conpany are being made
imly i pccondance with authorsstions of maragemen and directors of the company: and

1) Provide reasomnble assuranoe regasding preventlon or timely detection of ur-astheri red sequisitiom, we. or dispositson of
il comprany's aseets thik could have o material effect on the financial siatements

Inberent Limitations of Iolernal Finnckal Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference (o these Stindalone
Flusme kel Statemenis =




lhecucse of the inberent linistions of internsl Hrangial controly over Tinaneinl roporting wiith reference o these Standadone
il stoperments, Dneloding s pessibllity of collusion or Improper monsgement override of controls, material
istnienenls due b errar o friud may soeur mid e be deleeieds Al projectiong of aey evsluaiion of e lbiemal
firmincial comtroly over fAnonckal reporting with referonce 10 these Stadwlone Financial stalements 1o future periods are
swibject by the risk that the internal Boonchol conteol over fBnonclal reporting with reference (o these Standuslone Tancial
ilsiements moy become inddeguite becousg of chapgis b condithons, or thal ihe degree off éomplinnee wiih the policies o

procedhares may deferionste
{jpininm

b e epinion, tse Comgrmy hos, inall matersal eesipecis. oxoepl vtleraise stted or mepsirted to ibe management, an odegusts
sieernil fmsneind controls system aver Rusedal reporting sith referemnse fo ibds samlalone Nnascial stiterments anid sich
mternal financial comnohn over finangisl feporting with reference to these standalone inancinl sttoment wers operating
dlectively as'ai March 31, 2022, based on ihe Internal control over lnanclol reporiing eriteria estoblished by the Comphiny
eiisidering the essentlal composenls of lntermsl control suted Tn thie Cildasce Mote on Asdll of Internal Flnpnelsl Comroly
Creer Finascinl Reporting Bsoed by the Institete of Charfored Accountonis of D,

For, Hitesh Prakash Shah & Co
{Firrn Mepd. No: 127614

Chartered Accountants
Face: Ahrmedabad Hitaieh Shik
[ate: September 5, 2022 Parimizr

LN X 280%5A5BEHY 21T MlEmbiership Mo, 128005




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Gl Ko LEA11 06 19R3PLED2 2203
Balanee Sheetas at 31" March 2022

_IAmd In Liksn)

A= at A= at
Farnlculars HNoies 3140 2 310 1
ASZETS |
Hon-curment assets
Fropay. plant and equipment K] & Ta0.54 4329002
H.I'l,ﬂﬂ [ERTE L o 4 100319 FLETH 48
Intangibla escafs a 4052 54 06
|Financial assels " 4
; I Irnesiments 3147 147
| i) Logns 12,31 13.07
! W) Qther Ananscial aaisls 1624 1312
fOfher non-carrant asscts o 42.09 81.BE |
I Tital wn-CArTEnt aR5EEE G,008.46 5,673.73
|
Current asseds
Invontarias £ 4 80008 800084
Financial assats
| (0 Trade recahmbies B 402500 A E
| [y Cash and cash aquiyaiams T a50.45 Sha 44
| [l Bank belanees olber hen (@) sbove B 438,67 74,39
® Laans 4 P4 41 18,30
| I¥) Cther firencial assels i 409,04 417,78
| Othear cemopd assets & TaN I8 F40,22
| Telal cuanment assels W),558.00 1,819.28
TOTAL ABEETS 16,857.36 1549204
Eﬂl.!ll"r' AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital o 102276 102276
Coher equaty ! 11 4472 1 4 07478
Takal athar Equbty 4 87201 4.071.75
Tatal Equity P SAsMaT) UL
Liabiliies '
Hom-currert Habiliios
Finaneial liahilitns
(1] Borrowings 12 AT A0 S
(i) Other finanoal Letbiilies 14 . L
Frovishors 16 TET .80 10886
| Dederred tax Baklifioe (m) 17 BT 48712
Totad non-current lmbililis 306857 2,544.E3
Curras liabilitics
Financial Habllilies
[i) Berrasdngs 12 504315 £,570 53
[ii} Teade pavablas 13
=[hee 1 Micso ard Siall Enlerprices .
=sg 1o Dby o Above 2411.54 3,508.59
i) Cther firancal liakilites i4 45214 3T 6
‘Oither current liabilitios 15 .ar 24337
Provislons G 1.7 o B
Cursanl tax falditios (not) g 587 -
Todal current labllities B,ZE3.TZ B, 753,67
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ‘Ilihﬂ-'?.!ﬂ 1845309
Suemmary of sigraficam anl:l:q.l:l'HIIJL_

The apsa nabes are 81 integral
AR par ol rapan of eaen dibs
Far, Hicsh Prakash Shah & Ca
Chanenad Accoundants

1CAI Foc 1278140
j:r'{“‘g s

Hitesh P, Shah
Farinar
Mombarship No. 124095

Flazs - Ahmedabad
Dlase Al September 2852
LD M- 22124095458 6GHVI{ T2

aif of ke Gnanclal sialements

=

]

Haresh 5. J' In

tdanapgmg Direclor
DANZD0T14488

@ .

H. Gahil
Compainy Secretony

Indusiries Limitod

Bh!uﬁig. El’n

Dirgctar
DN DETE1444

P 1 Pty

Paresh P. Prajapati
Chiel Fmancial Dmoer




| MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Cis Ma: Lei 110G 1885PLEDZZ205
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended on 31" March, 2022

fAmaunt In Lakhs

LICHK Mo Z 24065488 GHNE 172

Year Ended Yoar
Farticulars. Meotes 14.03-2027 11.03.2021
INGONME
Ravenua From Coeration 19 1338877 22 00810
Oifwer income ) 8805 Azas
= Total incoms 3345682 | 22,131.06
Expannos
Croet of rew matarals and companenls consmad L | T TI6.E7 17 AaA.48
Changes in inventorkas of nished goods & wok--progiess 22 o=E (1AM
Emploges benedts axpensas 23 1,097 82157
Financa cosi o] 74719 0%E os
Daprgeiaban and amati sadicn gapanaes o5 425 16 AE2 A4
Lither pepanses Fia | 280587 202652
Total expenses 3293202 21,784.91
Profit before excoptional itarss and tax G240 34612
Excepticnal Rams T {328 54
Frofit betore tax S24_FD 19.78
Tax eapense iB
Caprnend tan a7,71) 013
Excessl (Shori] provision for cumant fax of eadser years 1156} 8.63
MAT Credil Eniemenl ol gerlal yoars . 4870
Defemed s 40,72 0.39
Tatal tax oxpensa (148,70 50,05
" Frodit for the yeer EAE ThE3
DBer Goanpeelss sy income
Cihar conysebersrve micome ol o be reciasfied v ol v lues in subseguent
| nanmda
Resmessurement loss on defined beneft plans 3360 13.54
Inecomie (e etied {8.38) (3.71)
Mel other compeehensre noome not o be reclassified b0 peofl o D55 0 subsegquant
padiads 2425 a3 |
Other comprehensive income for the year, nat of tax Hé &3
T otz comprehensive incoms for the vear, nei of tax 40038 i 44
Enmimgs per oguety =hene [aomnadl volue per efore Bs 1l1':'j_r:-lnrd‘1 a1, 262tz Ha 16i-H
Basic & Ciuted T | 368 0.77
Sumrrsary of significanl scrourting poiicies 21 [}
I'hee apcompanyng noles a%a an imegral pan of 1ha hnancal skatemnants [ )
AR e Qi fapar of Sven daks
For, Hitesh Frakash Shah & Ca. For, Marudban [hdustries Linsited
Chearlared Accominbails
ICAl Ragistraiion ho; 1275 74W .Ir i
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MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
TN Mo LB 110G 0B3PLCD22203
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Endad on 31" March 2022
Arnount In Lakhs)
= Year ended Wear endead
Farticulars 31.03-2022 34-03-2021
Az CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Befora Tax & Other Comprehensive incoms 524,80 18,78
Adjustmants to reconcile prafit befors tax ta met cash flows:
Depreciation on progery, plan], eguipment & Amortiastion of Asses 425 k5 452 84
Unrealized |gain}fozss for FLO wansackans {17.02) '
Fimanca incoma (incudag fair value changes in financal insbrumenda) (8T {A1.2T)
Finance coats iinduding fair value changes in Bnancial instrumanta) 747.10 EEE B4
Re-measurement kose on defired benefil plans 33.60 1334
Cperating Profit before working capital changes 1,670.45 | 1.411.43
Working capital adusirments:
Dacreaseincreass) in mde csivabies (d54.29) 177.07
Drecreass{Increass) in invanianies Z0E.E8 (926.12)
Dacreass[increass) in loans [5.35] [11.24)
Cecreasei{incrrasa) in othar non-cunsni inancial assats 37.84 6.55
Oecreazadincreasa) in olber nan-financisl assets 1 53) 12438
Decreaselincreass) in othar cument financial asseks £0.30 -
(Decrease)inzmase in rede peyables 11,057, 45) 257335
(Lacressalincreass in ofher current non-inancal lacilif=s (12.98) - 14753
insrease in provislans 16845 2086
Cach genermated from dperations 422,06 352402
Dirgics taxas pakd inaly 3. 74} (38883
Mat Cash [used in) gererated from operating activitias 130,32 2,487.18
B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ’
Furchase of foad sssets, intluding CWIP and capdel edvances 11,0099 485 (566 51]
Ragemption!{nvestmant) in hank daposits (having onginal maturity of rrore ihan three monghs) {52 38) (T5.56)
liferas! income 42 41 3238
Kat Cazh (used in) generated from investing activities £1.124.43) (BD3.65)
C: CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTWITIES
Fzpaymant of long tarm bofrawings {a0m.68) [BA2. 91}
Feceict of Lorg term Barrawings 1,801.37 250,00
Repayrrant of Shor lerm borewings {188.39) (3,037 &7}
Recuapst of Short leim Borrowings 0000 1000
Fimance cosd peid (747,58} 1572.66)
Met Cash (used in) generated from financing activities BE&.12 15,542.54)
Mot [Dacraasel livcrease in Cash and Caah Equivalents (235.95) (G58.07)
Cagh and Cash Equivalents at the baginping af the yaar Efhd, daf 1.253.51 |
Zash and Cash Equivalents &1 the and of thes ymar Rafar nede-7i aLg 48 5641 44
a] The sbove Cash Flow Bislement has besn prepaed undar the 'Jndlrectl.d-eu-miﬂ' &5 56t oul in the Indign Accounting Standerd 7 ‘Cash)
h:ﬂl Slaiement”
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Motes b Standalone Financial Statements for the Yesr Ended 3155 March, 2022
CORPORATE INFORMATIOMN:

MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED (the "Company®| & & public company domiciled in indla 30d incerporaied wnder e
provisiens of the Companies Ace, applicable in India. its shares sralsted on Calcutta Stock Cxxhange Limited The registerad
office of the Company i located at B10-611, Phase-Vl, GIDC Valva, Akrnedzbad. The Company Is engaped In the manufaciuring
of Alumiinlurm Folis & Strips and Printed Plastics & Pouches. The Company caters to both domestic and intarmatlonal markets.

Ihe fisancial staternents were uthorized for issue In sccordence with a resolution passed in Rnard Mesking held on 5"
Sephember 2022

The financizd statements have been pragared in Indiap Hupess and has Been rounded off to the nearear lakhs

BasS OF PREPARATION:

The flinanclal staterments of the Company have besrn propared In accordance with indian Accounting Standards [“ind A}
nutified ynder the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 |as amended including the Carmpanies {indian
fecounting Standards) Amendrent Rules, 2019) and presentation requirements of Chvision 1 of Sehedula 1 g the Carmpianios
ek, 13, {Ind AS compllang Scheduls (11}, a5 applicable oo e stardalane financlal SEatEment,

The fmanciad seaterments hovo been prepared on g kistoricsl cost basis, except for certain financial assats and liabilities which
have beer messured at fair value (refer accounting palicy regarding Teancial nstuments) and  derivative Bnenciol
Imsirments

The Tmancia! statements ara presented in Rupmes.
SURMARY OF SIGRIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

CURRENT VERSUS NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION:
The Company presents assets and lizbilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-carrent classification.

Anasset is treated B8 current when it f=

* Frpecred to ba raalized or intended to be sold o¢ comamed in the nermal operating oycle:

¢ eld primardy for the puroose of trading:

= Expocted to be raalized within twelie mantls after tha reparting pesod; or

= Cosh or cash equivalent unless restiicted from being ewchangad or used 19 settle a fiability for at least twelve months afier
the repoiting pericd,

All ockeer assels are classified as pon-cumrent,

A lishifity is current wien

= 105 gxpeched B e sebtled In che nrrmed pperEiing oyrie

= |Lis held primasily far the awpose of trading:

+ Itis due to be settled within twelve manths after the reporting period; or

¢ There is mo unsonditional fght to doafer the setslemont of the liabdfity for @l least twelve manths after the regarting perkad,

The Comaany elastifies ol other llabilities a5 non-curresi
Beterred tax assets and lisbilitias are classified 558 fion . current assets and: abilites

The opersting cyche @ the time betwean acqusition of assars for praceesing and thelr realization in'cash and cash exquivalents.
The Carpany has identified twelve month as its aperiting cvrle

FOREIGM CLURREMCIES:
The Compary’s finanal statements ere prosented in Kupees, which is also the Company’s functional curreney.

Transactions and balances
Iransactions in foreign currendes are initially recorded inthe Compary’s functionzl corrency 3t the ENCREnEE raled prevailing
oni thie date the transacton lirst qualifies for recogmition, =




tanetany assets erd Fabilities denominzied in foreign currencios are rectited in e funczional currency at the eschange raies
prevalkng on the repovting date of finandal stabements.

Fxchange differences erising on settiament of such Lrensactions and on ransiation of mongtary items are recognized in the
Statement of Profitand Lass

Nun-manetary items that are messuned in Brns of hlstorical cost = & laceian currency are translated using the sschangs rates
i thie dates of the inidal transactions.

&

FAIR VALUE MELSLRERAENT :
The Compamy meaturss fiasncial instruments, such 25, derivatives at fair value at each Balance Sheet date.
Fair walue i1 the price that would bie received to sell an assat or pad 1o transfer 3 labilty in @n orderly transaction between
market participants &t the measurement date. The falr value measyrement |s based on the presumiption that the transection
i ol thee mssat ar transfer the iability takes place githes:

iri the principal market for the asset or lakiliy, or

I the sbsence of a peincipal rarket, Inths most acvantagecus market for the asset or Habiity

The principal B¢ the most advantagecus market must be accessiie by the Company.

rhie fair value of &n asset o a liability is measured wsing the sssumptions that market partidpants would use when pricing the
senet or Nabliity, assuming that market partcipants act = [T goanemic best interest:

\ fair value measurement of @ non-finands asset takes into account & merket partiipant's ability to gererate econprmic
nanefits by using the esset in its lighest and best uae or by selfing it to another market participant that would use the asset in
15 highes and best use,

The Company uses valuation tochnigues that are appropriste in the circumstances and for which sufficient tlatz zre availabie
e mansure Tair valun, maximizing the uge of relavant nheervable inpuls ind minimizing the use of unabsenable inpLts,

all 3ecate and lahiiities for which [air value iz messured or dischosed in the financial staternents are categorized within the fair
salue higearchy, described ax follows, based on the lowest Gevel Inpur that is significont to the falr vaiue measurement as a
ailialer

. Lavial 1 = Clunted (unad|usted) market prices in active markets for identical gssets or labilities

Ll 2 — Valuatian techininues [oe which the kawest iovel input that Is significant te the fair value measurement is disacty o
nidiractly obsanmable

Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest lewel input that s significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

Fow assels and Eabilities that are recognized in the fnoncial statements on @ recurring basis, tha Compary derermanes whether
trarsfers have oocurrad Detwean levels in (he heerarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest lEvel input that is
signilizant to the fair valse measurament & 3 whole] al the end of each reporting period.

The Teempany’s Managemant detarmings The palities and procedures lor both recuering Tair value messwrement, sih as
doreative fingncial nstruments and unouoted financial assels measwed at falr valee, and far non-recurring fair value
Tegsurament.

Faiernal valuers are nvolesd for valuation of signliicant ass=ts, such and vngquoted finandlal assets. Invohament of extefial
valuers ks decided wpan annuielly by the Management alter discusshon with and approvil by the Company’s Audt Committce,
solection criteris Inclede market knowledge, reputation, indepandence and whather profestional standards are maintainod,
The Management decides, after disoussions with the Campany’s external valuers, which valuaton techninues and inpuls ta Lsa
foe eoch cada,

b ek fepodting date, the Managernent anglyees the movernents in the values of assets ang lisbilties which are reguired 1
b3 e EmBaEIrer o re-attessd & par the Company’s accaunting polities, For this analysis, the Management verilies the majar
inputs applied Tn e latecr valuatlon by agresing the infarmetlon in the valuatmn camputetion ta contracts and other relevant
docements.




T Manzgement, In conjunction with the Company's exterral valuers, also compares the change n the fair walus of each
asser 2nd Bability with relevant extarnal sources 10 detormine wihether the chiange is redsonable,

for the purpose of far value discdosures, the Company b determined classes of asscts and fabilities on the Dasis of the
pature charactoristics and risks of (he asset or lability and the beel of the lairvalue hizrarchy ac axplained sbove

THiE nete suMmmarizes accounting policy fer falr value: Other (el value related disclosures are glven in tha relevant notes

nisgiosures for vahsation metheds, significant accounting judgments, cstimares and assumptions
- Quanritative ditclosures of fair velue moasurement hierarny
Firercial struments [including those carried st amartized casth

FROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (PRE):

PPE aryd Capital work In progress are stated at cost, net of accumdated depreciation and accumulated impalrment bosses, if
sy, The cost campeises purchase price and borrowng costs i capitalization critenia ere met, the cost of replecing part of the
praspagty. plant and equipment andd directhy st tribuiabile cost of bringing the asset to it working condition for the interdaed
J5m. Egch part of an itern af groperty, plant and equipment with a cost that is glgnificant in relation to the totel cost of the ftem
s doprociated separataly, This applies mainly fo cormgoients forf machinery. Wihen significant parts of lixed asses are required
1o b replaced st intervals, the Company recognizes such ports as individudl assats with specific useful lives end depraciates
\iam sccordingly. Ukewise; when a major everhauling & performad, Its cost & recoghized in ene carrying amount of the PPE a3
a replacement i the recognition criteria are satisfied, Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchass
EHrRCE.

subsequent expentditure releted T an Ibam af property, plant and equipment |5 added o ks ook value adly if it Increates The
juture benefits trom the axisting asset beyond 1ts previusly sssessed standard of performanca, Al ather esponses on #xlsting
proporty, plant and equigment, Incuding day-tordey repair and maintenance Expandivure amel cost of parts repdacad, are
chorzed to the Statement of Frofit angd Loss for the period during which such exponses ang ncurrad,

CwiP comprises of cost of PPE thet ora yet not installed and not ready far their intended use at the Batance Sheet date,

The residusl values, usaful Gves and mathads of depraciation of property, giEnt and squipment sre reviewed at each financial
sear end and adusted prodoectivaly, if applieable.

[he Campany ealculmos depreciation on iteme of property, plant and equinment on a stralght-fine basis using the rates arrived
a1 based on the wseful llves defined under Schedete || of the Companies Act, 2013, expept in respect of follewing lined assets:

ii] Loog Tenm Leags held land s amaortized over 3 period of 25 years, being the lease teem.

An ke of progery, piant and equpment Is derecognized upon disposdl o when no fulure aoonomic benafits are grpected
from ks wse or dizposal Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset {Faltulated &5 the difference batween the nel
dispoial preceeds ard the canying amount of the asset] i included In the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset |s
derecopnizod.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
intangible Assels acquired separately 2re messwred on initial FecogNtion al COsL Follawing imitiel recognition, Intang ble asseis
aen carrlad at cost, less any accumulated gmortization and accumulated Impalrment lossas, i any.

intarpibie assets in the form af Aights & Titles are amortized over @ poriod of 20 vears on a swalght-line Bagis. The
artordzation pesiod and the amortication methoed for on intangitle sssal with & finlta useful life are reviowred at least BC the
snd af each regoting period, Changes in the expected useful [Fa or the expectod pattam of corsumpiion of future eoonamic
it emoodied In the asset gre considersd to modify the amertization perind or method, 3s appropriate, and are tréated
u5 charges in accounting cstimates. The Bmortization cxpense’ on intangibile asssts with finite lves is recoprized in the
Statemieset of Profit and Loss.

Gaing or loaser s from derecognition of an intengible asset are meesured as the difference betwien the et disposl
arocends eed the carrying armount of the stest and dra recogrized in the Statement ol Profit and Loss when the agel is

dergengnizad.

[T PETRMENT OF ROMN-FIRANCIAL AS5ETS:




fi Company - asseses 8t each reporting date whether there is-ary kudicaton that on asset may ke imypairad.  any such
nddkcation eadtrs, the Company @stimates the recveralie amount ol the asset, If such recoverahble amownt of the 355eT 15 1255
{han itz carrying armaunt, the carrying amount i& reduced to Ik recaverabls amoent: The reduction |5 treated asan impairment
pzs and i recognized in the Statemeant of Profit and Loss. It 31 the reporling date thara 15 an irichcation thay @ previdusly
ussesced Impairment loss no loager exicts, the recoverasie amount is masessed and e asset is reflectesd 2t the recoverable
ampunt subject 1o a maximum of deprecisted historlo! vost

SDRECWING COSTS:

Derrowing costs directly attributable to the acguisition, consisscion or production of an asset that necessarily Takes 5
substantial peroll of time to get ready for lts intended use o sale are capitelized a3 part of the cost of the sset. All other
Borrawing costs Bre. espensed In the period in which they ootur, Barrowing oosts conslst of interest and othes cost Mt an
antity incurs in connecion with the borrowing of furds

LEASES:

Tre determenatian af whather an arsangement [5 [or contains} & lease is based on the substance of tha arrangement at the
Inception of the lease, The arrargement is, or coraing a leass if fidfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of 4
speoific asset or asets and tha srrangement conveye 3 fight to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explidtly
spmtdliod M an arrangemenl.

Company as @ lesses:
& logse is classified at the inoeatlen date 85 @ fmance lease or an operpting lease. &, lesse (hat transfors substantlalty sl the
iiaks and rewards incidantal to ownershig to the Company i dassified as-a finance lease, & leased s55el is depreciated ower Line
userul life of the asset

Oerating lease paymeants gre recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profie and Loss 48 3 strelght-line basis over the
ass =m,

FINAMNCIAL INSTRLIMENTS:
A inancial instrament 18 any contract tiat ghies fse to o financia gsset of one entity and financial liability or aqulty Instrumient
b anocher enlity.

Finanoalassets
initind recognitien and measuremment

All finencisl assats are recognized fnltally at fair value plus, In the case of financial assets aot recorded at faoir value thraugh
Geaternent of Profit and Less, transaction costs that sre attributsble to the acguisition of the financal assel.

Subsaguant measurement

- purpeses of subsequent maasuremeant, Tinsncial asiets are classified in jhree CELEEorins:

(st ingTrments s measured 8L amortead cost

Dhaht Inetrurnents, derkvatves and eoity hstruments - measored at falr value thraugh Profit snd Loss (FYTRL]
- Equity instfurnents - measured & folrvalue through other comprahensive incorme (FYTOCE|

Cebt instruments st smortized cost

A 'debs [nstrument’ 1emeasured &t the amertized cost I both the following conditions are met:

A\ The assat Ts held within 2 busiress medel whose objective % ta hold assets for coligcTing contractual cash flows, and

bl Contractusl terms of the asset give rise o specifiod dates 1o cash flows thet ere solely payments of princpal and interest
(5PPI on the principal ameunt outsianding.

This category is thi roost relevant to the Comaany. Afterinitial messurement, wich financial assels are subseguently measured
4t amortized cost uding the effective interest rate (LR} method. Amoriied cost Is colulated by taking into scoouwnt Bmy
discount or premium on acquisition and Fees or costs that are an INTegral gart of the EIR. The EIR amortization is Included in
finance imeorse in the Statament of Profic and Loss, The losses ansing from impainment are repoenized in the Statament of
Prafit and Loss, This mtegory generzlly applies to redy, loans and gther receivables,

goht mstrument st FuTPL
FUTPL 15 & residual category for debt instruments, Any debt ngtroment, which doss ot mael the critaria for calegoriation 3t
icnicrized fosk oF as PYTOC, b clasaified @ s FVTPL.

Dkt Instrumenes includad within the FUTPL eategory are measared st fairvalue with all changes recognized in the Statement
uf Profitand Lo,




Equity Invastmentd

uisbmsEnke in subsdigries ane measined At coshas por Ing A% 17 - Separate Foancal Saements, All 2quity Investmants in
cope al ind A5 108 are measdred at fair value,  For all other eauity Irstruments, the Company may maka an irs eupc e
alection to present in other comprehensive income subisequent changes in the far value. The Company mikes such slaction
a0 a0 FErumEnt-by-instrament basis, The clasificatios is made a0 initial recogrition and is frevasable.

I the Campany deddes to dassify Bn equity instrument a2 at FUTOCK then afl fair value thanges on the instrument, excluding
divitends, are recogriced in the other comprehensive income [OCH. There is no recycling of the ameurits from OC o
sraterment of Prefit and Loss, ewen on sale of investment. Howsver, the Company may transter the curmuiative gain ar s
aiknim Bty

Equity instrumants induded within the FUTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in {he Staterment
af Praofit and Losc.

Nprecogrition
A financial ssset (of, where applicahle, 3 part of a [nancial asset or park of a groug af similer financial assets) Is premarily
ierprognitced (1.2, removed fram the Company's Balance Sheet] whant

Tha rghts to recolve cagh flows from 1he ssset have oxpired, or

The Company has trarshesred its rights to receive cash fiows from fhe 25561 Or Nas assumed an ciyigation b pay the received
rash Flaws in full without material delay to a thisd party under 8 "pass-through” arrangement; and alther {a) the Company b
wansferred substantially &l tha risks and rewards of the asset, or |b] the Company has neither transferred nor retained
substentially alf the risks and rewarcs of the assel, but has cransterred conbrgl ol the azset

when the Company has transferred its ghts to recelve cash flows lrem an asset of has entorod inte & pase-through
arrangament, it evaluates o and to what exient it hes retained the riso end rewards of ownerenip. When & has naither
(ransTerred hor recaied substartialy all of the visks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of thn aswet, the
Company continugs to recognize the trensfemed assct ta the extent of tho Campany’s continuing imsalverment. In that case,
thie Cormpany also recopnizes an sssociated liabifty. The transfarred ascat and the associated fiatdlity are reasured on a basis
that reflects the rights and obllgatiors that the Compary hag rotained.

Continging invalvement that takes the form al a guarantee ower the trarsferred asset is measured at the lower of the original
carrving armaunt of the assct and the magimum amoury, of consideration that the Comgany could be resuired 10 repay,

impairment of fimandal assets

in aceordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies sxpected credit loss {ECL) model for measuremant ard racognition of
impairment lass on the folowing financial assets and credit risk aepodure:

al Financial assets that are debt ingtruments, and are meatured at amortized (o6t @ 8., foans, debl securities, Capasis, t-poe
recehables and bank balance.

I} Finnnsial guarantes contracts which are not measgred at FUTRL

Tna Company fallows “simplifed approach’ for recognition of impairment (055 pliwance on Trade recelvobles, Under the
simpldied approzch; the Compary Coes not tack ¢hanges in oredit risk, Rather, it recognlzes impalrment leas allowasnge based
ani lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition,

Far recognition of irpErment koss on other inancial #ssets and risk expusure; the Company determines thal whether thers
has been @ significant increase InTha credil risk since iitial recagrition. |1 credit risk has not incressed significantly, 12-muorih
P01 1% usedd 1o provide for Impafrment loss, However, if credit rish has increased significantly, Rferima ECL i5 userd

ECL 15 the differance between all contractual cash flows that are dus ta the Company in accordance with the contract and all
thie cash Hews that the entity expects to rasalva, dismunted at the eriginal EIR. ECL impairment loss allowanes [or raverssl]
recopnized during the perind i recogrized o6 [ncome! cxpense in the Statamant af Prafit and oss. This amount |5 reflected
under thie héad ‘other experses’ In the Statament of Prafic and Loss.

The Balancs Shoot prasentation for vadous financial fatrurments is desoribed below:
Flnancial steste papnsurad nt amsrtzed coct




£CL is presented 2% an Mlowance, La., 85 an Integral part of the measurement of those as:ets in the Balence Sheet, The
allnveance reduces the net ammying amount. Until the assel meets write-ofl criteria, the Compeny does not reduce impairmeant
Allowance from the gross Carmying amaunt,

Far assessing increase in credit risk and impalrment loss, the Company comblnes financial instruments on thie basis of sharad
credit sk charactarlstics with the objedive of facilliating an anshysis that is desigaed 1o ersble ganificant mereases in cradit
sk o oo identtied ona thmely basks,

Financlal liahilities

Initial recognition and measurament

Financial liabilities are classfied, & initial recognition, as fingacial lizbilites at fair value through Satemantof Profit and Loss
jgans pnd borrowlres, pavablas, or as dervetives desipnated. s hedging irstruments in an effective hedge, = appropriate.

Wl financial llabBties sre recognized nitisly a1 Tair value and, In the case of leans and barrowings and payables, ret of directly
pttributakle trarsactien oosts,

The Cormpany's finandal liabi¥ties indude trace and other payabiles, foans end bomowings including cash credit facilities from
barks and derivative Fnencial instrumenls,

Subsaguent measwement
rhe magsurement of financat lisbilities depends on their dassifcamon, as described below:

Finascal Eabilities at fale valug throvgh Statement of Pralit and Loss.

Financial lisbilives at fair valee through Profit and Loss include financial ligbilities held for trading and fnascial [iabilities
ilesignated upon Initial recognition at feir value throuph Profit and Loss. fimancal liabilitics are clagetfied a5 heid for trading il
fhy e imcurred for the purpese of rapurchasing In the near term. This estegory also Indutes dervative finansial instruments
entersd into by the Cempany that aro not dosignated ax Redging inetruments in hedge rafationships a2 defined by Ing AS 109
fsabns or lpsses on labilitios hald for trading ars recopnirad In the Statement of Prafit and Loss.

rinasenl inkifties sedpnated upon initial reccgnribion & fair value through statement of Profit amd Loss are designated as such
i thie Inisial date of recogerian and snly T the criterda i Ind AS 109 are satislied. For lablites designated as FVTPL, fair vaiug
raing! lasses amributblie w chenges in own oedil risk are recognized in OCL These gains/ loss &re not subseguently
wransfarred to PEL However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Al other changes in fair
walue of such liabiliny &re recognized in the Stavement of Profic and Loss. The Compamy has rot designated eny finandal [Tabifity
at PVTRL

Laans and borrewimgs

wter initial recogaitice, Enterest-besring loars and borrowings ars subtequently measered at smortized cost using the el
riothod, Gains ard losses e ssognied in Statement of Profit and Loss when the labilities are derecognived as well 05
throtiph tha EIR Armarizaion process,

Arrrrtized cost is- calmulated by t3king Into scoount iy discount of grenrem anacouishlon and e or costs Lhat are an
[ritegrel part of the EIR, Tha EIR armsrtization § ircluded as lingecd cosis in the Statement of Prafitand Loss,

Thiy cetegory gencrally applhes o borrovwings.
Fimancisl guorortes conlralis

Financial guarantes contracts istuad by the Compary are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburss the
hode For aloss it incurs becacss tha specifled dabtor Feils fo maoe 3 piyment when due by accordance with the terms of a
dobt nstrurmest. Francal guaranies contracts are rocogaized initially @c & Aasility at fair valse through Statement of Profic
ard Logg (PVTEL), sdjasted fior transaction costs that are directly attributabia to the isuance of the guarantes. Subsecuently,
Jhee lizhility s meacured at the higher of the smount of Tess allowanse determined as per impairment reguiresnents of Ind A5
LO% and the armaunt ecegrized less comulative amortization,

erecognition

& financial liabilicy |5 dererognized when the obligation under the Eability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
eadsting financial Eabiiity is replaced by another from the seme lender on substantatly different terma, or the terms of an
existing Habiliy are substantially modified, such sn eschange o maodifiation is trested a5 the derecogniton of the original




iability and the fecognition of & new llability. The diffurence in the respective carrying amounts i§ recognized In the Statement
af Profit and Loss.

Recizsdfication of financial assets

The Company determines cassfication of financial assets and Habilities on Initled recognition. After Initial recognition, na
prlassification is made Tor Tnancial assers which are eguity irstrurmenls end financial Nabilides, For financial assets which are
Jabt instruments, 3 reclasstflcation Ts made anly if there 58 change 9 the businvess medel For managing theose assats, Changes
10 the business madel are dspecked o be nfreguent. The Company's senior manggement determines change in the business
rodel o8 o rotult of saternal or intarnal changes which dre ssgniflcant 19 the Company's operationg. 5uch Changes are ey
1o auternad partigs. A change in the busiiess model cooers when the Comgany either beging or ceases to perforn an-activity
ghat ks significant ta its operations.  the Campany reclassifies finandal assets, it applies the reclasification prospectively from
tha reclassification date which it the frst dey of the immediately next reporting period following the changs in businass model
The Comgpany doas not restate any previonshy recognizesd gains, losses (including impainment gains: o lossas) or interast.

Cffsetting af finencal instruments

Fnencial assets and financizl lishilities are offser and the net amoent is reperted in the Balance Sheet if there |5 a owrrently
sriforceaiie legal fzht o of fset the recognized amaents and there & an inlection to-settla on a net basis, 1o reafize the assets
and sedile the labilitles simuttanaoushy

INWVERMTORIES:

Invantories: ore valeed at the lower of cost and ne realizable value afier groviding for obsolosconce and other |ossges,
whersyer sansidersd necassary, However, matanals and other items held for use i the groducticn of Inventores. ang ot
wrikten down below cost it the finished products & ahich they will be incorporated are expected t5 be soll al & above G051
Serap s valued 8 net realizable vaiue. Cost is determined n o Welghted Aversge meihod,

Cost includes direct materialy grd Tateeur and & propacicn of manufxturing overheads based on normal operating capaoty,
incurred In bringing them in their respective present locetion end cordition.

fek raglizshle valie ks the astimatod selling price in the ordinary codrse af besiness lass estimated cost of eomplation sd the
catimotad costs necassary 0 make tho sale.

HEWEMUE:

igwonia from contracts with crstorsers & recagnized whien control of the goods or services are tranglered 1o the customer a1
i armownt that reffects the concideration 1o which the Company expects to be eatitled in exchange [or those goods or
smivices. levenue 5 messured at the fair value of the corideration recefved or recenablie, taiing mto account cortractuedly
defimed terms of payment and excluding taxes or dutles collected on behalf of the government,

The Comupany has gererally conclsded thet it s the prndpal in fts revenae arrangaments, because I typically controls the
poiis or servipes before ransferring them (o the custemer

[he specific recognitlon oriteria described below must slso b met beface revenue s recognized.

1| Sale ol Gaods
flevanue irom sale of goods i recognized of the point In time whien contral of the asget iy [rensierred 10 the customer,
penardlly on delvery of the goods, The normal oodic term & O 5o 180 says upon delwery, usualy backed by finencial
IFEAAEETRALS,

Thie Cornpeny conskders whether thare are alher prorrises in the contract thet are separace performance coligations o which
4 portian of the tansection price needs (o be allocated In determining e Transacton grice for the sale of goods, the
Company considers she piects of vardable consideralion, the exdtence of significant finerging remponents, noncash
tonslderation, end consideretion poyable 1o the customsr [iF any), Revenve from the sale of goods is measured ok the Fair
velue of the consideration secebved or receivable,ret of GST, trade discounts B other taxes, adjuitments for late dolivary
thargies, material returmedrejected and materiad dent fas Job Wark freated &5 salas.

i} The Company atceunts for pro forma cradits, refurds of duty of customs of excise, or refunds of sales tax in the year of
pdmisdon of such clairs by the coaserned authoritics Benefls In respect of Frpart Licsnoes are recopnized an application,
Fepict benelits are atcaunted far as other operstirg income in the year of axport bated an eliglbifte 3nd whan thers is no
uncertainty on recensing the same !




i] Dividand is recognized when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, which 15 gencrally when
sherenlders approve the dividend,

¢linlerest Ircome i recognized on fime prapértion basis taking into account the amounts oulstanding and the rates
Upplicede. Interest income irirciuded under the head "asther ingome” B the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Contract balances

Irode receivables

i recalrable represents the Company’s right Wan amaont of considerstion thag s wnconditionel (Le., only the pasage of tme
i2 peguired befode payment af the conasideretion is due), Agfer 10 accounting gedicies of financlal asgots in note (B} Finarcial
irstruments — initial recognition and subsecquent measurcment

Contract liabilities (Adwvance from custoemans}

A eontrscr labdity 5 the obligation to tranifer pocis or sardees tooa costomer for which the Compary has receivad
contddaraton for an amountaf canslderation & dua] from tha eustamer. I 8 custamer pays consideration before the Compsny
transfers goofs orsarvices 1o the rustomar, a contract Lability is recognized when the payment & made or the payment is due
{iwhichpuer it parlier). Cantract lighilitias [fdvance from custamess) are recopnized as revenue when the Company pesforms
under LAl CORTFECT.

IETIREMENT AKD OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

iptirement benefits in the farm of provident fund and superanauation fund are defined contrivution plans. The Company has
no ohiigatian, ather than the contributions gayable to provident fund and superannuation fund, The Compary tecagnizes
mnniribotion payveble ta these finds as an expense, when an employes renders the related service,

in raspect of gratuity lebility, the Company eperares defined benefit plan wherein contributons ere made 10 3 separamey
amirdstered fund, The costs of prodding bensfits undar this plan are getérmined on the - basis of actuarfa valuation 3t esch
reparling daie being carrhed owt wsing the propected wnil credi method, '

- megaaremerts, comprising of acuaral gaing and losses, the =ffect of the asset celing, excluding amounts included In ret
Interesr on the net defined benedit Sabiity and the revsrm on plan assets {escliding amounts induded in net interest on tha
net defined benefit lakility), ars recogniced immediase’y in the Balance Sheet with a corresponding dablt or eradit to retdined
carnings through OO in the period in which they oo, Re measurements are not redassifind to Statorment of Profit and Loss
7 subEEguUEnT pErinds

Hetinterest = ealeulsted by applying the discount rate 1o the et defined hanafit Eabilfity or aseet. The Carnpany recognizes the
ollawsirig thanges i the net dofined banofit ohligation i3 an expense in tha Statomant af Prafit and Loss!

+ Sprvice 0SS (MPrISNE Corrent sanvice cuets; s
+ gl Interest expense o infome

The liability In respect of uaused laave entitement of the employees 23 ot the reporting date is determined on the basis
nansgement discreton and the lahility is reeognized in the Statement of Prifit and Lo, Tha Company presents the enatirg
o @3 a cureent Habiling in the Betance Sheat, sirce it does not hove an unconditinnsl Aght to defiar its settlement for 12
isnihs afper the reporting date,

[AES:
Fax expense comprises of currentineome tax and deformed kaw,

Currant fncome Lax:

Cuerrant inCome T2 assets and fdilies are measursd 8t the amount expected 1o be recovered from or pald 1o the taxaticon
autharities, The tas rates and tax lews wsed 0 compute the amownt are those that are enacted of sulistantively enecied, et
horopacting dite.

current income tax relating o items recognized outside the Stasement of Profit and Loss |s recognized gulside the Saement
ol Profit and Loss |efther in ather comprebensive income or in equity), Current tax lioms are recognized in correlation bo the
anderlying transaction either in OCH or directly in equity, Management periodicaily evaluates pasitions taken in the tax returns
with respect to situetions in whith apgiicable taw regulations ore subject to interprotation and astablishes prdvisans whina
sopropriate,

Jeferred Tao




=N

{3oferred tax |5 provided using the [lability method oo temporary differences between the tax bases of asiets ard labfithas and
thzir cerrying amounts for financial Feparing purposes 25 the reporting dals.

Deferred tax llabilities are recognized for all tacable temporary differences, except;

B \Whon the deferred tax lrability. arises from the initial recopnition of poodwill or an asset ar lielslity in @ fransactlon thag i
fot & basihess combination and, 3t the Yme of the warsaction, affects reither the accounting profit nor tassble Prafit and
L%

= Inrespect of tgable temporary differences associated with invessments i subsidiaries, when the Siming of the reversal of
the temporary differences can be controlled and it & probable that the temporary differences wil not reverse in the
foreseeahle fulure,

Deferred tax astets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, Deferred fax assets are recognized to the extent
rhat it is prarbable that taxzble profit will be svailable opeingt 1he deductible temporery differsnces, exceot:

= Wehen the deferred tax ssaet arises from the (nltizl recognition of goadwill or an assat ar Fabity In @ transaction that is not
3 DusEiness corbination and, 51 the time of the transaction, affécts neither the accounting profit ror tasable profit ar loss,

* In respect of deduwctible temporary differences assodated with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tay asete gee
recognized only to the extent that it s probable that thie temporary differences will reverse in the Toresesable future and
tasaiile profit will e avelatile against which the temporery differences can be utilized

The carrying amount of defasred tox assets s reviewsd ol sech reporting #ate and reduced 1o the gatent that it is no longer
probsble thatsufficient taxable proflk will be svailable 1o ollow all o part of the deferred tak 2556t Lo bes utilized, Unreoognized
dafierrad tae apsots are re-sisessed at cach reperting dite and are recognired to the extent that it has become probabie that
futre tiable profits will aHow the deferred @xassot Lo be recoversd,

Defered tax asiets ond liabilities are meagured at the tax rates that are espectad 5 apply In the vissr when (he asset ks
reaiized or the liabality 1s suttied, based on tax rates fand tax lzws) that have been snacted or subsiaatively enacted at the
repoming date,

Oeferred Lax relating to iterrs recopnized outside the Statement of Prolit and Loss 1 recognized outside the Staterment o
Frofitand Loss (either in other comprehensive intomo or @n equity). Defarred tax itemns are recagnized (f torrelation to tha
uneerhying transaction edher in 0CH or directhy n equily.

FROVISIOHS:

Friizions gre recognized whien the Company has a present obligation {hegal or constructivel asa result of @ past event, it is
trobable That an cutfow of rasources embeying eronamic benefits will be required to settle the obligation snd a reliable
relimate czn be rmade of the amount of the obligatisn, \When the Company eupects some or &l of a provision fo b
rimburied, the resmbursenient is recognized 25 @ soparabe asset, but only when the relmbursemant is virtualy certain Thi
cxpenserelating 1 a provision ispresented in the Statemeant of Profit and Loss net of any relenbursement,

EARMINGS PER SHARE:
asle eamings per shere ans calculated by dividng the met profit for the period amributsble to equity shargholders by Lhe
seiphied average number of eguity shares guistanding during Lse period,

2t the purpasa of caltulalivg dibited earnings per shase, the net profit for the period aoribuabie o euuity sharghoiders znd
L wighted sverage nurvber of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effecs of alf dilutive potential
onulty shares, il sy,

CASH AND CASH FOANVALENT:
Lash and cash ecalvalents = the Balance Sheet eamprice czeh 2t banks and i hand and short-term depesits with an origingl
maAturity of threa-manthg or less, which are subject ta aa insignificant risk aaf char ges i value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash anuivalents rangict of cath ang cham-tanm deposits, as dafined
ahgveasthey.are consicered an ntegral pertof the Comgany's cish manapermant

CASH DIVIDEND:




The Company recognizes a ligoility o make cash or son-cash distrizulions to equity hoiders of the Company when e
distrinutaon is avthorized and 8e distributicn 5 no longes @t the discretion of the Company. 85 per the Companies Act, 3013, 4
distrisuTion Is authorised whenit s approved by the snereholders, A corresponding amount is recognized directhy in equety,

2.7 SVGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMIPTIOMNS:

The preparstion of the Company's fnencal staleiments reguires smanagament 1o rmake judgements, estimales customer
will be entitled. The Company determined thet the expected value method s the spproariste method in wse In estimating
the warable consderaton for revenue from contract with oestomer. The celectad mathad that better predicts the
amount af variables consideration wes primasdly driven by the member of salime thresholds centained In the mntract with
thi eustorgr. Belore sdjosting any amoant of eoriable considerating in the transaction price, the Compamy considerns
whethar the amourt of wariable considemson (v constralnsd. The Company determined that the estimates of variable
comsideration aré nof coastrelned based on tis historical experience, business forecast and the curenl sConomic
conditions.

Indpements

in the process of apalying the Company's actounting poficies, manapement has made the following jucgement, which
Pdere theE mriost signiticant &Fect on The Bmoumis recagnised in the fingncial satements.

Determining the lzaze term of contraces with renewal and tErmination cplions = Company as lessea:

The Campany deterrmings the leass tarm 22 the roncopcelabie teem of the lease, togather with any parods covered by an
option be extand the lesse If it s roasonatly cermaln to be exercized, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the
leage, il it f4 reasanably cerkairy nat o be sxereiiad. The Company hoe severs| lease contracts that includs extansion and
terminathon aptions. Tha Campany apallas wdaemant in evaluating whether it is reasonably cartain whether or fot o
exarclse the aption to rarew or terminas the loase That i, it corsiders all relesast fastars that erems an scamcsmie
Incenthve for It to-exercise afther the renswal o tereination. After the commencement date, the Company reassasies the
Ipase term it there & & significart avent or changt in tircemstanses that s within s contral and alfects 5 abllity to
cRrCise of not fo exerdse the option to rensw o to termerate (e, constnection of sipnificant leasebold improvernsents
or sipnilicant customisatios to.the leased asset),

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumpting concarning the futuwre and other key sources of gslimation uncertainty a1 1he reporting dars, tha
Frdie @ 5ia_r|i|'|c;|n1: risk of CRUSETRE & migteral ﬂdj',l"'il rient 1o the Lo yrg DM oL of aszats and liahkilities within tha naxr
fisaneial year, pre desciibed belpa. The Compeaay based 45 assumptians ond estimates on paramaters: availabie whan the
financial statemeats were prepared, Edsting circumstances and assumptions about future deveiopments, however, may
phange due to markel changes ot cifcomstances arideg Lhal gre beyond the control of the Company, Such changes arg
reflected in the assumptions whan they aocur,

Defined benefin plans (gremwity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit grawdity plan and the gresent value of the gratuity obligstion s determined using
souarial valustion. An actuarial veluation [rvolwes making varlous assumptions that may differ From actuad developrnents
Inthe fuwre, These icluds the determinatlon of 1he dissount rate, future salary fncreases and martality cates. Due b the
cormplesities invoked Tn the valuation and its lang-cerm nature, & defined beneficobligation & highly sensthe ta chenges
in these assurrptions Al aisumpbong are revies od of each raporting date.

The garametiar mest subgact to cheage s the dicouant rate, In deteamining the appropriste discount rate o plars
pperated in india, the management cansders the Interast rates of powermment bonds in currencies sontistenl with the
purrencies of the post-employment Benelt obligation,

The mortality rato is besed an publicly avaitable mortality tables Tor india, These mertalivy 1ebées tend to change only at

inlerval In resporse 1o demoeraphic changes. Fuluie salery Mereases and gratulty incresses arg based an espected fuiure
irllation rates for india.

Further detzls about gratudty obligations ere given in Nota,

Useful Life of Propery Flant & Equiprment and intzngible assets




1.3

Rreperty, Plant and Egaipwent anc nfanglble Assets ars deprecated famortised ower thalr astimated useful |ife, alter
teting Into accouwnt estimated resloual value, Management revfews the estimated wsaful Iife and reskhaal walugs of the
st anualy In o o determing the ameunt of depreciatian/amosisation  be recsrded during any reporiing
period, The wseful fife end residual values are based an the Company's hstorical esperlence with smllar assats and t=ke
into eccount entitpeted technolbogicel chenges The depreciation/zimorisation fer luture periads is revised if there are
signlficant cianges from previoes estlmates,

AMENIMNENTS TO SCHEDULE Nf OF THE COMMPANIES AET, 2013:

Ministry of Eorpocate &ffairs (MCA| issued notifications dated March 24, 7021 tooamend Scheduin 1l of the Cormpinies
Act, 7013 o erhance the disclosures required to be made by the Company m its financial statements, Thess amensments
ace applcadle ta the [ompany for the financisl year starting Aonil 01 2021 and applied 1o the standatone fnancial
sCEtEments

8. Llease fabifities separacely disclesed under the head Tinancial fabilites", duly distinguished as ourrent or non-current

b. f{ertain soditosal disclosures i the stardalone Statement of Changes in Eguity such as changes nequity share
capital due to prior period eror #nd e ated bialanees ol the beginning of the eurrent reparting peric,

£ addtionaldiclosure for shaseholiing of promaters.
d.  Addtionaldiciosue or sgeing schedule of Lrade recevables, trade pavables, capital work-in-progress.

o, Spedfic disclosune such 25 complisnoe with approved schemes of arrangemants, compianos with nember of layers of
eorpanies, ttle deeds of immeovable property not held in the npme of the Company, loans and mivances w
promoer: drecdors, boy managens! personnel (KW P) and refated partles eic

i, dAddtionaldbclosumsrelating o Corporate Sockid Responsibilivy {CR) and undisclosed incomie,
RECENT ACCOUNTING FROMOUCEMENTS IS5UED BUT MOT YET EFFECTIVE:

The Minstry of Corporate Affalrs bas notlfled Companies (indan sccounting Standard) Amendment Rules 2027 dated
BAerch 21, 2032 ba ameod the following Ind AS which are affective irom Aarit (1, 2032,

{i} Cingrpus Contracts = Costs of Fulfilling 5 Contract=Amendmionis fo lnd AS 3T

Tha amerdments o Ind A5 37 speciy which coste an entity needs o include when assacsing whether 3 contract
is argrous or loss-making. The smendmants app’y @ “directly related cost spproach”, The casts that relate
directly & 5 cortract o provide goods ar services include both inoremeatal costs for expmple giver labour snd
mizieiak and an allecation of othar cosis direcily related o contract activities for example an allocation of the
deareciaion charge for an itern of preperty, plant and eouipment used in fulfilling that contract. General and
adninistrative costs do nol refste direclly to & confract and are excludad unless they are explicitly chargeable to
the countemarty under the contract,

Thz emendments are effective for annoal reporting perods beginning on or aftes Anril 31, 2021, The
arendrerms e ngt expecied to hawes meterial impact o the Company.

i Retamnoe to the Concaptual Framewark —Amendmernts to ind AS 103

The smendmerls reptaced the referencce i the ICAL'S "Frarmewock for the Fregaration and

Fresentadon al Fnanssl Sratements under rdian Accaunting Standards” with the referente [o e "Concepiual
Framaveprk for financlil Beporting unees Imdian #ccounting Stenderd” withowt significanty changing e
FEGLITIE MErT AL

The amendments alse acded an exeption 0 the recogaltion prirciple of Ind 85 103 Business Combdratizns o
avoid the sue of potential *day ' goins or lomes ariging for Labilities and contingent liegdlides that would be
withIn the wope of nd AS 37 Provision s, Contingent Liabilites and Contingent Assets or hppendix C Ledes, of
Ind Al 27, itinmurred sepamately.




fiiil

(v

it hias alsp bean darified that the existing puidance in Ind A% 103 for continger assets would not be alfected by
repkacing the referentce to the Framework for the Preparation and Presemniation of Finandal Sietements under
Iretian -I'I.EE{:IJHIIHE Siangarcs,

The amerdments. are effective for asamal reporting peiods - beginning on or afver April 01, 2023, The
amendments ane not expected Lo heve & material impact gn the Company.

Property, Plant and Equipment: Procaed: bafors intended Lise = Amandmants to Ind AL 16

Thig amendments modified pargpraoh 17a] of Ind A% 16 fo clarify that mecess of net sale proceeds of items
produced over the cost of testing, iF any. skall pot be recognised in the profit or loss but deducted from the
dhiireaekly aftributable cosis considerad as part of cost of an item of property, plant, and eguipment,

The amendments ere efizcive for anrual reporting pericds beginning on e after Aprdl 01, 2021, The
amendments fre ot expecred i have 5 materlal Impact on the Companmy,

Ind A5 109 Finansal Ingtruments — Fees in the "10 per cent” test for derecognition of financial Liakilitics.

Thie amerdeeat flaeifies the fzes that 2o entity incledes when assessing whether the terms of & new ar medified
Finarciad llabifiny sre substantizlly gfferant fom the taans of the orginal finandal liabifity. These fees Include
cnly those paid of recelved Batween the bormyer and the ender, includng fees pald or receved by cither the
barrower o tender on the sther's bahall

The emendmestsare effectlve for anmal mrporting perieds beginning an or aler Apedl 01, 2022 The
amendmenits ore not egpecled o heave B ornatenal irmpect on e Cornpany.
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MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Mates o Firanca| Statements for the Yesr Ended 315t March, 2022

Apsedmil In LakFig
-| HNote Az af A al
Fartoulars
Mo 31-09-2022 3033031
4 Fimancial Asses
Invostmenis
Quoted lmvestmerts
2500 (P 2800 Equity Sharas ol Ra 10-sach of Pennar Aluninhim Lid 0.a6 0.0
Hon-Trade Investmenis
The Géaan Eeyiremantal Sardion. Co-op Socioly D05 Q.05
Investmant In Subsidiry Company (Al Cosd)
280 {FY. 112183} Equity Shars of Re. 10 escn fuly paidup m A2 NIz
Samishay Wattioery Momrooberes Prvete Limissd iformedy kngem g Sambhay Machinery Private Limileg) o
[ Total 7] AT
|
Cueram : 2
Mol 3147 34T
Tatal .17 14T
Apgregalz Cordng valse of Unguoied Invesiments 47 N7
Apgreqain Camingvanis and Marke! vaue of Quded Equity Stames 0.01 a2.01
Total 317 3118
Lgans {Unsecwed Consldaned Goed)
Loans o Emploraes JE.TE 31.37
Tl SE. T2 !i I;i
Cumant 2441 18.20
Wan-Curreni 1&.3 13.07
Total 5672 :H_ﬂ-'_f
Otnnr Finansial Aveols
Elesesl Aocapes 11,001 Q.dd
Margin Moniey on ComsodibewCurene) Futures 58,90 -
riawance Carm Recenanie ocn Loss of Fropery. Fant-and Equ ipment Tag 04 40524
Eaeurdy depmil 115.24 165,12
Totl - N—; Y
|
Cumand 400 0 41773
Won-Cunrenl 11524 163,12
Testal 524,28 37239
mount Im Lakhs)
Myt
" Particulars 32022 | As ot 31-
#a @l Ji-0 at 31-03-2021
§  laventories
| Faw materials
Raw mratedtas and omponents 1,026,450 1.254.07
Inouding Soods In ransi e od 31032027 of Rs. NIL Jos ad 31-03-2021 of Bs. 31842 Lakhs)]
Work-in-pragrass 842 BE 1,767 TR
Fistighed goods 2. 20527 1.874.60
Slosed and spams £36 52 213,20
Tota A0S S006d|
Amaunt in Lekha)
Hoto
N Parficulans As atb 31-03-201 | As Bt 31-03-2021
(Sch B
& Trade Receilvakias
Trada recawablis
- Unsacised, corpidhanss good & G 00 Z8B4 B
Total . &,070.50 JdE4 B
8} |ho ke of ciner recarabias ars fue Irem direciors or othar oificars of ke Ca g %-}uinug,mim any ather parson. Nor any bade
receivdkleg e o fion Sirms o private companies fespeciively In which any @ AETET, 3 dimcior or @ maminer.




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Haotes to Financial Statemens for the Year Ended 21st March, 2022

k1 Trade Repesaies sgeing achedule ap an 31 03,2022 Amaunt in Lakhs)
Dutstanding for fallowing perieds from due dats of paymant
Partciiiz E
uilzrs Lags than & P the-1 pear 1-% yoars 2-3 yodrs Pl than 3
miniha ki
{11 wingisguted Trade Receiables- monsidorad pood 375139 g1d5 TIIE £ o728
il Urdisputed Trade EBscevakles - considarad
dosbiful . o - .
biii} Diputed Trada ecalvibles - conddened poad - - 2160
frv] Dspusad Trace fecivibks - considered doubithu : . . '
SLIATOTAL OF DUE 3, 7TB330 £1.40 7.1k .09 JR.87
TaTAL GUE 4,0209.00
TOTAL MOT DUE :
TOTAL TRADE RECE/AARLES 4,029,000
Trade Bepaivabias speng schadule as on M 03 200 [Rurraicind In Lakhc)
I Qutstanding for fullowing pericds from due date of payment
Partioulars Less tham & E bl ikt 1-1 years 2-3 years Mcea than 3
months yEArS
fip Undisputed Trady Recavabio: - considersd poed 3,3589.55 17104 67.83 5815 7.5
fiijUrdisputed Trady Faceseaties - considaread
coutul : = - = -
-:iII'| Pilpuned Trade pacsivits e - pocsldonen goad
| Dspused Trode Booehvebides - considesed doubithud s : - r .
SUBTOTAL OF DUE 335595 171,04 7,83 58.25 7.54
TOTAL DUE 664,61
(TOTAL MOT DL =
{TOTAL TRADE RECEVABLES 3,664,561
Amaaunt In Lakhs)
r::: Rarticulars A5 gt 31-03-2022 | As at 31-03-2021
T .!l:-‘ﬂh and Cath Equivaleats
[Berarces wilh Binks -
- by Current accourls TG.AD 375 893
= apogits v oigital maluride of Feres moeihs or kas 27742 amE T
Cash in Hand 10,33 373
Todal 258 45 4. 44
Amaount bn Lakhs)
":‘T Pamieuiire Las ot 34035003 | An.ar 1 A3-2021
B Othar Bank Halmoss
Ealanms witk Banks
- Dieposil= wilh orgimal naunty of mom then thes manths but resmaining msluily & leas fen 12 Monghs 438 67 74 3¢
Tokzi 43887 374,29 |
. il Im Lukha)
H":_" Particulars A a1 31032002 | As ar 31-03-3021
4 Other Assois
Capits] advances 4223 7598
[Prepaid expins 44 B8 17.93
Arhvared ricsiveble incash or Bind
adtrance formaemal and othere
Ts Subediary A6 2H4.53
Ta Wy Eamagar sl Femsnne 1:3% 1.31
| -Ta CiheE FarE-1 ] Jeh.34
Baancs Wit Revenie Authorty 11562 192,92
JAdvarce recelvel i [N cash er kind TEE.33 728.15 |
Tatal if.4a BZ2.07
Climeart THE 35 T&0.22
Hon-Cirant 4R E1.45
Taial 2 |
%-H BE2.07
&l Adarizes given |o i ssdiary are for the suchase of




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Enced 318t March, 2022

r::: Parboitars Mumbers  |Amount in Lakhs
10 |Share Capital
Allharised Shane Cagpttal
! Equity sharos of R, 10 sach
Az at 18 April 2020 10,588,000 1088 60
Intreasaldatrase) curing ihie seal . =
As al 31w March, 2621 10,568 000 1058 80
Inr.m:gﬂdau'ﬂ:n': ouring 156 peet 4 r
A5 at 3151 Margh, 2022 10,588 000 L08E80
1% Non- Comvertibla Frefomnse Shares of Es. 100 oach
#As ot st April, 2020 16,100 N
Increarafinecraass] durig e e - -
43 sl Y1st March, 2027 6100 i 10
ssreaneldecrensa) e yasr i 3
A5 i 3181 Manch, 2022 16,100 16,17 |
10% Nan- Convartibla Praferonce Shares of Ra, 100 sach
fis at {5t April, 202D 200,000 200,00
Increasatdanressa) uring the y=ar = .
duz ol At Snrch, 2004 21001, (il 200,00
- Incraaseddacresss) during the year 3 -
| s sl 3ist March, 2022 200,000 200,00
THe Mon- Converibls Praforence Shanes of Rs 100 sach
Ao at 1st Agril, 3033 F20, 000 2E5.00
Intraaseddeorcasy) during tha el = -
A5 @t 31st March, 2021 235,000 258 D
_Increaseiderease) during tha s = o)
As ai 3151 MarGh, 2042 225,000 22500
IEsod Share Capial
Equity shares of Fs 15 eachissued, subscribed and fully paid
AE & et April, 2020 | 6.227.525 1,022 7
Insigasthdecrenss) duting e o H
Ar 2 3=l Marmh, 2021 10227 825 022 7
Increastiidecreass) dusing Be pear 0 | :
A & 315t March, 20532 10,237,625 | 1,022 7h
Datnils of Shareholders hoiding more than 5% Equity Shares in e Gal By
Al
Hame of the Sharahaider o 34032024
Ha. of 2hares % helo Na. af Sharss % hald
Ehit Npsgsh 5 Jain 5,188,000 50745 B 188,000 50 TA%
Shri Bravesh 5 Jdain 4,780,628 46.83% 4,780,028 41.B3%

Rights, praference and restriction sttachod to Equily Shares
-The Soesgacy has only ore case of equity Bhates having a fce value of A 10- per share.
‘=ach hoider of equily shanes s enlitied (o one vole per sharm.
The sampany declares and ey dluidesds in Indisn npooes.
‘The propogad dividerd recommended by the Boand of Diredor i subjes to the aperoval of e Sharsskeiden 2l Ba snsoing Annusl Gerers|
Bdmeting.

-Lhurtng e paas Bruled 3131 Mand, 2022 the amount af par sharé deidend recognized & distibulions iy &ty shareholdars was Re NE

§31 March, 2021 Rs M),

| <Ir tha @wan of Rguitalion of e company, the Bedder ol aguly tharss will be antitied 1o :ecsive famsining ossety of the company, aMer distibulion
i Bl praferendial amounts. Thy gstrbntion wil b2 in propartion fo the nomber of equily shares heid by fe sharahoidan.

s par ratonds of the Company, including 2 register of sharehoidens | membans & alher declarations rmcaivad fram sharsholders megardng
beneficiai interast, (he above shartelding represests egal oanersrips of shans

Rights, preforence and restriction attached e Praferonce shares
The campany has thes diterent ass of Kon Cumulative Redeemabie Frafersnce shares having @ Tace value of R 1000 asch. Each dass of

shaees carry differe il rebe of divicang. The company dectares and pays divisond in Indlan rusess. The dividend proooesed L {he Poard of Direciors g
Bubjec lo approval of Shassfigden o e =nsueng Sroual Genanal Meating.

Each hoker af Fraference shee i entifed 1o one vate per srare only on resolutions plaoed balers hi sompary which dectly allect the ighte
akacted 1o Ihe Praferasss shanes.

dividesnd and repapmenl of cagital
i) The 7% hion Cunmilelive receemzole Proference shares ame redeemablg by Finarcisl Yesr 202524

Ins e eiend of fiquidadion of the comgany, B haiders of o Cumuissive Prelerence shares will o griorty




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
fotes Io Financial Staterments for the Year Encsd 31st March, 2022

el |There were no chares resonced of the yoor-end forissae uncer options and comtracts ! commilmerts for the satke of shares [ OEHMESETIGIL

dj  [Aggregale rumber and dess of shaes dlioied as fully paid up pursuart 1o coniraciis) wihoul paymert being reozived inocash or by vwey of bonue
shares or ooully 8hares boughl Beck fafthe pennd of 5 voers immediglely prepeding the batnce shesl daia:

Panticidars A3 Al As at Az at
= S1-03-2033 A1-05-20E1 01042020
L
e} |Shares hedd by promstars ot e anc of the voer & or 31.03.2022
" Promoler name Mo of Ehares | % of total shares !f.l‘.!hmuamrinu‘

Shri Hergsh 5 Jain 5, 1E0, 00 EOTan |
Shri Bhavesh B Jain & TR £E B3N :

Tatal 9,878 626 9757, i

Shares beld by aromoless at the end of T yeai a8 o0 31.03.2021
Framoter nama

Ma. af Sharee | % of tatal shames | STANge durieg

£.188 000 CEc e
4, 7HE BIE 44 83% -
BATREIE 87.57% =

Shn Marash 5 Jain
Shm Bhavesh S Jain

Tolal




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
MNalzs to Finencial Statements for the Year Endea 3151 March, 2022

H":.' Farticulars Amount In Lakiss
":l'i Qthar Equity

Diher Resorass

Capitsl Resarvn
As et 1" April, 2020 DL .05
increasef{dnomasa] dunmnd (he weap -
AR @ 31 March, 2021 BET.0S

| Increasef{decrsase) dusing lhe year -
Az 5 Hiel Manch 2022 — 257.06

Capal resars is maify wed to recond the amounts forkited iowads the forisiled of Preferenca Shares. This resanvs ks ulifsed

M accoidance with e prosisons of the Comperses At 2013

Genaral Resoree
A5 at 15t April 2R 11.4856
Inceada{dacrease) dunng tha waar =
A5 at 37" Warch, 203 11.85
Increasei{dacie asg) 1 e s e
AR Bl 3181 March, 2022 11.85 |

Capital Redemplion Fassree
As al 15l April, 20240 4.0
Increasahfiace pir) damg the year 4
Az at 31wt March, 2024 44,01
Incressei{gacieas) dirng he year -
&8 El 15t March, 2022 - 14,04

Captal Rodompion Reiene & cealed by fansfer from Preferance Shore Aedempion Aoserve sn amount cqual b Tacs vekie of

oA1EnEs Dought back The resens i5 wliisgdin sccordence wik e prosisions nf tha Crmpaniss Al 2013

Ravaluatlon Resa ma
Aa af af April, 2020 1, 02386
Ircreasef{decrease) durng e yeer (1&.a7)
Az gl el Bach, 2434 1,007 .81
Ircreassy decrease) durig Fia yaar (£ 07)
As a1 3Tal Merch, 2022 39174 |

Revaluaticn Reserdeis créated out-of Mevaiualon of Leass nakd Land and it will bauilisad in aomanee wilh ibe provisicns of

M Coepanies Aok, 2013,

Proferonce Share Redemnption Raserss
As anfsr April 2020 150,00
e et décrease} dunng ta yaar -
As at A1st Mamh, 2021 150,00
Inerageeidecrease) durtg e pear :
Az at 34ct Masch, 2093 150,04 |

ine company has issued rdeésmablz non-convaribl preference shares. The company 1 creats Praference Sharo Redemoton

Resere (P3RR) oulof profls of fse company avalabie for payment of dividend. The Compery has uvpiron crasted PSRR oul of

refminen eanings and wiokd be wilized at the lime of redsam ol Prafeence Sham

Retzined Eamings
Az at 15t Ageil, 2020 21,5344
PO fof e year 78.83
Trareher rge revabiaion ressne i relaimeg Eamings WO
Ot Compreha nshs Income [Re-messiuremen lnss on defnsd Benedt blans) 3.83
A @l 3st Mareh, 205 2,E31.02
Profit for ihe ywear 376.01
Trnsterirom rewablsbion resene b istained ganings 1807
Diher Compretersive iInzome Rerrassiramant locs on dafined benefit sana) 425
As i 315t March, 3002 3,047.35

Totsl Oihe Equiy As af 3151 Bireh, 02z Ta.0d

Total Othar EgJity e ol 318t Mack, 2021

Total Char Equity As @11 5] April 2020




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Mobes be Fmandal Statements for the Year Ended 31zt March, 2022

[r.l'-'u.r'rrl:ll.l'll In Lakfs
iovio Particulars g ot
1 ki) I
12 |Borrowings
Lemp berm Fund
% Won-Cumulative Redesrmable Praferencs Share Cagilal iReder Noie-10) 15000 18000 |
1E0.00 150.00
Short tenm Berrowings Froen Bark
Secured Barrowings
WWarking Gapital Loena [Reks nok 12 (8) & 12 b)) 3,323,580 1,357 50
Alnsacered Bomawings
Credé Cand Loarn B2 33 238 15
Short term Borrpwings fiom Financial Instibetions
-lercured Borrowings
Warking Capital Loane [Fefas rode 12 (a) & 12 (bi] 1.200,00 THLOT
Currend maturity of Long fem Bormowings 22222 50.02
Short tanm Borrawitgs Tropm cdhers
snsacured Borrowings
-Fm Subsidiary 21508 214.58
8043148 4 BT0.3x
Long Tenn Barmowing
-Aecurad Bamawings
Warking Caphal Tarm Lagas - Irom Banke [Refer nade 12 () & 12 () 1,048 &5 AE0.00
Winrking Capital Temn Lows - from REFG [Reder noie 12 () & 12 (b)) 210000
Loan agansi Hypothicaion of wehice 45.77 -
Lmscs, Cuprend mnlurity of Leng term Dorrowings: (& [[=alr el
slmisacured Bornowings
-FF:'.lm Eglilﬂcrmu'ﬂlﬁ 1.074.563 - -V
-Faen s 125.80 54834
|__ 2,083.73 145385
i __|Total Enrrowings TATE RS ] £ 17410
Curran 504315 4 57032
Mar-Gurresril 248373 180886
Total 7 ATE B 7410
|
[ ay  \arking Capital laciHies from Banks and Financal Insliulion are secured by way of Hypethecation of Stogk in Trade and Book Debls ard perscnal
| EFEsEniaa of 5ome of he Directons of the Company
by  Leans frarn the lenders momely HEEC Bank carmy inleresl isbe rergeng from 8.28% b B18% . Punjab Hational Sars camging inbarest rads 10L85%
ard Bag Fi"ﬂHHF-H Lig. camyirg infereal rate 7.76% 1o 8.5% a5 an 31,03, 20282 and are spcured by parkpeaubain change by way of Hypolhscation of
Flank ane Machinery, Ficlany Land and Builing Plel no, BI0-E91 and 711 GIDC, Vabve Phase. IV, Ahmedabad ang Equitable Mostgags ol Faclory
Lend and Bulding Flot of Semthay Mathinery Mig. Pyl Lid. silaled =1 508, GIOG Phiase IV, Valvs Anmedabad end B s Tuiher secursd by
eorpnmle guatanies of the canpary. Furiher the working capBsl laan i alsa sedured by way of Hypothecation of residential property of Shi Marash
dan {Direclor) sRuafed a1 G-1900-Gala Interion Opp. Drive In Cinema, Thattel, Shmedeban snd reaicenlial prapery af She BRavesh Jain @irestor)
siuated &l Fiat Mo.-103, Fast Fioar, Safal Param, Mada Wajslpur, Ahmedabad.
£} Repagmen! schedin of o BT bormmaigs 12 (Amaunt In L:mh
Parilcilars Repayabis in
« 4 yaas 1 -3 yaars = 3 yoars
-Setured Borrowiong
__-Lean fraom fnandal nisiuion: end banks TR B A7 567
-Unseterad Borowlong
-Fram Body Corporakes - T id.53
_=Fmom Diecoers . - 125 &l
-Laing Tarm Fund
-Hedeamatie Fra@mncs anae Capidl =55 3 151,00
Tatal 2ZE. 22 St HT 1,B47.08
djf  The Compery has ral been declarad ot 3 willl defauliar oy any bark or fimanosl instilulion or other lender = accardance wish the guidelnes on
witul defaubiers Bssusd by Iho Resere Bank of Inda. o i,
| The Company do vol huve ary charges or satisfaction which is yat 0 be registersd with ROC beyond the statulony pe III,"' W
f}___ Temnioans were appbed far (ke purposs for which iha loars were obtained #M!%II




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
MNotes o Financal Staements for the Year Ended 31st March, 20022

Amount in LakkFsh

Haba
Fartculars AR At 3N -03-P027 | As ot 3E03-2031
I S E—
13 Trage Fayahlas
Flmam e Mizro, Smel and Medun Enfepises .
[ues o Ky Managedial Fesonnel 140 1.3
Oues bx key Redalives of Key Managadsl Pessonnel 144 1,43
Oues tn Entemnss svned er sigaificanily mileencss by key mananedal pamorned o el relafes - 0.65
Dues o Ofver than sheaver (induding Letior of Coedl of ®s 115567 Lakns {Previous Year Rs 2,205 25 Lakhs) 2 A0B 56 180629
Tzl 2,411.548 3506, P
gy Amgunt due lo micnz and sl eseprises as defingd in tha "Tha Mo, Smed érd Medium Enanprises Developmant &ct, 20057 has been
OEErTInEl Ly he edent spch panias have been [Benlifed an tha Basis of infamiation avallabie il he Cormpany. The disdosares relating to micra
e amad arleepiaes i an bel oy
An wt A ot
Pariiculsrs 31-00-2022 9.03.2029
Principal am 0 sLppliers regelered under the M T Inirg | il 25 & yhar pro - -
Intareal dus bo suppiens regiered uncher the BEMED Ao and eenaning unpaid as ak yaar and =
Pracipel amounts peid o SUDSIEs raistered urder the MEMED Ao, Dayond he apooinied day duing he - -
Intarast paid, other fan under Sedion 18 of MEMED Al lu supplers ragsiered under she MSMED Ac - =
beyunid the apaontad gay durng e wear
Inaresd peid, under Section 16 ot MSMED A4 8 duplisre registercd urder o BSMED bel, bawend the =
appoinind day diring the wear
| Intesesd dua and payabis tewaids suppiers registemd under WSMED &cL for payments aksay mans - =
by  Trede Pavabies ageing scheclua @5 0n 51,0323 {&mound In Lakhs)
Partlculars  dus date of pavmment |
= Lezzthon L ygar 13 years FAyears | Morethen3 Teatal
{i] 5 ME -
Wochers 2,19149 1468 1114 100.25 1.310.97
{ih] Disputed dues- MSME - . o3 3
ih| Digpuited dues - Dibwis . 3 2
TOTAL PAYABLES LIE » 234077
PAYABLES MOF DUE 100L37T |
TOTAL TRADE PAYAELES 241154 |
Trado Poyabiles agaig sshaduls = on 34,9221 tirmnaung in Lakhs)
Patiiukirs s dals ofpayment
Lessthamdvear] 1Zwvears | F-Juears | Meeethan3 |0 Totad
11 RASBAE - = 2 =
i) Dthers 14058 1MLEL 1y | 1.1 226327
Gii) Desputed dags - MSME .
{iv) Dispured dact - thars 3 ¥ = x
TOTAL PAYABLES Gyl 3, 263,17
PAYARLES NOT DUE 245.7L
TONTAL TEADKE BAYABLES 5,508.99
Amaunt [n Lakha)
M. Farliculars A at 31.03.2002 | Ac ap 34-03-2024
14 Ceher Financsl Uatdl ies
|lrm-:|usm-::rued and due 364 234
IIn'JEL'EB{k-:c:md bl ot e 2,89 4 5%
Eﬁﬂ% In respect of eapital gooxs A65.64 | TE5TE
47294 TTLTT
;-;'.':-.-rrEr-r 472, 54 32T 18
ManLanment #4453 80
- A7 44 TTLTT




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes to Financial Staternents for the Yesr Enced 31st Macch, 2022

Amaunt In Lakhs|
g Particular Ae st 81-02-2523 | As ai 31.03.2021
15 |Ciher Cumrant Liabllifes
Iniesesst o Advance fom Cusiomes 15812 200 2
Simbaiory duss payabile 7115 iz
1z9.27 242.23 |
{Armeount In Lakhs)
fois ¥
Partiuiarg A5 af 31-03-2022 | As ab 31032021
16 Provisions
- Pravtiion for Empioyse Sensfi (Refer nole-24) 22935 21320
238,68 213,23
Currard 18476 A0S 5
Mpn-Lurmeant 127 80 1025
TI0ER 213,22 |
iemain In Laklhs)
Hole Particulans A ot 31-02-3022 | As af 31-08-2031
17 |Delarred Tax Lisbdity
La bty on sacoaaraled degredasan for law purposE ETAH M Pl
Adeat ot expensss allowed inyedr of paymend {50, 76} {4009
527.34 40713
i miinl I Lakhs
Hr:'.r Farticulars Az at 31-03-72022 | Ar &t 31039091
18 Currond Tax Llﬂl:rl.l_iiu

- Prinision fod income tax Ml of Sdvance k)

35 87

2587




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Noles to Fimancial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2022

{Amount In Lakhs)

[ Hote | : Yaar Ended Yaar Endad
Ne. Pariowlam 31-03-2022 34-03-2071
14 Revenua from oparations
Sales of Products (Fimshed Goods 4 Traded Goods) 33084 12 147142
Fevenue from Sarvice Conracts A03.55 20533
Lo=s of Inverdores on fire = 326.34
Met Revenues From Opemtion 33,387,867 22,004,039
Qther Non-Operating Income
L Dutdy Crawback - 1.10 4.01
Total Revanue from opamalions 33, 388.77 2209810
i Dizaggragated revenus Informaticn
Type ol Goods & Jervices
g} Aluminium Desizon 21 3533 10,600 54
1) Plastic Divisdon 11,807 .89 1,262.72
oy Rewerue Fram Bervice Contracts with Cuatomers 203,55 2BE6.33
Grnes Revenus 33 475.35 7215874
| e55  |nler Segment Revenue 185.50) (6054
Total Revanue from coemlions 33,3848 77 £2,058.,10
India 3280701 21,504 .08
Dutsidé India E 581,70 504.04
Tctal Revenue from opamations 33,388.77 22.093.10
i Revenue from sale of procucts are recorded a1 a pont of ime of Fs. 33,0834 12 lakirs (March 31,2021 Rs. 21,797.75 lakhs)
ard Ihose from sale of services are recognized over B penod of time of Rs. 303,55 Bkhs (March 317, 2027 K5 298,54 lakhs)
il Set Oul Balow |5 the amount of revenue recognised from {Amaunt in Lakhs|
o : Year Ended Year Ended
s 3-02-2022 51-03-2021 |
(Amaunt Of Contract Liebiity {Advance Customers) at ihe beginning of the ymar 20062 o854
||_—'|; rfoemiarice nh-lig-;:l:ll,:n o feFagd :ﬂ:llng the pravious vear 200 B2 55 84 I
i Contract Balances - {Amaunt In Lakhs|
Z Yaar Ended Yoear Enced
s 31-03-2022 31.03-2071
Trade Receivables 4,028.00 3,664 61
| - [Sontract Liabilties 158.12 209.82
= [Amount In Lakhs}
Mol Bartbotiliih Year Ended Yoar Ended |
Mo, | H-03-2022 41-03-2021
)| |{Diher Incema
!ln'.E rest income on
| Secunly Deposite 518 F.58
| Bank feposils 2061 23.30
Aduencas and other 918 236
|Hher non-operating incarme
s | Insurance Claim 2408 .68
I | Total 6B.05 3285




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Nates to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2022

tAmount In Lakhs)

MNats 7 Year Ended Year Ended
W, Tculm 31-03-3023 34-03-2021
21 Cost of raw material gnd components consumed
- Dpaning Imsantory 1.254.07 485 85
- Add: Purchazes 27.781.25 13 40368
29,045.32 18.802.53
- Leas: Closing lnverony 1.326.50 1254 007
Cost of rmw materials and components consumed 27, T18.82 17 64E.45
[Amount In Lekhs]
Hote Partictilare Yaar Ended Year Ended
M, 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
22 (Increasa)/Dacraasa In Invantary
Invaniorias at the end of the year
- Work in Prograss 842 60 1.767.78
- Finished Goods £ 208 ET 1 )5T4.50
3,047, 96 3442 26
Inventeries at the beglnning of the year
Wihark int Prragraes 1.767.78 1.833.60
= Finighad Goods 1 674 50 1 ZR7T. 30
3,442 28 3.271.08
(Increase)f Decresse In lrventory
=Whork in Progress 825,09 16591
= Finished Goods {530,771 SE7.11)
Total 454,34 {221.20)
N VirEnde [Am'funtll:n Lakhs)
ale . Ear ear Ended
No. Partiulines 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
23 Employes Benafils
Salaries, wages and bonus
-Ramuneration Paid 1o Key Managensl Persons 3027 2389
-Fald to Othes a75.57 Al
Canlributon o providsnt and oihar funde ¥4.28 a7.88
Ciralully experie £4.77 40.56
Stal welfare aapengas 16.08 11.82
Total 1,059.97 02187
— {Amaunt In Lakha)
oite = Year Encad Year Ended
Ho. AT 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
24 Finanee Cost
Inlerest on debis and borrowengs (from Banks & Financaal Institations) £42,00 775,39
Bank charges 2048 105,08
Irteiest athers 14,68 44.08
Inferest on siatulony Ouss 0.08 28.08
Tatal 747.19 956.54
(amount in Lakhs)
Moie Year Ended Year Ended
M. Particutar J1-03-Z022 A1-03-2021
25 Depreciabon and Amortizalion Expanses
Depredaton of lasgble aescls {Refer Nodo 3) 404,08 434 45
Amartization of rlght b ute of aeeate [Fefer Mote 3) 16828 1625
amartizatan of intangible asgels (Relar Mols 5) 554 5G4
Tatal 425 8BS 4E2 94




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Holes o Financal Stalements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2022

— [Armount in Lakhsz)
Hote Year Endecd Yaar Endad
Ne, FARca 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
28 Qthar Expensg
Powar and Fual 1,068,853 025.05
Repairs and Mainlenance
- Piart & Machinony 180.87 10228
- Building 0.4 0.08
- Oihers B.28 4.07
Sitores Consunpiien #eg.21 FES.20
Donation Expanses 0.62 1.25
Directar Sitting fee Q.64 (PR
Faclary Genaral 3417 544
Security Expense 52.32 48 A7
Waler Charges 244 218
R 3960 3505
Rates & Taxes 1742 23.30
Legal, Professional & Consultancy 2516 36.48
Telephors Expenses 273 278
Traveling Expenges 3.5 a3.054
InsFurance Ghameas 4183 33,58
Conmvevance Exponses 14,28 7.53
Payment o Statutory Audior (Refor Meta-a) 4.0 2,70
Prirding & Siatuinery 453 4,80
Pastage and Telegram 231 a4
General Experces 1320 15,40
Freight Expenses 9865 13.54
Foreign Exchange rale Fluctustion Loss/iGain) 068 24.09
Losz an Dervates Transcations {ne 6743 -
Commssion 420 17.48
Advartisement & Saes Pramation 1435 127
Bad Debls & Walav Kasar and Sundry Bakence wiitlen O (het) 1.82 1254
Total 260587 ,026.52
a) Payreers to Skatuley Auditors
St Aasdiice:
- dudit Fe 240 2.40
240 2.40
In other capaciiy.
- Limitid Reviaw Senvices 180 0.30
1.60 0,38
Total 4.00 2,710
{Amount in Lakha)
Mote Year Ended Year Endad
Ma. FCaliry H-D3-Z0E2 31 -403-2021
27 Excepticnal ltems
Loss of Stock by fine - {326,34)
Tatal = {326, 34)
EI.]- On 10,03 7021 packaging dimsion of the Compary siwsied at 711, SIDCE, Vatva, Ahmesdsbsd was hlly d.amaged due to fira
wharehy Builing, Plant & Equipmants and Inventories lving at the pramises were destroyed &nd therefore the net Biock af the
Properly Plast & Equipmants has been reducad by Rs. 408 34 lakhs and shown a5 receivable from Insurance compssny and
iha loss on account of fire in Inventony of R=.226.34 lakhs hes reduced from the inventories and shown as an exceplional ibem,
The company has an insurgnce policy againg! the loss and a5 per the Fsuance policy, The company is enfitbed for the daim of
ihe policy amount of renstatemant of cost of Bullding, plant & squipment and Irventory and since tha amount of claim of the
Fized Azgels and Inveniones is undsr ssseserment and acceptance by the Insurance Company, effect of tha amount of daim
in respec of iventodies has nol been given in the accounts. Mecessary remainng effec g nsurance cleim in the
accourts will be gikven on the receipts of claim amount and comolete erectlon of the Unk. : e,




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Mates b Firancial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2022

{Arount In Lakhs)

Mate Year Ended Year Ended
Parfculans
iz, 3 -0-dEd 31-03-20E
i Income Tax
The major component of income i expense for the years ended 317 March, 2022 and
31" March, 2021 are :
Haternenl of Profil ard Loss
Currerd kax
Currehl incame ex ar.i £0.73)
Dpfarred {ax %
Deferred tax adpanse banofi) 4012 (0.59)
Tax in respest af Eardier yases 11.50 (5.6:3)
MAT Cradt Ensbement of esirer yaan -l P
Imtame tag expenss repocied in ihe Statermend of Profit and Lozs 14879 {54.05}
Diher comprehansive income (GO
Defarrad tax related to Bame recognised in 30 durng the yaar
Re-measurament loss on defied berefit plans 535 M
| Brefarrad tax cradited to OCI = = 0.3 i
Todad Incomes Tax Tar e yeas snced 188,14 {55.}-11F

L]

1Rl|:u~undllalﬂn of fan sscpenge and the accounlng profil multiplied by domestic tex rato for the year andad 31" March, 2022 and 231" Mareh,

2021:
{Amaunt In Lakhs)
Bucticiais Year Ended 31-08- | Tear Ended 31-03-
0z 221
Acoounting Profit before tax 52480 19,78
Enactod ineams 1ax rate in [ndia applicabls to thes Company rag 2753
Tax using 1he Campary's damaslic b rale 146,00 550
Tax affisls of @
Won-dedutibls ecpensas 008 & da
Clthaes 1206 66.28)
Total Incoma Tax for the year ended 16814 [55.34])
iDafarred Taz {tmount In Lakhs)
Bakanca sneat Statement of Frofit and Loss
Particalars Year Ended 31-03- | Voar Ended 31-03-
Az sl 31-03-2023 A at 31-09-2021 2022 a2
Lisbility on accesrabed dapracation dor Ex
pLEEIES 578.00 BaT.2i S04 4273}
Azgel o expansss showed 0 yesr of
payrrenl 1L TE [40.09) 1pET) g.32
Other adjustmanis - - - J3.82
Total 40.12 |0.59]]
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MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MNotes to Financhal Stalements for the Year Ended 3151 March, 2022

282

The major categeornes of plan assats of the fair vatoee of the 1oia! alan mssels of Gretuity are s follows:
Particulars As at A5 8L
103-2022 | M-03-20@1
Irsurance Funds 18232 $31.05
1551 of [oial plan assets 100.D0% 100,009
The princeal essumedons used in determining shave delinad benelit olligatons for the Company's plans are shown Lalae
; Woar onded Wiear ended
Pt 34.03-2022 31-03-2021
Diacount rate P 1.25% BGT
Fulire sakary incheass T00%| T.00%
Ex d rata of TR on plan assets T | EE %
Employee Turnoyer Raba 3.0 3. 00%:
[Monality rate during empioyment Incian Assured Lives | Indian Assurad Lives
Mortality (2012-14) | Mortality {2006-06)
Woitalny rats after amployment M5, Y

factors such as supply and Sermand in the amploymend marked

goenano,

A quarkitalive sensinily analsis for signficans essemplion 5 as ahown below
G ratuily
{incraase ) f decresse n delined beneft abkoation (mpach

Thea esliraies of fuiure salary increpses, considered In actvanal valsalion, tege account of Bllalon, semoily, promoeticn and other relewand

The evarall expected rede of mium on assets i datermined besed on the marke! prices prevaiing on ikal dste, sppleable o e penad ow
which the obigation is | be setfed. Thepe has been signiiicart change in expeced rate of returm oo asseis due o changa in the manket

Parficularns Sensilivity level As &) 31-03-2022 | As al 31-05-2029
Discaimnt me 1% increass [30.62) {36 75)
1% dEceass g3.TH 23 55
Salary incease 1%L e E!;‘._SH 30.08
1% decezce (.28 52 18, (8]
Ermployea timover 1% moresss 1.24 02|
1% deceass [1.4G) 015
The followerge fid B sxpachnd ulire benelit payrments for the defived baneil plan @
|Fariculars A at 31-03-202F A= at 31-03-2021
Within the next 12 morths (nexd annual reporting period} 44,11 856
2rdd folicowing year LT 15.22
{3rd Tollowing vear 14.84 19,14
dih following year 23,26 16.86
BT 4111 Z3.78
Surn of weark 6 1n 10 pears 141 & 2 4T
[Surn of 119 vears and above STE.¥4 6E3.51
Tolel expecied paymants 256,75 B57.76

Waighted average dufation of defined plan obBgation (basad oo discourtad cash flows)

Particulam HAg ai 31-03-2022 Bg al 31-03-2021
Years Yoars
Graluity jLi] 12
[The Toliowings are 1he axpected contrinutions to planned zseels for the nend vear [Amount in Fs.}
Pl fs 8t 31-03-2022 | hs at 31-03.2021
Erl!l'luiE D4 ol g3.05




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements far the Year Ended 215t March, 2022

I0 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
a) Confingent Liabilities

{&mount In Lakhs)

Agat A at
5. Mo, |Parliculars 34.03.2002 21032024
£) Baznk Cusrantee 18.07 807
b |incame ax 2173 21.7%

o] Capital Commitment

Fefimated armount of contracts ramalning to be swecoted on capial account (net of advances) & mot grovided for Re. 8207 laktha (31-03-2001 Rs,

105 44 k8khe )

31 Sagment Information
Tha sagment rapost i gaen in conzolidaied financial slsiemants

J2 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

A raguarad by Indian Accouning Shancacd - 24 'Reated Partes Decosunes tha disclosure of transactons wilh releted parias ars given below

a) FRelstionships

& |Key Management Farsonned
Mr. Karesh 5 Jain

Mr. Bhaveh S Jain

W5, Darsha B Kakan

Wir. Merendra Navalaktha

5. Pooan Bhanderi

Mr. Faresh F. Frajgpstl

M. Aziz H. Tsohi

B |Relatives of Key Management Persamnal
Mrs. Amarpreatkas B Jain
Krs. Mamisha M. Jsn

G |Associste Goncern
Sambhay HEEHHEI’H‘ Marulaciyras FPrysis Laminsd
ilormerly krown as Sambnay Machinery Privese Limied)

M.K.Mavalakhs & Co
Mamendra Hawalakha HUE

Mansgng Dasctor
Dlirecter

Directer

Directar

Lirectar

Chied Financla Officer
Compeny Sacretary Aptoinbed wel 18l July 2021

Spouse of Bhaveah 5 Jean
Spouse of Manesn 5 Jain

Susaidary Company

0 |EntarprEe owned of signilicently influenced by key managerial persannel o their relatives

Apsainted w.e.l 215t Febuary, 2022

by Tramsactions during the year

{Amourt In Lakhs)

Fartculars | 2021-22 2020-21
|

Remunreration’Salary Paid :
-flr, Maresh 5, Jain 13,63 At
-ir. Bhavesh . Jam 1363 12,44
Mra. Amanpreatkaur B Jean 1740 1745
-Ara. Hirmiaha M. J&in 10,33 5,44
-filr. Paresh F. Frajapai 216 2.7
-Br. Paras R. Shak - .80
-, Aurir H Galil L85

Recsipl of Loan
-Mr Marash S Jalm 13748 0.5
-Nir. Bhavesh 5. Jain E3.00
-Sambhey Machinery Marufaciures Privats Limilesd 42

R paymont af lean
=Mir, Maresh 5. Jain 154 BT 402 04
M Blavash & sl 44177 Ll
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MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Natzs to Finarcial Statements for the Yesr Endad 3181 March, 2022

Loan & Advances & staff lnan givan
Mr. Paresh P Praapati 300 300
sfdr Narpndra Navalakha 131
Marenara Navalakha HUF 231
Leoan & Advancas & staff loan (ropaid)
Mr, Famsh P Proapati 1 50 1.50
sMarendra Kavatabkha HUF - 2.57
#
Coasultancy Chamges
M K. Hanalakhe & Co q.0m 457
IRent Paid
< Narash 5 Jam 1&.00 1800
-Kir Bhavesh 5 Jain 1800 18,00
-Sambhay Machinery Manufactures Prvals Limied 160 308
Siting Fees
- Br. Marendra Navalakhe . 0 £
- Me Darsha R, Ki&an 050
Sambhay Mechinery Manulectiures Frivate Limited
-Machinary Purchase 27.683 1236
-Job wori Expenses 28,95 11.51
-Haw MMatenal Purchaze s 16 05
-Stores Materal Purchass 786 =
Advances glven for Materal, Cepial Soods & Others
-Sambhay Mechinery Manufaclunss Privase Limiad 58523 1,555,359
Advances received back given for Material, Capital Goods & Others
-Sambhay Mechinery Manufachirss Prvate Limiad 431.50 1,453.40
Outstanding as at year end
{Amount In Lakhs)
BE ol A @l
Farlculars 21002022 31 -01-2021
| Payable
-lir. Herseh 5. Jain (Loa) 2527 Th 24
-Mr. Bhavesh 5 Jain (Loan] 10061 473190
-Samoney Machinery Manulacbures Friveie Limiged [Laoan) 21500 214 ER
=Mre. Amanpsaetkaur B Jain [Trade Peyanis:| 064 0 5d
M. Maresh 5. Jain (Trade Payables) 050 060
W Bhaeesh 5. Jain (Trede Fayabies) 0&s0 0Eh
s, Mimisha M. Jaln [ Trade Peyabies) 054 054
-lir Faresh . Fraapati[Trade Fayebies) 010 014
-Wr Aziz H. Gonll {Trade Payasles) (8 4] -
-M K. Havaskha & Co (Tace Pefases) .83
Receivabile
-Wir. Faresh P. Fragpati 1Sl koen) B 1.50
-Wr kErsndre Mavalakng (Advances) 11 1.3
-3ambhay Machinery Manufachares Pivets Limiked (Advances ) 356,00 2B4.53
Invesinent
-Famihay Mechiney Menwaduies Privaie Limiled =iz i P

HMots - The mmuneration 1o the key managenal perscnrel does nol inclg
basi for ke cornmasy &6 8 winols

br grafuly, &% it 15 debEmined on an acluarial
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MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Matas to Financial Statemants for the Year Ended 318t March, 2022

Tarme snd conadions: af irensachons wilh redeten parmes

Cratzinnding halances at the year-2nd are ohoacuned  Thefe have Seen no guaraises provided or raca/ed for any related pasty recenvebles o
payables For the yearended 31 s March 2022 the Company has not reconded any imgakment of recrvabios rlating ke ameurnts owed by retated
partias (3 st Manch 2029 Re, Nil | This assasemart s underiaken ol each Nrancial poar theough exominiiyg The faancial position af the relsbed
party and the market in which the related parly operates

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Cuaning the Financia! year 2016-18, the compeny has imporled Cepilal Goods under Zero duly EPCE Scheme and saved duty amaning 1o Ris:
44023 |ekls . Againsl LhE aad duly saved, [Fe company has expaiied coods warlh sx limes of (he duly saved and filed recassany documents
wilh DEFT however Expedd Chinstisn Discharae Cedifizale is sl pandng
it cpinion e the Beand of Diredtoda. Ihe curment eaeels are approderataly of the vakes etabsd, § realized in the ordinary course of the business.
Thane |5 o caningenl tebily ciher lhanat=ied ghove end provisions for all knawn liabillies are adequaie. Faw of tha accounts of treda payahles,
rade recenEales and Income Tax Receivable are suhjec) lo confirmation from the respective parbes and necassany sdjusimenie andar progsr
classdication thermcf, ¥ any, 'will ba macge an ils mooecilation andior setilemant. Tha ciaesifcation | growning of ieme of e accounts ane made by
the managemant, an tha basis of the avsdable deta with the cempany and which hae been relied upan by the auditers, Aceounts af Resesrables /
Fayables in mspaciof Hands Bno Sendos Tar, Senice Tax, CENVAT, and VAT are subjed 1o recancliation, submisson of il metum for &5 daim
and'or its AvdibiAesseementireversal of any claém on fire, § amy.
Leasa
Tha fallwing are the sxpencss racogrisad in profit end loes
{ismoand In Lakhs)
| Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Depreciaticn Expanses of Right of Lisn Assats 16.25 16,25
Interest Expenses on Lesse Lisbilty . -
Tatsl 1628 16.25
The Company has faken cenain land an Basa forfacory puposes. Since these are entirely prepaid, the Company does not have any luture lease
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Ceutflow 932.91) [-3.097 87} \rarOn )
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inflow 1.B01TT &0 00 e
Ouitfles [ B3 2 {453 6] (B 00}
A 3 531 -038-3027 1 BEE QL 4 B 83 E.E0
EARHNINGS PER SHARE ([EPS);
Particulars 203922 230-24
Prafit for iha gea (Rs in lakhs) PG AN TE A3
Weghted sverage Noo ol shares far EPE computalion
for Basic and Diluled EPS [Mes) 10,227 E2S 10227 625
Eamings per Share (Basie a5 Diluled} a68 oT7
Krinal Vale of Skares 10000 10,00
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Total [L:L] 516674 |
Financial llab#fses
oo 12 - 8,178 617400
v g4 = - 3500 4 3508
EHber Bruesctsl Thakil Bes L - marr TE brd
Tatal - M ARERE 1D AEEE

7332 Coegory-wise Dxsaricalbn ol Fimmndal suemesnns

Al Cumptieative e baacinss e sal i P Sete e Plemane e S50 Midactl §iiets and Reaciel basiing
Lawed 1 rmd dn gested picsnirnd]uriess: inFe 1ctve market for derticsl aset and |ty
Lavel 25 The [mi waive of (itancal (SKrsmerts el re roftraged n e a0 e sk |5 deleminan usng "Euauon ISConiques Wiith Mapsmize e use of Giservahe marke: 00 2nd nawy
g litte o passhle on sbidy-ppeoilc salmaes T o sgnifcom epds el oS efun ar s nimed &0 otacnaesio, B aeleena s i dretetliad o Linsd 3.
Lawel 3 Inpad mre it bt or shaeesble rarbed dets (unotsmreabis npuis) Fair vales are delsmice inwhoke or In san using the valarSon meihod Sesed on N assempton fal we
nedher pgmnried Hy prse remchesnmsis n the aureni marks) Eamad e e same nebuments sor s ey boesed on oviloals marke] dmin

Tee dallcwvirg lzble paoyides e Gir alue meassronont Koarchy of B Sompany's linenzied asses and Babies:

[Amass [ Lkl

HignFecint Sigaficant EHgndicaal Egnlfizani |

Farticularn chaervabic ohesreable ohiarsahia ckaarabie
Inguts Inputs Inputs Ty
[Lanl 1] fLerved 5 fLisvid 1] fsivil &)
FInenain] A3a50 (Peaered ol T TTL) | ey wolk &) o
v Risings in quoidd eguily shaes [l e] - 300 .
[iivem sivents n Co_ Op. Gooety - (=] - 205
b} Financisl insbiermint mEasered & AT A D Can

“The camying amoum of fnancial 2sets inc fnasc i 1iabi Hies measuned af amonzed cosl in e fnarcial aEmenis &0 2 nexonibie q:-p'mun ol Hear (@ F vl ek AricE the

Crargary does s arlivpols the e ooy svcue woeuld ba sigeilfcanily dilffeonl bos e ko il wools

353 Fmancal instnesenis risk maragenen obscives ard policles

=
BaT

The Compnys pincpsl Sesncil fnbiles otter Ban deciatbes, compries Bormwinge prd bwde B other passitéie. The mal purpose of ihese Inpnoled Hoiflies s te. fnosdce o
Company & oparabans &83 te sippor b cpenrtens. The Company's Frincpal ineacil asssis noudes vesimens, oaes pven dade and olfer recekanles and cash & shod-tem depasis

T dorfve dreclly roh fy apatatoni

The Company's asivies ixpoe 1 toraisd 15k cred i esk and Nignoty o

The Companyg's rice mamagsrard i crrid ca by 1he oompoiabs Franog. Tra conporoes Brisncs idenifes ord e/aliadds nas i ok o020 oralien wlh e Cormpany's Buwrsas Heses. Thi
boadl proides princ piss for el o3 soregenen o well as polises oovening speoiic arcas, such @5 Dreon EednEnan ril, Insno st rale fei coed i ek, van of Sevs e, Tnandial

&l Market Amic

Mewkel rigk ie e mal ihat | he feo el fF fUUrBECE Bowesof 8 1ok | mstuent Wil fenure becarse of changes in earke] prices, RMarel sk coman ses o opesoof fek merest raw
T . e FiNS aed CErTReK ity 2Ek. MnnGiE IR atfelnd by marst nek roluds FOMTWINGS, TRPOS. Myssiments, Trade and oib el recs vales, ade il aiher payabiss




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Moies {o Financial Staiements lar the Year Cnded 315t March, 2022

Tha patani|d e2sraiic iMPact Sl 1o INe s SEUT o, B St 00 152 00C0Ten f0 of Bevind | | ralr Mkl condiioni dnd nafects exlmaled chenged reiuRng Yom Lhe sanstiany
mrabpein Aotast reells thial are inciues @ the By of Broft o Lees ey dfer rmad mrmlly o (haes ediraics due o sctan| dsssafopmans in e qlabkal fnsrcs markeis.

1l Ivisraet raks ries
Teux Campaiy & expoced o changs inmbresraie e o 75 TManoing 2nd @shmansgemes acidies. TTie ik arisig Mo Vi rass messmesnls aris b Banesings with aeinsi
imarest e This COFTRARY IMIN@ges imems s by hawing a talance pontodio of Meed 2nd variazie m@ies IDens and DETowing

T clrmparty’i ik FEna GRS i s A § Ui 1 A e e Jndtion and cadeel of Lhi Dneiey basm ungar o lessacrk of ek aamspsmend poacy fer mieeed ale nes The
ISy T NS BPER e TnanEial rek greemence RAewTE (o e cormpany THCLGh asprazeatl paRcis end srosidusis and 1Ral TrancE rik ane oenited mseed and
murmped in acrordanos wilh ke polioss =0l sek olpecives

Fu'nm-p.u.m-u-mwn-ugs- Mmliﬂﬁﬁrﬂﬂmlll ERCi] af I AeDi iy aitercieg & ke @0 Of B pepceiing pecsid wier sutilindng fof the whakl popr, A 50 besis
pranie = snnme s o the resson akiny cooibie chasge nihe misres] rmrisc

fhmaunt In Lakia)
Farigulars. ha g

A5 at
oadl s B oy B iy s . ﬁﬁ—ﬂ%

I pan Mustudion i Foenes] rans by S basis sotils ol off ol varicbls eone hedd coaslad, he compar’s 2relil for i yoss woddd | fessssn o dacizms i foboms

I Lakly
For the Taar endad | T o
Panicalars on ]
e o nieE ot HE5- 2803 S -03-3031
TPl O RO i T8 e e 5

I} Feeelgn cunency nek

Farsign unfensy Fisk is P risk el the lairesiee or fuluse caskflows of 8n copasies will Tustuste dus 18 Shasges in fortigs enchange reles. The © o thoan el i
aachoneyr cominecli i hedge Ggeire ThSmmige cumenoy apnseed mlafeg 0 e e ondelyng el oTisile asd Fmoommiments. The Compiny dom ool antar ima oy
Al VR IR NS i Tdieg OF Speciitalve plrsdatas

Fonaign Curmensy ngcsura nol cousned by dervaries insnumens of oihenwise 25 ot 3752 Warrh & o wnder
pimmin in Lakhs

#ircunt in Feralgn Currency Errid e Ik paEd
Particuless (] A B A an B at Al
1.1 303 at-0a.3e3 a-0-3692 31032001
[T-E] 0 | [LEC] TRl
Trade Fecavatis ] i - (¥ "
REL- LRl ol il —— e - - - : -
Trede Papabies S1u .64 AZG IF T4
B N U0 L [FT - ﬁ'ﬁ"
Eomrosng. Buyers Ciedil 8 Lefar of Cendn K] - - . -
E 0o 058 E0IEA i1
féat Balancs ELRD [EEET i B [EErer {742 83
Tha Dz o ianly dessh bl 10 50 g o A0 L EURD . Tl Sdife 1504 a8l ed e s a1 i latimims m tha LS5 & LA agaimal INF, wiisosl] ciier

wakaties Sied eonstant The seltiity inslrskis prepered an e net nboios? eopasue of the Comeany a5 60 il repanisg dm, 1% MEnskaes minkeran's ixasirenl o
reasotably possitie change in anmgn edchengs ras

[ moae I Lekhs)
Impact o Poodit bafore tax [|
Far it yner mcd
il e

HL- T T T
(RLIPEEE  LRD - Docreage by 15 %‘@' ;&

[ECRD Semmitvily |
LRLPEES LM - I by 1 CEE] 1765
[ALPEES TUSD - Decteane by 1th 433 T3 |

i Sommodity s
Commodiy Prica Risk in U nss (bl Tuore cash Tiow of thes Cormpany will Husiusée an aboaun of chasges inmarks] pics o losy mn malkes s

The o= of Alumiinum & Grandes are subiel 1o wide Fuchua ors dos o unpoec abls faolors oo b whelfr, poeermmand pofses, fendges. mglo o) demand aling fom

grenis and giobel produstion of shlly and cempeiiive neture The Compary bs aspoesd bo the mowemest 0 price of k8j raw mEkrels i domisto and inhmalondd rakees, The
gy MEnngs ppenie b Tusaoiors b b prce of e ki now el Rl wsed 0 opaaiEng Tie Cempany cntes el sobecls o procuiemes of meiorels, noot of the
VaASRiong @ Lo 1 Teed prioe Cevins.

i recii Rk
aredd oo 1R Ui Lkl N & CoUnErEATr Al ENTmEL 13 Shlipalens urder & Inasciel ralnmend o aalane conlie, makng i@ amancal las The Company B mipossd B oedt sk
froavy 1 eperation 2ciflles (prinarly trde cevabiey) and o s fieancing acieiies, Inciuding Sepesis -lnhmb;-l mpmmmmmmmmrmgm
rink mrining from ol haberci 4B boirke e boited snd thers 1@ no ool abensd hekd 5 pns hees tras mzirdn mm hordm - Iraitulans. with hi gih credi]
rHENGE madigresd by Tl SIRRALEGE cred ] g dgancien

e risk arising from imacke remssehlar s mammged N eonowaese Wil e Dompeny's esipbilshed pelics, prra-Sured ofel SOTEFEGNG 15 SIEaHE T SRS fik S Etag EEnE DraslE
ey 0f @ cisiomes i ases e busse o an exbesave svaloaion snd individus cred® Tmis o delnesd in aoocrrbantes wils s ssesmang

An mpaement aratpss & pedomed i ssck resoning date on sy mdrddusl s T eagor chenis b sddlinn, 3 large nirmber of minor e vetles a0 [rasn s e homegens (o
Bl psseesed for i mpaimen s leciaey

Cracenirations of Cradt Rizk inm ped of Credl Rsk
Dlatifig i yair Efudiod 1™ Maro, WD ol i3 daslmarspgnemalol Re S0E2.47 Lakie or 15, 13% of fel revecss (e e m-ﬂﬂlﬁﬂ-ﬂﬂlﬂjmmm'.r

approzrnated Fa. J2e5.08 LakPe ari4, i of fid revicu) A St nedenabi iram mush cafomer spproomated Fi. 106324 lakhe 2t 31" March, 2022. A= 74531 Lakhs 2t 31"
Farszh, 202 1)




gl Llguldity rizk

MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Muotes b Finsndal Slatemenls far the Year Ended 343t March, 2022

Liqumd &y risk iz cisd Ahaet 150 o ey Trawy mert b abiw b w10 premm g lolars coeh o [

I, -2l e s Cpdimun ekl ol liguachy B fre o ch vl sl
wywiem | e irin e Sdug.ens doaretn of Franaag noatig, Aok el mendiell) eni facibios om seh demestic ind atnmmaliond birks sl n splimied et W ek snicvs stong

withms i

The Compaey ﬂri-llur'#hm s haqasily pottianand d

Thar il biow Sommarizes fre ratunty pofll of the Comoends fnancial tabites based o confraciug undiscoonisd payrenms

aizie Thin Dompany's objncdbys =

#pkoye @ rabel cash managsmenl

[ & sl loy Leihe)
Perifcubrs tin Semand | Lemsdfpam 1 year | I teEyears | ﬁPrElI'FII.'IFEIr | Total
fearenosd 31" Meres, DT
Barrowiege LEQROL 437 23 REF 57 | Ed7 R TATERE
Trade pvaHae AT - = - 24104
({CThm| IEruﬂlﬁiiﬁu T R R - - [IFEE
# |
Yy 213 Marsy, 233 |
4,395 74 FACET] ZA0 FECEE] CRECRER
3 554 & = = £ 3 fnE e
il It e FEEY FTET 435 5H E Fexill

0 4 Caphul Mansgensnt
The Company's shiectres whas managng canssl a= o

+ primguand Fair 50 Ky 0 CaRnue 3 geing ceroem, 83 il ey coT camimis o prowids rebems for shasnaders 30 Denei s (o other eakeooiners, and

+ Faiain an ot imal copibe . STucters 10 mduee: he s of mpin

For e prpese of Tie Compeny’l GIpEE marjemem Caqial ncuoes Swied eqully capll, BECLERes PONTIUT and o ciber equity resenses anrbuaiasie 10 e equily Ko2Ems of e
Surnsmry Thie pivesy @ogedties o Ihd Company's cepilel marageraT B 1o mesinin e sherabobios el The Congsaty menages ils topilel sisehen o ko adfsimema b lioh of

changes in etonémic conci@oss. To mainian of acjest e caokyl shucune. e Comgany may sdjest the disdend soymem 0o shannakiers. The Caplal sinetea ol tne Corpgany o &8

i

Ay ahare cagilal

An wk H-ﬂm?
1

447




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Medes ta Financial Statements for the Year Endad 318t March, 2022

26 BATIDS
[Amacne In Lakhe)
Er. No. [Parthcuiars M-2: | d0-21  [% Change |Remark
1 CURFENT RATIO
Curenl Aseady 1085850 | 10B19.28
MLFT AF
curent Liabihbes 8,283.71 8. 15387 o TRt
[Current Ratio (Times) 1,31 1.24 £.DE
Z|DEET EQUITY RATIO
Debt = TA76.688 6,174,148 HOT APBLICABLE
Share holder fund 5404 7T 5,054.51
Cebt Equity Ratio {Times) 1.36 1.2 1228
~ 3|DEBTSERVICE COVERAGE RATIO S
EEI'TII'gs 1,545 05 1433841 NOT APPLICABLE
Debt Sernce 1,456.5& 132052
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.08 142 503
4|RETURN ON EQUITY There 15 bncrease in tha Raturn on
[Mat Profits after taxes 400 26 EB.46 Equity ratio in the curmnl year dus
Axzrage Sharshokder's Equify 5204054 | 505028 1o excepiipnal s5es in ha
RCE (%) 1.56% 1.75%| 33155 [Previeus yeor freter note no; 27)
5 |I‘H'I.IE,HT'EIH'|!' TURNCOVER RATIO
InvEmarg 4_B00 84 4,009.654 The ratip has mproved on accaunt
Saks A BETT | 2209800 ol increase in sales
Inventony Ratio (Times) oS 4.41 57,56
§|TRADE RECEIYABLE TURMOVER RATHDY Th K hias g
Trade recnivatins 0800 a3s54et ® ralia has imgioved on account
of befar hm frada
[5aks 33,368 77 | 2209810 SR ey LY
|T'rnde Feoceivaible Turnower Ratio [Times) B2 B.03 3743
TITRADE PAYABLE TURNOWVER RATID ! ’ _
et s LT MY B B bt A 4 ey
url:h_f:! “‘,E..E'."_':_‘“,'E'.‘.E':'f“ 3, BE032 | 2130147 of poods ans
iTradd Payahle Turmaver Batio (Timoas) 1308 .07 115,52
BINET CAPITAL TURNOVER RATIO
Helsaes = Tolad sales - sakes relum A 3087V | FE098.10
Wl:rh.'u'l-gmi:li = iCurrenl astets = Curent Rahiifss 2876 1R 7 0aE A1 PEFFARFLIGARLE
HET CAPITAL TURNOVER FATIO [Times) 12.87 1070 2920
3INPRATIO Thare i neraste i fis Mal pralit
Hesl Erofi afler fax 400 28 e ] rathe In the currenl year due ta
Hel saes = Tolal sales - sges relum 53 58R77 | 2200810 exceptional losees n fe previous
NP Ratio (%) 1.20% p40%]| 1po.47 |vear refer note no: 27}
10|RETURN DN CAPITAL EMPLOYED
Eamings belore finence cod and Ems 1271488 BYG 42
Capilsl Enypicyed = Tangibis Net\Wart « Tetal Debt « Deferred Tas| 1345838 1175682 R R
ROCE (%) | 9.42% B.31% 1345
11]H:EI'I.IEH DN INFESTMENT
[nferest an Fead dapagss with baika BT 43,00 LICAR
Averass Fixed desosts with banks 7459 58750 et o
|Return on Indestmant (¥h) 4, 38% 3.80% 12.56
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a7 Statutory And Other Infarmation
i The Company has nol treded oo imvested in Crypéo Currency e Videal Currency dunrng (he lnancal yeas
Iy Mo proceedings have baan initisted or sre pending egains! the Company forholcing any banami propedty under tha Boanami
Transactons {Prohibifion) Ao, 1588 (45 of 1988) end rues made therswsder
5y Tha Company has not advanced o loaned o invested fiznds to any ather pemenfs) or entite{ies), including forsign antlies
(Intermediaries) with ihe understanding that the Intermediary shall;
(a} directly or indirectly lead or nvest in ather pedsons or enfities identified in &ny manner whatscaver by ar on behalf of the
cermpany (uitimale benefciaries) or
(b] prowvide any guarantee, secanty or the lke 0 or on Behall ol e wlimate beseficianes
W} The Company has nit teceivad any fund from eny persandz)-or enfityfies), including foreign entdles funding party) with the
understendng (whathar recorded in wrifing or sthersisa) that tha Company shall:
{8} direcily or indireclly lend or invest in ather persons of enfities identified in any manner whatsosver by or on behalf of tha fumding
party (LEtimale benelicarnss) ar
(L) povide aiy Gusraniee, sscorily or he fike on Dededl orife oiiimeate beneliciarnes
¥l The Company doss nol hegve any such rensscion wibich iz not recorded in the beoks of accounts (hal has been surrendened
or disglosed as income during the year in the tax essessments under the Incema Tax Acl, 1961 (such aa, search or survey
or any ofer relevani provizions of the Incorme Tax Act 19E1).
vi}  The Company has corplied with the number af layers presoribed under clause (871 of secton 2 of tha Azt resd with the Companies
[Restiction an number of Layersh Rules, 2017
wit)  The Campany does not have ary lansscdioes with companies which are struck aff
wiii]  The Company has nol entered with any Schemeds) of amangement in terms of saciions 230 1o 237 of the Companies Acl, 3013
ix1  The qisadedy returns or stalements of current assets Fed by the Company with banks or financial instdutions are broadly in
agreament with the bocks of aceounts and there & no material dEcepancy.
38 Di=closure of significentinierest in subsidiaries as per paragraph 17 of Ind AS 27
Mame of Entity Relatisnship el O | Ownershipt
Sambhar Machinen Privase Lbd. Subsickary Ahmedabad, 102.00%
Gujarat
Mot : Mothod of accounting investmant in subsidiary is at cosl.
38 Events occurred afier the Balance Sheet Date
The Company evaliaes events and ransadions that cccur subsequent o the Balance Shest date bt prior o the approvsd of the
imancial stalements o deaming (he necessiy for recognidion andfor reporting of any of these evenis and irensactions in the
fimancial stalements. As of Gt Seplember 2021 there ware no subsaguent events to be recognizad or reported that are not aleady
pravicusly discosed,
A= par our report of even dale Fiar, amd on behal
For, Hitesh Prakash Shah & Co. Marudhar Ind I Limited
Charlered Accouniants
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Marudhar industries Limited,

Report on the Audit of the Consalidated Financial Statements
Opinian

W have audited the accompanying conselidated financial statements of Marudhar Industries Uimbted [hereinafter raferred to as
"tha Holding Company"], and itz subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary topether referred 1o as *the Group™| comprising
of the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, incleding other
compréhirsive income, the consolidated cash flow Statement, the consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity far the year then
ended, and notes to the conselidated financial statements, induding a summary of significant accounting pelickes and ather
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “consolidated financial statements”)

In @ur epinion and La the bast of our information and mmrding tathae axplanatiors E'n.ren to us, the aforesaid consalidated finarcial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 as amended [“the Act”] in the mannes so required, and glve
& true and fair view In conformity with the Indian Accounting $tendards prescribed undss section 133 of the Act read with the
Companles (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amendead (“Ind AS"| and other accounting principles generally accepted
In India, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2022, and its profit including other comprehensive imcome, cash flaw
and the statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinian

We conducted our audit of the conselidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {545}, as specified
under section 143[10) of the Act, Cur responsibilities under those Standards are ferther described in the ‘Auditar's Respansibilities
for the Audit of the consodidated financial statements’ section of aur report, We sre independent of the Group in acoordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the tnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
1o our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rales theraunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with thase requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believa that the audit evidence we have
abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a bask for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial staterments.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention ba:

{al Note No 33 [b) inrelating to balance confirmation)’ reconciliation and grovping of some of the third-party accounts
& balange with the Government agencies.

B} Nate No 27 (a) in refation to fire on 1940372021 at Packaging Division, situated at 711, GIDC, Vatva, Ahmedabad
of which daim has been lodged and the sarme is under assassment of the Insurance Company and 115 compiete
actounting/effect in relathon to less of flxed asset and imventaries, will be made in the accounts on the basis of
fimal receipt of the insuranse claim




Iy Cur oganion in respect of the above Emphasis of Matter, wie do not provide any modified opinion, as thes & are not
matorial ar relevant lor the accounting purpose, for the viear under consideration

Key Audil Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professiana judgment, were of mest significance in our audit of the Can salidated
Financial Statement for the year under avdit. We have determined that there are ne key audit matters to be communicatied in owr
report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditos's Réport Thereon

The Holding Company's management and Beard of Directors are responsible for the other infermation, The other infarmation
ecmprises the information included in the holding Company's Annual Report but does not include the consobidated financial
stataments and cur auditors' report thereon. These reparts are expected to be made available to us after the date of this audit

report.

Qur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express amy form ol
assurance or conclusion thereon.

I connpchion with our audit of the canselidated financial statements, aur responsibility is to read the ether information and, n
doing 50, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have perfor med, we
conclude that there Is a material misstatamant of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing 1o
report in this regard,

Responsibllitles of Management for the consolidated financial statements

The Holding Company’s management and Board of Direclors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consalidated financial statements in terms of the requiremeants of the Act that givie a troe and Falr veew of the consalidated financial
position, conselidated financial performance incleding other consolidated comprehensive income, consalidated cash lows and
consolidated statement of changes in equity of the Group with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards {Ind As) specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Campanies | Indian Accounting Standards |
Rules, 2015, as amended. The raspective Board of Directors of the companies ingluded in the Group are responsible for maintenance
ot adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of Group and for preventing
and detecting frauds and ather irregularities; the selection and application of dppropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasanable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal Financial
controls that were operating affectively for ensuring the accuracy and completenass of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consofidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
musstatament, whather due ta fraud or eirar, which have been used for the purpose of pregaration of the consolidated financal
statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid,

in preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective management and Board of Directors of the companies included
ini the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue s a golng concarn, disciacing, as applicable, matlers
redated te gong concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to lguidate the
fompany or to ceasa oparations, or kas no realfistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for oversesing the financial reporting
pracess of the Grougn,

Auditar's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consalidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Conselidated Ind AS Financial statements as a whole are free
from materfal misstatement, whether due to fraud or arror, and to issue an audilor's repart that ineledes aur opinion. Reasonable
assurance 15 -a high level of assurance but Is not a guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a




the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 1o influence the economic deciskans of usees taken on the basis of thage
consalidated financial statements,

A5 part of an audit in accordance with SA4, we exercme professianal judgment and maimtain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. Wi also:

»  lcentify and assess the risks of materlal misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and abtaln awdit evidence that i sulficlent and
Approprale o provide a basks for our opinion, The risk of not detecting 4 materisl misstatement resulting from fraud 15
higher tham for one resulting fram eeroe, as fravd may imsabae colluston, lorgery, intentionsl omissions, misrepresentations,
or the owerride of iIntermal control,

& Obtain an understanding of internal contral rlevant to the audit in order to desgn audit procedures that are approprale
e Ehe dirgumstances. Under section L43[3)i] of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinian on whether the
Helding Company has adeguate internal Financial controk system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

= Evaluate the apprapriateneis of accounting policies used and the reasenableness of accounting estimates and ralated
disclosures made by mapagement,

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audii
evidence obtaingd, whether @ materis uncertainty exists related to avents or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the ability of the Group to contimue as a going concern. il we conclude that a material uncertainty axists, we are raquired
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclesuras in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inaddequate, to modify our epinian, Qur conclsions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 1o the
date of our auditor's report. However, future svents or conditions may cause the Group te cease to eantinue a5 o going
CONCermn,

*  Eviluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the consalidated financial staterments, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial staterents reprasent the underfying transactions and events in a
manmner that achiewes lair prosentation.

*  Obeain sufficlent sppropriste sudit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group of which we are the independent auditors and whaose financial information we have audited, to express an
gpinion on the consolidated finangial statements, We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audit of the consalidated financial statements of such entities included in the consalidated Tinancial statements of
which we are the independent auditors. For the ather entity included in the consolidated financial statements, which have
bieen audited by other auditors, such ather auditors remain resgonsible for the direction, supemvision and performance of
the audits carried aut by them, We ramain solely responsible for ser audit spinian

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the consalidated
financial statermnents of which we are the independent auditors regarding. among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contral that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those chirged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all relationships-and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters cemmunicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the consofidated financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 and are therafore the key aodit
matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless lzw ar regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing o would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Other Matter

1. we did not sudit the financlal statements and other financial information, in respect of one subsidiary, whasa financial
statements include Growp's share of total assets [befare




consolidation adjustments] of Rs 362 Lakhs, Group's share of total comprehensive peofit (before consolidation
sdjustments] of Rs 5.01 Lakhs and Graup's share of net cash infiows (before consolidation sdjustments) of ks @, 71 Lakhs
lor the ywear ended March 3L, 2022, a5 considered in the Statement. These financil statement and other Tinancial
mformation have been audited by othar auditers, which financial staterments, ather Arancial iarmation and suditars
FEpOS hawe been lurnished to us blll tha management. Our opinion on thé condolidatod linarcisl stalements, i o Tor g4
it redades to the amounts and disclosures mcluded in respect of one subsidiary and our report in terms of subsections (3) of
Section 143 of the Act, In so far as it relates to the aloresaid subsidiary, 5 based solaly on the reportfs) of such other
nditoers,

Cur opinion above on the consolidated financal statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Beguirements
below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect o our relance on the work dane and the reports of the
other puditars and the financizl statements certified by the Management,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1

A5 reguired by the Companias [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 [“the Order”), Bsued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Ad, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the ather
auditers on separate financial statements and the ather financial information of the subskdiary company, as noted in the
‘Other Matter' paragraph we give in the “Annexsure A" a staternent on the matters specified in paragraph 3xxi) of the Ordier

fis required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our sudit and on the consideration of report of the other auditors on
separate financial staterments and the other financial iInformation of subsidlary, as noted in the "other matter

(@) WWe have sought and obtainad all the infarmation and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
balief were necessary for the purpases al our audit of aforesaid consalidated financial statamants:

[b} In our opinion, proper books of accoont as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
comsolidation of the financial statements have been kept by the Holding Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books and reports of the other asditors,

£} The corsolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
the Statement of Other Comprehensive Incame, the consolidated Cash Flow Statemeant and consolidaped
Statement of Changes in Equily dealt with by this Report sre in agreement with the books of account
malntalned for the purpese of preperation of the consolidated financial statements;

(d] In pur opinien, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
spacified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies |Indian Accounting Standards] Rudes, 2015, as
armended,

[&} The matter described in ‘Emphasis of Matter' paragraph above, in our oginion, may not have an adverse effect
on the functioning of the Company;

{f}  Om the basis of the written represantations receved from the directors of the Holding Company as on March
31, 3022 takien on record by the Board of Direckors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory
auditors of its subsidiary company mane af the direciors of the Group’s companies are disgualified as on
Wlarch 31, 2022 frem being appointad &% a direchar in terms of Sectian 164[2) of the Act:

fg] With respect 1o the adequacy of the internal financial contrels with reference to consolidated financial
statements of the Holding Company, its subsidiary company and the operating effectiveness of such contrals,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure-g".

fh} With respect ta the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in secordance with the reguiramants
of sub-section {16] of Section 197 of the Act, sty

o




according to the explanations given 10 us, remuneration pald by the Group to it directors during Ehe year &
i aceardancs with the proysions ol Section 197 ol the Aot

(il With respect to the other matters (o be included in the Auditor's Report in accardance with Rule 11 of the
Campanics I:F'-ud-lt and .i'l.ud|l.ﬂ|'.*.-| Rules, 2084, i owar opanlan and 1o the b=l ol oui mformatlos and according
ta the explanations green o us and based on the consideration of reports of the other auditors one separate
financial staterments as also the othes rancial information al the subsidiary, @ noted i the ‘Other Mattory'
patagraph:

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: - 5" September, 2022

The Comalidated Financial Sdatements disclose the impact of pending litsgations on its Consalidated
Financial position of the Group = Refer Mote 30 to the Consobdated Financial Statements;

The Group did not have any material foreseeable loaies in lomg-Qerm contracts ncluding derivative
cantracts during the year ended March 31, 2022; and

There are no amounts which are required to be transferred to the investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Haldeng Company or its subsidiany company during the year ended March 31, 2027

ia) The managerment of the Holding Company has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
beliaf, na funds {which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been advanced or lpaned
ot irvested (zither lrom borrowed funds or share premium or any other seurces or kind of funds] by
the Group o or in any other personds) or entitylees), including foreign entities {“Iintermediaries”],
with the understanding, whether recorded in owriting or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, direcily or indirectly, lend or imvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Group (“Ullimate Beneficlaries”) o provide any guarantes,
security ar the like on behalf of (ke Uidmate Benaliciares:

{b) The management of the Holding Company has represented, that, to the best of it knowledge and
belief, ng funds [which are material gither individually or in aggregote) have been received by the
Group from any person{s] or entitylies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded inowriting or othersse, that the Group shall, whaethes, deectly or
indirgctly, lend or invest in other persons or entities idantified in any manner whalsoever By or on
hahalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provida any gusrantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

{c) Based on the audit precedures that have been considered reasenable and appropriate n the
clreumstances, nothing has come o their motice that hkad caused us to belleve that the
representations under sub-clause (i} and (i} of Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, a% pronaded in (a) and (b} abowve, contain any matarial misstatemant,

Mo diidend has been declared or paid during the year by the Holding company and subsidiary
company.

FOR, HITESH PRAKASH SHAH &CO
: (FIRM REGILND: 127614'W)
“HLHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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TESH SHAH
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Annawure A to the Independent Auditor's Report

Annexure A referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements for the year ended
March 31, 3022

1. Summary of comments and observations gheen by the respective avditors in the Companies (Auditors Repart | Order of the
respective subsidary companies is ghaen horeundier:

sr. | Name I Holding Company/ | Clause number of |
Mo subsidiary the CARD report
which may have
possible  adverse
WS o [ impact
i Marudhar Industries Limited L91110GI1983PLC022203 | Halding Company Mo Adverss Impact to
bie Repartid,

2 | Sambhav Machinery Manulaclures | U29118G11992PTC01EGZE | Wholly Owned Subsidiary | No Adverse Impact
| Private Limited. | | to be Reported.

FOR, HITESH PRAKASH SHAH &CO
[FIRM REGD.MNO: 12T614W)
. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

e ! ' .l
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% A — 4
e ——
If S ““*3
PLACE: AHMEDABAD ) ! SHAH
DATE: - September 5, 2022 \ PARTNER

UDHN:- 22124095ATCMZYS223 “MEMBERSHIP NO. 124095




ANMNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT,

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Consolidated Finangial Statements of Marudhar Industries
Limited

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLALISE [|] OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 ["the Act"}

Opinian

In conjunction with sur audit of the consolidated financlal statements of the Marudhar ndestries Limited as of and [or the yaar
ended March 31, 2022, we have audited the internal linancial controls with reference to consolidated financal statements af
Marudhar Industries Limited [herginaftor referred to as “the Holding Cormpany™i and such companies inoorporated in bendia undes
the Companies Act, 2013 which are ity subsidary companiaes, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Holding Company’s management and the Board of Directors are respansible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls with reference to consolidated financial staternents based on the criteria established by the respective company
considering the essential componants of internal contral stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effactively for ensuring the arderly
and efficient conduct of its business, induding adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assers, the
pravention and detaction of frauds and ervors, thie accuracy and campleleness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of refiable financial information, as required under the Campanies Act, 2013 (hereinafter relerred ko as "the Act”),

Auditors’ Respansihility

Qur responsibility i to express an opinisn an the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding Company based
anour audit. We conducted our audit in dccordance with the Guidanca Nota issued by the ICAl and the SAs prescribed under Section
143{10) of the Act, Lo the axtent applicable to an audit of intermal financial contrals. Those SAC and the Guidanoe Note reguire that
we comphy with ethical requirements and plan and perfarin the audil o obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial cantrals ower financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls oparated ellectively in all
material respects

Qur audit imeobves performing proceduras to cbtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controds with
reference to consohidated financial statements and their sperating effectivensss, Our aodit of intermal finangial controls with
rélerence to conselidated financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effecthveness of the internal controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
Judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatament of the consolidated financial statements, whether dug
1o fraud or error.

Wa befieve that the audit evidence we have ohitained and the audit evidence obtainad by the othar suditors in terms of their reports
referred to In the Other Matters paragraph below, Is sufficlent and approgriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Intermal financial controls over financial reporting with refarence to these consolidated financial statements

Keaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference te Consolidated Financial Statements

A company’s interral financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements are a process designed Lo provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principdes. A compary™s intarnal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements includes those policies and procedures that 1] pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasenable detail, accurabely and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2] provide reasonable
assurarce that transactions are recorded as necessary o permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being mada onky in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or Bmely detection of unputhorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the compary’s assets that cowld hawve a matarial
effect on the consolidated financial statements. T




Inkerent Limitations of Internal Financial controb with Reference to conselidated Financial Statements

Bacause of Lthe inherent limitations al intarnal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statermants, including thn
possibility of colluskan of improger management override of controls, mateal misstatements doe to ecrar of lrmud may occur and
nod be detected, Ala, projections ol any evsluation of the intermal financial contrals with relerence to consalidated linancial
statements to future periods are subject ta the risk that the internal financlal controls with reference (o consalidated lnamcial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in condithons, or that the degree of comgliance with the policies o
procedures may deteriorle,

Cipinion

Im our apision, the Holding Company, 113 subsidiarg company, which are companies incorposated in indsa, ke, maintalned inoall
material respocty, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consalidated linanclal
statemants and such internal financial contrals over financial raparting with reference to these consofidated financial statements
were cperating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based an the internal controd over financial reporting criteria estabished by the
Hoblding Company considering the essential components of internal eontral stated in fhe Suidance Note an Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

Other Patters

Cwr aforesald report under Section 143{3}[i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the intarnal financial controls
with reference to consolidated financial statements insofar as it relates to one subsidiary company, which are companies
incorparated in India, is based on the corresponding repars of the suditors of such com panies incarparated in India,

FOR, HITESH PRAKASH SHAH BCO

(FIRM REGD.NO: 127614W)
CHARTERED ACCOLINTANTS

PLACE: AHMEDABAD UHITESH SHAH
DATE: - September 5, 2022 " PARTMER
LD 2212209 5ATCMEYS223 — 3 PAEMBERSHIP MO, 124095




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Ci No LS1110GI 198 0PLECIE 2 303
Consolidated Balance Sheet a5 at 317 March 2022

(Amount in Lakhs|
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MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIM Mo L9711 170G 9E3PLCIEFang
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended on 31* March, 2022
[ maaunl bn Lakha)
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CIM Mo L1 10G 98P L COaa0s

MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement ks the Year Ended ar 34 March 2022

Amount In Lakhs)

. Yiegr endad Year ended
ERPais 31032022 31-03-2021
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Operating Profit before working capital changes 1,677 81 1,417.41
Wiorking capial zdjustiments:
Diecraase/Increasa) in trade recepmables 3E4.20) 17707
Diooromse/| Incra®is] n manronae 14502 977 .88)
Diecreesed Incragse] in loans [23.52) (2318
Decrasse] Incragse] in cfher non-current financial asseds S7.E8 6.85
DgcroasodIncrease] in aher non-linancial gsets 3855 183,69
Decrassed|incressa] in oher curent fnancial assets 10,30 -
[ Cacriassnoease i Tade paysbles {1,088.31) 2,574.70
(Crecreasaiincraase i ather current non-firanciel abidies (12,68} 148,03
Increose in provisicns AB.EF | T3 |
Cash gersialed from cparations 429.81 3,523
Chrect fawes paid (net] [E2.85) _[3RTE)
Het Cash {used in} generated from operating activities 336,98 348542
B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of firad assels, induding CWIF and capital advances 01 TEC T3 1S0EA1)
Rademplioninvesiment) in Benk deposis (havirg angingl metssy of more than fires months) [£4.28) (T5.5a)
Irierasd income 42 41 >3
[Hat Cash {used in] generaled From investing activitios {1,122 40)] {6E3.09)
C: CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of long term bomowangs [BO9.E8) £532:17)
Hacaipl of Long lerm B-urrc-wlrga 1,BI1.7F JEDLOD
Fepzymant of Shor lerm berrowings (18887} {3,087 57
Faceipt of Shom tsnm Bomosngs 500.20 TOO.00
Financs cosl pakd (747 .82) (G728,
Mzt Cash jused in] gonerated from ﬂn:nuhg aotivities 554.66 {3, 54261)
Mat (Docrease)l Increase n Cash and Caah Equivalents (230.46) {EE0.B8)
Cash and Cash Egukialands at the beginning of tha wear 505,20 1,256.17
Caeh and Cas0 Equivalents al fhe end of e year (Reler nale-T) Jg4.03 50570

a) The abowe Cash Flow Statement hae been prapared under the indiract annd
| Fioy SIS|EEIL

sat oud in tha indian Actouning Standarc 7 "Cash

Mg poar our even data repart alached

For, Hitesh Prakash Shah & Go.
Charsred Acsoamtanis
Al Registration Mo: 127814W . -

I_ .ﬁ__-" Maresh 5. J':lln
=T M Managng Dirsctor
Hitesh F. Shah D007 14499
Fartner
Marrbarahip Mo, 124008 f;‘}’!@'ﬂ i
|Place « Atmedsbad QI: H. Gohil
Cabz . Glh Ssptember 2022 Company Seaetary
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MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Motes b Coneodapied Finencal Satements for the Year Ended 3st farch, 2022

FAmMmaE in Lk

Mot i A at Mg ot
Ha Partiulan 01 03-2023 31-03-2031
4 Fimagneial Aassdn
Invesimants
Cvoted [rveslmants
250 (PY. 2500) Equity Shares of e, 10-gucn of Pernar dumium Lin ooy (00
Her-Trade Invasrnams
The Gresn Craresanial §endrs Ca-og Sociaty (el v} [1E 1]
Total .08 00E |
i | - -
Hm-mrs_ﬂl U‘__Eﬁ oo
Tokak 0.08 o6
fpgregals Cooning weloe of Unsoriad Investments 005 =
Aggregale Carping wilus ahd Matkal valua of Cuslad Eqully Shames .01 (|
Tatal 0.0 ]
Laans {Unsocured, Considenesd Goed)
L e Ermplrpaes Ba.E1 204
Loang o Dthme 11,04 11.54
Tatal B4.55 1.6
—
Ciarert 4533 1820
Moz -Cirt i iR 43,73
Tatnl B85 &1.03
eiher Finoncis Asaois
|irigrErsl Sr=uen 1100 144
Mergin Monssy on Gommos s Cumeney Fulunes 5350 =
Insuranos Clamt Recensalbe n Logs of Puoparly, Plant and Eousprment I8 AD4. 34
Secumy depoaly TIBGS 16053
Tonal F2B.68 LFEd1
i AGE (14 41778
MenCureesd 11865 16753
Tatal BZH.6E 6rET
{Aeicun In Lakns|
[ [ 13 L A at
oy EERE— sanzzz | 3002001
& Inwinlasias
Raw realirials
Raw Aatdials and compianta 1,329.50 o254 O7
|H1-'_'.l;.|:l.r|.; Goo® A Uensd pe pl 31-03-202 of fx NIL (as @ 39-03-201 af Rs. 318430 Lakhsji)]
ok prognoss i.0:8.72 s AT
Finlsbad gands A - T B
Stares and spares 436467 31138
obad S0ET 01 §,202.032
|fmouni In Lak
Hats As at Asat
M. Patioten Nk | 20
§ Trafla Racedvablos
Tiere recaivabla s
Unascaored, coraidecnd gosd 4. 0Em oo 1,884 &1
Tatal 40900 1,654 81

8]  |Noimds or ol mcenpabies s dus bom dpdons wwmm -:EMqu: piher severaly of ey with ey other persan. Mo zny bade

fepivablas are dus oo fnme or prvats companies mﬁdﬁ e

T, ﬁl’ﬂﬂﬂl’lﬂﬂ painge, B GITRINGT OF @ Mmamber.




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Motas j0 Consoldales Finercial Stelamenls for the “Year Ended 31sl Merch, 2023

—————

] I'rade Roosnaties aos re chsd ks 56 oob 29 05 1038 (At I Laakboj
0wty bawpciiing fox l'ul||-u-wiﬂ§ pariods fram due dale & payweenl
Parficatars bessthan® | oo e % vaar 12 yeam -0 ywari Bdara thar 3
Wi HEATE
(i} Gnctsouted Trade Becelva sy - consdered godd
1, 7E33F Bl.42 1115 E.[I_5 et
{il] UrvEeputad Trade Aeceivebisd - monsidered:
gouhriul s
{ile Dizpurted Trace Resahabbi - coricerod gocd
- 31 5%
] Discruted Tgl:l: Bererables - tordldansd foaral
SUBTOTAL OF OUE %,783.39 [E1.45 77.15 B0 a7 |
TOTAL BUE L0900
TOTAL NOT DUE =
TOTAL TRADHE AECFUARLEK 000,00
Trige Aaoeivebies mgeing schedue oson I1L0R.2027 {Amount in Lakhs))
Butstanding for fallowrg peraods froe due date of gaynian
Fartculars Less than & 1-2 years 1-5 pebry Miord than 3
muoethis & WLy EArs
|it Lndieputed Trada Recavables - corsidered goond
b 17304 ET.R3 5215 T.58
lilf Undrputed Trads Gee svables - nonsdered
l-d_nﬂ_h!lul = = =
{11 Disputesd Tracs Becovablal - noaniidaned 2o
divl Dispulzd Trade Receivables - convdered doubitfhil
SUBTOTAL OF DUE 3,350.9% 17104 El £3.15 754
TOTAL DUL 366461
TOTAL HOT DUE 2
TOTAL TRADE RECEVADLLS 206452
{imnimt b Laiied
Mo PR i ok e
Ne E 3-03-3022 31032510
T Cash ard Cach Eqguraalents
Bakancos with Banks
i Cunent srzrranin (T ] AIE EL
« Dieposrts with onginad mmunby oF Bas el or ess 7142 i i
Cash in Hard. 1274 68
Tolal 36483 5520
{mant e Lalvhad
Huote ; A% at an
M Pacia 31-03-2022 31320
fi Dihar Bank Bulancas
Dakances wih Rarxs
- Deposits with prigingl maurity of mor Fan thres months bl resrining matinty iz s han 12 Monis A3 B Gre
Toial AT 6T AT4ED
—
(Amaunl s Ladh)
Kt A= at LTS
Ne. Petieoi Woaanz | saan
q Clhier Assats
itk advances L Fe) T6.88
Froguaid eapaiie #5511 1708
Huyarce recmivilie m ciak or kind
Advemos for meienal and o
“To Ky Mznogernad Parspnesl 1.3 1.
=T Othars ITT &0 249.08
Balanoe Wilh Revenue Allhma gy 1145 194.50
Atrarce recelvabile in cisboor Rind Jug 14 48 30
-
Tolal A0%.569 2412
CATEN 434 57 £5: 16
Mon-Cerant 4388 B1.56
Toial 483.58 533.92

a}
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MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

fiotas 1o Sonsolidabes Financial Skalements for the Year Ended 3181 March, 2022

Amopnd n

":‘“: Farticulars o i
i Share Capital
Authorsed Share Capdal
Enaity shares of F=. 10 o@ch
#g = 1stprit, 2020 Ti1EER 0G0 1,058.60
Increasetcerease) durisg the s ' -
#ik @) 318t Barch, 2627 0555, 000 50N ET
|Wﬂ¢~uu} dhurisg th yeg > 5
B 24 Wk Mlarch, 2022 tu.ﬂ.ﬂ_ﬂﬂn 1._I:I5I;BIL
11% Wen- Convenibile Preferemsce Shares of Re 108 sach
Ae 80 181 Al 2030 48,100 153.10
Incrmpesrdcraaka) during Tl year 3
Bs at Jel Manch, P25 B, TR 1810
el deursars) during He pear =
Aa wl 3Vl Marchk, 30923 ‘.|E=1-I|I 46,10
1%, Man- Comnartible Preferance Shares of R, 100 apzh
A5 al tst Apel, Z020 200 0aS Pk TR
InETeagRiecIaass) CLnng Te year :
s gl 3Eek Manch, 2021 2000005 2040.00
Incroase|deoener) durng e year = i
A ot 31 March, 2022 200,004 100,00
T%: don- Converhble Pralerencs Shaws of A, 100 gach
As Htil't.l.prl.l"l]lﬂ 427923 e R
Increastldeaeass) Cuiing Pe year -
Fur ot Stwk Mareh, 3031 225 0% 22500
Incredsalidecaard) dunig ®e Wal - -
As ot 3=t March, 20 225 Dol 23500
|Bgsied Share Caplial
Exguity sharos of As. 02 eaoh isseed, subecr bed and Fafy paid
fig at Tet Apedl, 2020 10152,125 LAt
Incrasanfdeceass) curng ha year 2 .
Az at 3181 March, 2021 10453135 101531
Incresselidecresss) tutng Ba et : -
A5 ot 31st Masch, d0EE 1#.1FIJ'FI$ 1014.24
Erwtaily of Sraraheldess hofiding mare thar B4 Equity Sheres m i Farsal Compary
a5 ol As
Mama od tho Shamholdes 3403202 J1-5-000
Wa, of Shies % kil Mo af Ehancs % el
Shin Maresh 3 4500 ML Fer ) ELRRE 5 e 000 111
Ehni Eheeneh 5 Jnin 4. TRE S A7 1 o TREEIE AT 1T%

Rights, prefemncs s rrstictcn afached o Equily Shaes

-Tres Patand company has only one chiss ol souily SRanes having & face vk of Fx 105 por shars

-Each halder of sty shares 3 artid 12 ore wole pes shars

-Fnee Group decanas and gy dudends b Indan rupaes

Thee proposad diédend recommended by the Soed of Diectors i subject 1o Bw appeoeal of the Bhanasholders at the ensuing Annual Genersl

Weehng
Curing S yhar ended Tisf March, 2022 S avour! of per shore deidersd reengreesd s desinubons i ejuily ahamshaliam wa Re Hil

(31 Manch, 2004 Rs M1
An e mumnd oF Bguidation of #52 Geoup, tha holder ol equity shar=s will ibe enttfed fo reosee nerssimng Sdesin of he Grous, Afer o et ien of al

prefemeeal arssurts The Seriaion will og in proportion fe the rarier ol eodly sraron i by Sh sharefolian

vt o b el iers regRiding




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Motes o Consabdsed Financal Saemenis for the Yass Ended 388 Manch, 2022

€l

Rights, preferance and resiriction iftached lo Preferance ahars

The Pl comjuny has hres difamnt eliss of Man Cumuldics Redesmah s Preleranse shirgs havieg o fecs vaue of Ry, 1004 sach Eark oiesa of
sharas cary dferant @ie o dividend. The comnany decares and pays dvidend in hdlan noess. Tra dividend prososed by T Boerd of Diredons S
sutjed toapproenl of Sharakaldens o the snsulng Aanud Geranl Mesing,

Each noidar of Fraference shara & antied foone vole par shiane onk on resaitions placed belsre e Parent cormpany wihich directy afisct the righis
atiached 1o e Prefenerce shanes

In e s of Hgekdason of e Growg, |he holes of Non Comolaies Preference stares will have prioicy owsrsquity shars in e pawmens of diigend

and recayment of capital
{ih Thee 7% Mos Cormadanive receamatia Pradarence sharss ara madsamanis: by Flrencial Yee 202526

Thene woe m'lnxurmrmd:mzwu'mhm:muacm“ orid corhiscls | oomemilmenss do e sl of sheres T dpneesiment

Aggregals mambir and clase of shanii Aloled & folly fald op st 19 confisc] L] wil ool pagnint beng nscaivied i cish o Oy Wiy of bores
aharae o aguiny Shares Eongal hack 1or 18 peoad of S wears immadialaly precadng Tha balarce sheel fabs

sz at Aol A= at
Farjlculs
et at03.2002 No12me | p1-0a2000 |
HIL
{Shaeny hed by pmmmary at e and of $a s = on 31,03 3032
Promoer name Mo of Bhanes % ol total ¥ Lhangs
shares during e poar
| Ghel Mareh S Jakn I, B3, 000 ADTAY ;
fhr Eneseszh 5 Jan & TER EDS FEER ] ;
Tardal LSTE B ST ATH £
Srares held by promcters o e eod of the pear e o1 34 033037
% altosal " Changa
Wiyl 3 it shuras during tha year
Ehil Maresh & dan R [P ] SOLTEN -
Enri Brasesh 5 f&in 4, THEEZS A0 -
S HTE R BT.0M W v




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Motes ko Conepbdated Finanon| Statements for the Year Ended 3188 March, 2022

ot
M,

Particudars

Amount i
Lkl

11

Oitbeer Equity
Oty Rasaraus

Cagital Risares
A ot 4" April, 2035

InCemniiEcieans) Duing e yaa
An st 31 Bareh, 2021

28 30

26620

I aidacieasa] duling the e

&g 3st March, T0E3

Caphal neverds s rsinly veed b isoond Te 8% ls fomaisd Lwans ihe Bofeilid of Poloncs Ssares Ths asane s utieed in
accorancs wil e proiiioes of the Tompaiies Aol 23

Gememl Pesrve
Az at At Aprl, 20030
neraatafdocreass) duing e vear
A at 30 March, 203
Ineriiad[ifRCreaRa) diring tha year

11.86

fa ol 3181 March, 202l

17.88

Capiltal Redemipton Resards
Bl tet April, 2020
Inpeszpd|fecreaks) Cling tha mar
Az ot 3=t March, 2021
|Inoresmet decisais) duing rh_e'ml

14.01

1ot

&5 ot 31s1 March, 2aE7

14.01

Capltal Rederpticon Aaaprae o crsabed by ol fiem Profornonss Ehas Rodomplion Rocires an amauni eqund b -face vahue of
Sharss beght back, The msere is uiised in acoondance with the prowmons of the Companes Act 2013

Fevaluation Aesoree
AB B TR Aprl, 2020
ineraaa B ECTRRER) DUnng e year
Ax # 31st March, 333

Inﬁmn'-[dii:mm'l-dhrhiﬂru pEmr

1,025,868
(18,0
V0T
(151071

B o1 3153 March, 2021

F91.74

ResakRiion Reserme & created oot of Revakabos of Less= hold Land asd iLwill be wiied in sccodancg wil he pravaions of the
Companiss At 20715,

Frefemenoe Share Redemplion Ressre
A aff Tab Apdll 2090
Increase{decriasa dineg e peal
As ok 31st March, B
Increassiideoemrse) dunreg the yeai

150,00

1840.00

&5 ot ¥1st March, 10232

150.00

Tha Parem compiny bas s rplaainabla sorcorisenibio eooreroo shamms The Peeoni company e onaas Prelsmnce Share

Radamalion Resanss FSRANoulof prodils ol $ve company amilabls for payment of dividersd, The Pames Compasy has ugainse
crasted PERR cut of retaned sartings and wieuld e allasd ol ke re of mdaempion of Pralonane Srane

Pelairad Earnings
A% gk 15t Mgl 20T
Pepmfli fior the yoar
T el Bom FEURLETON rescene 1o relinod eamirgs
Othes Comprehenshe Neoms [Re-measaament kss on cefined bendit panz
fm gt Himk March, 3021
Prabl oo the psar
Transiss Som revEation nessre 1 felsin el sdmings
Oibmt Compreheraks hoome (Famessursran lss on cefinsd bensft pans)

253246
Bi14
1a.07
1t 47

EETUR T

319 b
18.07
2584

Aw o Z1al March, D133

1,0E2.49

Taotal Other Equity As & 351 March, 2022

4,858.40

Toml Other Equity As al 3981 March, 203

408112

Tzl Other Edquils As all 15l Apnil, 2020

7,898 51




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Mates o Consolidated Financal Statements for the Year Ended 21st Merch, 2022

o ) (Amount In Lakhs)
Mata A5 ar A3 #l
No. aicome 3032028 | 310330
12 |BoiTowings
Lamig terin Fund
™ Hon-Cumulathe Pacesmasie Preferen oo Share Tapiial (Redar Mote-10} 15 00 H20.D0
1E0L00 TR0.00
Shart tarm Borrosings fnom Eank
-Spsained Bamrowinge
Werking Capisl Laans [Ralar ndles 12 fas & 12 (b)) 1360 335759
-Unsecured Dommewings
Crodit Caed koon 8258 25E 12
Shwrt t=m Borrowings rom Firancial insibutions
sGacured Bormowings
VWiosing Capitsl Losre fefer poie 12 i) £.12 1Y 420000 00 00
Currai mataity of Leng tirm Berrmsings PELEE 0000
4EF8.18 438874
Loty Towrm Beamossng
-Ezcumil Bomoeings
Wheilong Gaiiml TS Loans - oo Be s (R noja-12 @i b 1250y 1,048.06 G000
Workery Cesstsl Teen Loans - yom HBEC |FReter nobe |2 (8] & 1Z (k)] 240.00 -
Loas sgarat Hyoofhicalion ol wahikda AB. 7T =
Lega: Curmnt maturlty of Long teem Barrowinge [RETh VLI
-Linsssiered Borrowiegs
-Frerm oy Camparsies 116453 &34.52
From Ciedomn 13680 L% 34
2IATLTY 1543.58
Tokal Borrnwicgrs 7.351.88 E045.60
o umen| 4828 15 435574
hon-Cunnand 152273 1,693 58
Tokal Ta51.488 E 04580
- 'E; Wiorling Capia Taciblse Troen Bamis ohd Findes o ot am wecamd by iy 8 Hypn ihncsibion of SEieck m Tends and Book Dt o pemenal
Guarnmss of ssme of hie Dieslors of the Group
By  Losns Boming lensers namedy HOFC Baak carry inteeadl rale ranging feom €. 25% w0 5.15% , Pusiab Nefonsl 3ant carfing tlenest rale 10 85% a
Bajz| Fnance i cangng intereal rais TT5% 1o 8.6% a3 an 37110, 3002 ard are 3ecurad by pari-pas doin] changs by way of Hypathscatan af Par
= Mechinery, Faclory Land 2rd Buldng Pigd no. 10611 ang 711 GIDGC, Wabm FhasedV, Atrrecahas and Equitibla Mongaps of Fackory Land anid
Bulding Pigl of Sambhay Mechinany M, P Lid silabed &1 509, GIDC Pheas IV, Vetes Axmadabud and # i luihee sscured by corporats guarant
Gf the Groop. Furir e wiikng ceoilsr oan |s asa seounsd by way of Hypoiecation of reslderdal propenty of Shil Namsa Jan |Dyeclon silsaned &l
C=1108 Gl |mmninr. Opp. Drve in Cirerea, Tho®e] Ahmedatac and sesidential propaty of Shr Bravesh Jaie iDirectsf) stualed af Fal Mo 135, Fi
Fleoe, Salal Pamm, Mauka Vejalpu!, shmadatad
@l Fepaymesd schedule ol long =ro comemings mﬂtmm&h
Particulars Eagiryatis ks
=1 yaar 4 -7 yoars = B paaEs
Secund Bonowiong
=Lon from fnancial Ins¥asans and banks 77533 8887 4087
slinsecured Borrowlcng
“Frem Bagy Coporaies - - 116483
SFrom Dinecies = . 12580
Twrws Fund
| Sedesmable Prederence Sham Capilal - - 15000
Total d33.22 BOEET 1, 53706
d) The Groun aas mol be=n gecimed a2 willel delacier ey tank o inancial insthabon or offer Iemdar |5 acconancy 'with i guideines o8 wilul
dnfpulms wned by e Receren Bk of o
#  TheGroup donat e 2ny charges orsafsfdisn which & pei 10 09 registaned wih ROC beyond i gheiy
1} Tarm icang s e arptied fof he popess for whith ihe i0ars wers obUnE]. f




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

otas 10 Conenligaten Finsnoial Statarmants for thae Year Enced 5181 March, 2023

[Arveun in Lekbay
Moo H LT R A ak
M Particulars 3032027 33-03-2021
11  |Trade Papobles
B% B8 ip Weoro, Smal and Medium Eriemprises . -
Cuigt By Ky Managenad Personnal 140 139
Cume o Kay Ralaived of Day Maragecial Peraon mai LR L} 148
Ouis i Ealempries owsesd or ggnificenily infuenced by ksy reanegecml personnal of thes ndidives - fLEd
Dapes i Olhar e abow induding Latier of Criadi of Rs 1, 75887 Lawhs {Prewoes Year Fe 2 206 28 Lake]| Ll . 1 10TrES
Total " EAZ3.04 1,521.35

Aot See o miern gnd pral anderises 25 datnad in the The Micra, Smad ond Medum Entepres Desslopment. Aot TOUE ham Deen gskrT e

i I tm wtmed a0ch peclies dave been denifiss an $e= basis of nfermation avabable with the Greap, The Sedoguens releang ko miceo aod smll
AnTerEiss i as belmw
A5 ak Asal
S 31032022 34.00.2024
Pringipal amount due lo suppiers regstered under the MESMED Aot and remaming unpsad A8 51 wir s -
Inletael 0US o SLppiors Fegisened uncer e MEMED A and remakng unpod o al year e %
Privcipal sneurds ped o supplisss regisleied urda he BEMED AL bepoiid T apoinied day duing e poo
InErest pad, oine than wnder Seclion 18 of MEMELD A, louppiers registened ondér e MSWED Ad, Dayoni E -
the azpoinded Sy during be vear
[risresl pakl, ancar Secion 16 o MSMED ACL 10 AOphers [Cgiieren unoer Be RSMEL Aol beyond e .
appined doy during the poo
Imteness! dus snd payskle trawds supphasy mgnlered urdel IBEMED AcL B pagrrenis avoady mado
i Trida Fayables apeing scheda e as on 31.02.22 fletsint I Lakihal
Ouitstanding Sor foliowing pesiods from duc date of pryment
Bl Lo thion 1 ymii| 1.2 yoars 2.3 yoant Mare than 3 | Toral
YEars
AF MSHE -
Jii] Cahars 2,187 08 EE 1 1144 40037 13143
:|||||I_'|I:.|1||Ie|1 g - SARALF [ - - - -
(vl Dt dups - GRS : * - = 3
TOTAL P&YAHLES BUE 231643
PAVABLES MOT DUE 106,51
TOTAL TREDE PAYARLES &A1 08
Trade Bayahles sosing soedre 5o oa 1100 21 [Amun'tll-!.;ﬂ|
itatanding far lolicadng peahods from de date of payment
Pasrtie il 15 Flanis than 3
Leax than 1 yer 1-2 yaara 2.0 years Total
yeirs
{1] MSME .
1] e 218472 120,81 T 1.18 32,2673
ﬂ-ll:llmh'rl thims - AL
iiw) Degmeoried dues - Ogherd - - a v
TOTAL PAYAELES [MIE 3. 25700
PAYABRLES NOT DIFE 25434
TOTAL TRADE PAYABILES L5E1AT
Phwtann In Lakhsl
Hoke s at A at
Ne. A 03205 | 3103200
4 Cther Financinl LsbEibes
Inlafaid Asrrucd and dua A8 " |
[ g = T = T 268 i Bs
Payabiizs m repedt of capha goods 45554 TEETE
47144 TrLTY
CEITErs 472 14 J2T19
PMon-Cerredl - 445 ko
AT Trare




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Motes ta Consoidated Financial Slalements for the Year Ended 3151 March, 2022

{Amow In Lakhs
Mol Sk A A= at
PRy, B 1=DJ-2022 022021
18 Diser Cunres Lisbilltlos
Irtaray] Trag Adkepne Tom Cealnmey 156 12 o
Statulary duse pavabls 7153 2.5
220467 242,36
E&mount Iy Llhﬂ
Hits 3 B at AR a8
Ho. Farieui 3.03.2022 31-an-3a1
h Frovisanite
- Prosssion Ty Empioes Bl (Radse fots-20) 2ET80 . Ll
TH2.6R 2R)TE
S 103 .07 e i
Blory-Cimeni T8A.TY 120,70
262 &% 24572
- pAmnwnE i Lais)
Hoie A ol LR
M, P 1-03.2022 03208
17 Dafgrrad Tax Liabliity
LisFry on pockiaaiad desradsdion for iax purpose STEB 52T
Asal on sonenasl aloead inwear of payman (5L TE) el 0s
Sd0.00 £67.50
[Amoaint In Lakhs|
Boie Ana As ot
Mo, 31032002 11032021
18 pCurrent Tax Liabilities
- Pigwasinn Kl o i (he of Advancs ) o E [
26,53 (]




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Motes o Ceonsolidated Financial Statemants for the Year Ended 21st March, 2022

(Amount In Lakhs)
Mot Year Ended Year Ended
Ne. PR 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
14 Reverile ﬁar:_ap&mlluna
Sales of Products (Finished Goods & Traded Goods) 3311470 2148360
Revenue from Senice Contracts 303.55 £86.33
Loss af Inventones on fire - A26.34
Met Revenue Emm Dperation 33,418.25 22,106.35
Other Non-Operating Income
Dty Drawinack 140 4,01
Total Revenue from operations 3341835 22 11036
il Di;aggmg:hdmun Infarmation
Type of Goods & Services
&) Ahumirsum Divigion 21,3538 10,598,834
o} Flastic Division i1,807.88 11,262.72
oy Orther 30.58 12 26
gt Fevenue From Sarvice Cantrecis with Customers 231250 32439
Gross Revenue 33,534.88 22 199.05
Less : Intar Segment Revenus {115.53)| (28.69)
Total Revenus from operations 3341545 22,110.38
India 32,837.59 2160632
Chiside India 53176 S04 04
Total Revenus from operations 33,418,358 22,110.38
i) Ravenua from sale of praducts ané recorded at & pont of time of Ra. 3311470 lekhs (March 31, 2021 Rs. 21,8170.02
lakhe) and those from sale of services are recogrised over 2 period of time of B, 303 55 lakhs {March 31, 2021 Rs
il Set Cut Below is the amount of revenua recognised Trom (Amount In Lakhs}
Particulare Wear Ended Year Emded
J1-03-2022 31-03-E021
Armount OF Contract Lisbilty (Advance Customers) at the beginning of the year 209.82 ok 54
Ferfomance obligation satisfied during the previcus vear 20082 58.54
) Contract Balancas:- {Aamount In Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Yaar Ended
34-03-2022 31-03-2029
Trede Receivables 4,028,060 3,664 61
Cantract Lizbilities 18512 209.82
[Amount In Lakhs)
Note T - Year Ended Year Ended
M. J1-03-2022 31-03-2021
20 Other Income .
Interest income on
Security Deposils E 18 5.50
Bank deposils 28651 23.30
Advances and other 918 .38
Dthar non-oparating income
Ingurance Claim 24 08 .68
Total GE.05 32,95




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Mates & Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 21st March, 2022

{Amount In Lakhs)

r Yoar Ended
r:f:_ﬁ e ::?ﬂﬂf?nﬂd;id A1-03-2021
21 Gost of raw material and components consumed
-~ Jpening Inventory 1.259.07 485,65
- Add Purchases 27 Fog B2 140380
28,053.B9 18,902.75
- Less: Clasing inventary 1,326 50 1,254.07
|Cost of raw materials and components consumed 2T, TE7.348 17,548,608
{Amount In Latkhs)
| : Year Ended Year Ended
r;".:::::..r oo 31403-2022 31-03-2021
22 {Increase}l/Decreass In Inventary
Inventores at the end of the year
- Work in Progress 1,088 72 1,860.17
- Finished Goods 2 20527 1.674.60
3,303.9% 3.534.67
{Invontories at tha beginning of the yaear
= Wk in Progress 1.56018 2, 074,24
- Fmished Goods 1674.50 1,267.38
3.634.68 3,361.63
(Increasel/Decrease In Inventory
- Work in Prograss BE1 4B 114.07
« Firished Goods {530.TT) (387,11}
Todtal 33069 (2731.04)
—_——
{Amount In Lakhs)
tear Endsd Year Ended
r:::ta PRI 31-03-2022 31032021
23 Employes Benefits
Sataries, wages and bonus
-Remunsration Paid o Key Managerial Persans 27 £H.549
-Faid to Oihers 81940 30560
Canlrbutian ta provident and other funde ¥a.14 71.6E
Cratuity espense 4477 Al.55
Sttt wellars expenses 15,78 16,87
Toial 1,082.40 963,849
{Amaunt In Lakhs)
Hoie Year Ended Year Ended
Mo, ke 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
24 Fimanes Cost
interest on deblks and borrowings (from Banks & Finandal Instdutions) 64200 TrE38
Dank chargss o051 188,15
Interast cthers 14.57 44 .08
Interest on stafutory Dues .05 ZE.08
Total T47.23 856.T1




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Motes to Consolidated Sinancial Statements for the Year Ended 34st March, 2022

tamaount ln Lakhs)

Mote Particiitiri Year Ended Yoar Ended
Mo, 31-03-2022 31-03-2024
25 Depreclation and Amortization Expenses
Depraciation of kangible assels [Feafer Mote 3) 405.15 43213
Armortization of right to use of assats (Refer MNote 3) 1626 16,25
Amartizaticn of intangible assels {Refer hate ) 5.54 .54
2 Total 426,94 453.93
(Amount In Lakhs]
Haote Particulars Year Enched Year Ended
No. 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
26 Other Expensa
Power and Fusi 1.068.83 9245.05
Fepairs and Maintenance
- Plank & Machimerny 1B0.BY 10239
- Buliding a4 008
- Othara 8.35 418
|Skores Consumplion BES B GEB. B3
Conation Expenses G52 1.25
Direcior Sitling fes .60 p.ED
Factory General 3515 B33
Security Expense 52.32 4887
Water Changes 274 244
Rent 5273 4508
Hafes & Taxes 17 82 130
Legal Professional & Consultancy 35.75 35 Ba
Teephone Expenses 2.90 295
Trevelling Expenses 385 364
Insurance Charges 41.89 A3.56
Cenveyance Expenses 1428 TE3
Faymant fo Statutory Audifor (Refer Nole-a 4.00 270
Printing & Stationery &T77 485
Fastage and Telsgram 2.3 i
Zeneral Expanses 2116 2.9
Freighl Expenses =t ot 13.54
Fomeign Exchange rate Fluchestion Lossy Gain) 069 2408
Loss on Derivaties Transcations {ret) E¥ 43 =
Commussion 420 1748
Advertisermant & Sales Promotion 1435 T2T
Bad Dekis & Vatav Kasar and Sundry Balance wrillen O (Met) 182 12.58
Total 2,633.31 2,044.14
a) |Payrrznts [ Stalutory Audilors
&g Auditor
- Budit Fea 281 2.40
2.61 240
{in sther capacty:
- Limited Review Servizes 1.81 0,E0
1.81 0,30
Toal 442 Z.7D




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMFi'ED

Mates o Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31t March, 2022

tAmaount In Lakhs)
MNota . Year Ended Year Ended
Mo, A 31-03-2002 31.03-2021
27 Exceptional lbems
Lioss of Stock by fire & (328 24
Tolal ] - (526.34)
a) On 19032021 packaging division of the Company situated at 711, GIDC, Vatva, Abmedabad was fully demaged due tof

fire whereby Building, Plant & Equipments and Inventories lying at the premises were desiroyed and thersfore the nat
block of the Propaerty Plant & Equipmenis has been reduced by Rs. 408.24 lakhs and shown as recenvable froam imsLance
company and the loss on account of fire In Inventory of R$.326.34 lakhs has reduced from the imventonies and shown as
an exceplional ibem.

The Group has an insurance policy against the loss and as per the insurance policy, the company 15 entiled Tor he caim
af the policy amount of reinstatement of cost of Building, plant & equipment and inventory and since the amaunt of claim of
the Fixed Assels and Inventories i under assessment and scceptance by the Insurance Company, efect of s smount of
idaim in respect of inveniories has not been given in the accounts. Necessary remaining effect of he insurance claim in
the accounts will be given on the réceipts of caim amount and copssesmsection of the Linit




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Mates o Consclidaied Financial Slatements Tor the Year Ended 315t Mamch, 2022

thrmount In Lakhs)
] Yaar Ended Yeer Endad
ut:,e P 11-83-3032 31-01-2021
2B Income Tax
The majar compenant of income tax sxpenss far the years ended 3% March, 20232 and
34" Maezh, 2024 are :
Staternant of Profit and Loss
Currant tax
Curranl incame b= T 4B
Curferred tax
Defarrad fex sepenaalbansdil) 40 15 {DUER)
Tex in raspact of Eariigr veers 11.57 {946}
WAT Credit Enfiternen: of 2atier yadrs (4. 70
Inecmn tay expense reporbed in the Siaturvent of Frofit and Loss 14579 (54,131
Othar comprahengive income (LT}
Defarrad fax relabed Lo items pecognised (n OC during the vear
Ra-messurament kas an defined barefit plans Bas am
Defarned lax credited (o OC| 0.35 RG]
Tofal incame Tax_{or e year endad 156,14 [54.53)
[ & Recanclation of fax expenss and e SCoounding prof mullished by domessc tax rabe for the year endad 31" March, 2022 and 317 March,
2029:
iAmount In Lakhs)
ear Ended Fear Ended
i e 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Acoounting Prefil befors tax Sa%.44 22,81
Fracied income Lax rele in india applicabde o the Parent Company A 27.82
Tex using Ihe Company's domesiic ) rae (iax rate of parand company aplizd) 147.29 B.25
Tas effecls af
Hon-dedustitlo oxpenses 008 457
Dirars 11.78 (B4
Total Income Tax for the yead endad 15515 [54.6
) Deferred Tax pAumounL In Lakis]
Balante shast Statement of Profil and Loss
Particulzrs A5 H Az at Year Ended Wear Endad
A4-03- 2022 =1-03-2021 31-03-p0aa F-03-2021
Liakilily on eccelergied depreciation for tax
pLpOsE a7E a1 537 E8 50 62 (32,74}
Asseton expenses aboed in yaar o
gayment 150 7E) {afuba) {10ET) 8.327
Oer adusimanis - - - i i
- 520.05 487 50 40,15 {0,565}
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MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Naotes to Consalidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2022

ZiTne major cabegores of phan &85615 of the fair value of the ictal plan awsets of Gratity are a8 folows.
. As al As al
Eic ooy 31.-03-2022 24-03-2024
E:}I.Il‘ﬂﬂtl! Funds 18253 711 05
{%] of lotal plan asssts 100, 00% TR G0
The prindpal assumpions used in delenmining above defined benafit obligafions for the Croup's plans are shown balow:
Ptk Year ended faar anded
3 -03-Z02 3T 31032021

|Discount rate 7.25% & 6,007 G877 & 6.84%)
Fulure sefary ircreasa* 7.00% 7.00%
r‘E:l-epm:hd rale of refum an plan @ssels i'.ii‘ﬁ f.87%
Ernployee Timover Hate 3.00% 3.00%
Mortedity rate dusing erployment Incian Assurad Lives | Indian Assuned Lives

Mzetality (2012-14) | Mortality (2006-00)
RAzrtalily mie shor smplayment B.A NA

fsstors, such a8 supply mnd demand in the emplayrmen] markel,

SCENANRD

A quanidativa sensilvily analyss (o gignificent assumplion is s shawn bidaw

Gratuity
fincrease) [ decreasa in oefirad benafit abligatan {impsct

Tha astimaies of fulure salary increages, considzred in achwarial valuaion, lake aceound af infislion, esniocity, promobion and oibar medavan

The overall expecied rate of eiurm on assets i @etsrmired basad an the maskel prices preveiling on thet dele, opplicabde o e paiod oo
which the obligadion & Lo be selifed. Thore hos boan significant change in expectad rata of raturn on ssaets dis to changs in tha marke

A= at Ag at
\Fariculars Sansitivity level S1-03-2022 31-03-2021
I ]
Digcaant rate 1% nomass [32.50) (2887
1% decreasa a7 B8 45.56
1 b
SMAny Increasa 1% ncregsa 2444 42.42
1'% dRcTEasa {30LER] 0. 58)
Employas limayer 1% INCraase 1.25 10,235
1% decresss i1.471 0.18
The followings are the expecied fulune benedt payments for the defired benafit pian §
sl LR As at
Particilars 31.-03-2023 31-03-2021
dithan the nexd 12 months [ned aanyal repaning period) 45,28 10 g7
Eﬂd {odowing vaar B35 1445
Fire fnliowing vear 6,13 20.34
4th ol cveng year _ A% 25,30
5th following yoar a5 473
Sum ol waars G o 10 years 158,658 1E3. T4
E:‘.mn of 11 years and sbove 286,57 0237
Tatal aspecied paynenks D14.85 101168
Weighted aversge duration of defined plan obligation (based on discounted cash flows)
A=z al As at
Particulars 032021 37032021
Yadrs TRErs
Eratuiy 10 12
[The followings are the expected sonrbulion ts plannad arests for the nawd year [Amanent in Rs.))
Particulars i g
" 31.03-2022 31-03-2021
(Eratisty 54,58 53.05
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MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Motes to Consolidated Financial Slatements for the Year Ended 3151 March, 2022

COMMITMENTS aND CONTINGENGIES
Contingent Liabdlitlas
{roamt In Lakhs)

Asat As =t
|Er Na |Particulars 31-02-2022 39.03.2001
# Bank Guaraniss N TO{EDT T RS O7
El | Imcorme (32 21,73 2173 |

Capitel Commiltmeant
Eatimated amount ol confracls iemaining io e emecuted an capilal acoaunt (nat of sdvences) & nal grovided far Bs, 82,07 lakbe (37-00-2021 Fis
105.74 leking | '

Segment Information

Operating Segments:
The Group is engaaed in ihe business of Auminum Fols & Syips & Plastic Packaging. In azcordancs with the requirements of Ind AS 108
“Dperating Segments” Graup hes ideniiied Fese bao segmonts as repariasle sagments

ldentiticateon of BEgments:

Tha chial operafanal decsion makss maribes Ehe cpemling resuliz ol i= Busine s segmant neparataly for the purposa of making decidn Skt
resource allocation and pofarmancs asssssment Segmant parformance is evalabed based on profil o loss and & measuned consislendy with
profit or lags I (he financia) stalements, Coerating ssgment have been dentfied on he basis of nalure of products and ofmer quardilative criiena
spaciied in e nd A% 108

Sagmant revénue and results:
Tha axpenses and income which ane nat directly atfibutable t any busness segment are shown 23 Unallocable expandiura (nal of alocable
Income)

Segment Asseis and LisbiBies!

Seqranl assels iIndude 2l operaling asEe18 wsed Dy ha cperaiing segment gl meainly consket of proparty. plant and equipments, frace
receivaldss, Invaniany aid ol opereting s=esbs Sagnant llabiities pimerily includes irade payabbs and ofhar Habiftlias. Comman ascalks snd
Habditiar which sar rgl be slicogbed to any of the isinges segment are shown as Unallocoble sseeds @ labilies

Summary of spgmant Imfarmalice B given ey

Primary Reportable Segment (Business Segmant)

jhmount In Lakhs|
Plastic fikms,
Abumimum Faoils, | Lamirated Prirtad
Parficutars strips and Coils |Pouch & Laminated| U niioceted ok
Printad Firmsg
Revanius
|Exiemnal Salas 21,363.81 1211144 58 .53 33,534 88
{10607 31) [11,551.42) (20320 22, 19805
Less: Indar Seqgmeest Feyenua 41 63 44 €5 2585 116,563
{11 58) {49.08) (26.06) (BB ©5)
Trotal Reverue 21352198 12,096.789 3058 33.412.35
[10,595.73) {11,002.a7 12381 {22410, 56)
Lﬂnﬂulls
[ Segrnent Results betors Inlanast & Finence ot 4E0.74 TEH.O7 467 LEA308
S03.7A 11,568 35 308 {1.286.68)
Inlznast Incerne & Far value gan on finencial
instrumants &1 fair valee through peofit and loxs 4134 4 g  43e7
128,43} (2 84} {31.27)
Foraign Exchange {GainLoss . B 158 .60
0ES __i2h ) {34404
Infarest and Finanne Casks - - 14723 7.8
: [BSGT1) [Eﬂﬁ.ﬁl’
Exceplional ams - -
(1| [236.24)
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MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Motes io Consalidsted Finengial Steiements for the Year Ended 3151 Mech, 2022

T——

el Profi Bafan Tay 511.97 nE0.02 172 58] 543
364,38 {1, 300.81) 953,62 [22.81)
Oittser Irformalbon
Segmrnl AsEets B,8E1.90 0.489.26 334.62 1 66451
(18,2585.01) {6, B0 Y (247441 {16424 T3)
Sapmant Liahities 2141.40 1.018.73 B, 134.47 11394 30
11,257 &) {1,080.47 1,970 28) {11,318.303)
i
| Segment Deprocmiion 24508 | B T 1.0 426.81
(241.T8) (211 18; (1.0 1453 86}
Caphal Expendiiuns B 41T TEE6T DET 110013
| {188 25§ [3B7.56] - {SEG.51)
Mede: Figures in Breciels represanl presious pears amount
Secondary Reparsble Segment (Geographical by Cusiomess)
[Amoaunt In Lakhs)
Particulars In India Culzide Indin Tkl
EGEH"-I'II Ravania
202122 33,837.50 5816 A3 41030
it 1Ry 1 6DE.33 Sk 04 2211035
|Segpmenl Assabs
A ab 31t Manch, 20E7 16, 73225 3.6 1680841
Az at 315t Manch, 2021 16,354 03 30.73 16, 424.73
I
Segmend Liabilities '
s al 3 isi March, 202 10,857 54 435.72 | 11,264 30
As at 3151 March, 20 10,842 81 rra.3a. | 11,318.30

RELATED FaARTY DISCLOSURES

As reguited by dian Actownting Standesd - 24 "Helaled Penica Disglesures” the disciosure of transackions wih related parties are given below

REnlaticnahipa

A

Key Managament Peraonnel
ir, Namsh-3 Ran

ir. Bhaven S Jan

Ms. Darsha AL Kekand

Mr, Marerdra Mavalakha

s Poajan Bhandar

Mr. Hemea Sedbar

fr. Parash P. Prajapsti

hr. Axie H. Gohi

Relatives of Kgy Managemoni Personnol
Mirs. Amnarpreatksur B Jain
Klre. Mimasha M. Jain

Agsaciabe Conoem
Samrbhay Machinery Manufaciumes Privete Liviied

[iomery kncren as Samibhay Machirery Private Limied)

Enterprise owned or significanty influenced by key managerial personnel or thelr relatives

M K Mavalakihe & Co.
Marencra Mavakakha HUF

Kienaging Direcicr
Direciar

Diracior

Diractor

Diractar

Dureciaf

Chied Financial Offices

CompanTy Sacreiary  Apmombed woel 18l July 2021

Epnupa of Bhawash 5 dain
Spoase of Nadesh 5 Jain

Subsidisry Company

Appointed woe [ 2181 Febneany, 2022




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Motes to Consclidated Financial Staiements For fhe Year Ended 315t March, 2022

by Transactions during the year

{Amount In Lakhs)

‘FErliculers 2021.22 2020:21
RemunarationiSalary Pald
-Br. Naresh S Jain 1383 1246
-Mr. BEhavash 5. Jain 1363 1246
s, Amanproabsaur 8 Jam 1740 1745
-Mre, Mamisha K. Jain 10a33 G4
-Kr. Faresh F. Frajzpstl 15 257
-Nir. Paras R Shah - 2.50
-hir. Azfz H. Gabdl 0,88 -
-hir. Hemraj Sulhar 705 8.7
Faceipt of Loan
-Mr. Msresh 5. Jain 127.49 0.35
-Mr, Bhawash 5. Jaln i)
hﬁaparrmntm loan
-ir. Hargen 3. Jain 194,87 A2 0N
A, Bhavesh S, Jain 419,77 J2.84
ILoan & Advances & stall loan given
Mr. Pasezh P. Prajapati &.00 300
-AMr. Marandra Mavalakha - 1.3
-mMerendra Navetakhe HUF s 231
Loan & Advances & staff loan (repaid)
-Nir. Faresh P. Praapati 1.50 150
-harendra Nevalakha HUF - 23
Consuttancy Chamas
-fd.K_Mavalgkhe & Co a0 & 57
Heml Pald
-fdir. Mangsh &, Jain 18.00 18.00
-Mr. Bhavedh 5 Jain 18,00 18.00
Siiting Faas
- M. Marerdee Mevalakha - 0: G
- s Darsha B Kikand .50
Outstanding s &t year and
(amount In Lakhs]
A% At s At
P 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Parabie
e, Mamak 5. lan (Lasn) 25.27 TE 24
Mr. Bhawesh 5. Jain (Lo 100,52 ATE AL
-Mrz, Amarpreatkaur B Jam (Trace Payaoles) .94 .04
-Mr. Mameeh 5. Jan (Trade Peyvablas) 050 0.Ed
e, Bhawesh 5. Jain( Teade Payanles) 060 R R=H]
Mrs. Mimisha M. Jain (Trade Payables) 0.54 0.54
-Mr. Panesh P. PrajapaiTrade Payables] 0.0 014
-Mr. Aziz H Gohll [Trade Paysbies) Q.10 -
N K Mavalskha & Ca (Trade Peysbles) - 0,83
Farajvalie
-Mr. Paresh F. Prejapal (51af inan) .00 1.60
-Mr, Marenors Mevalakha (Advancas) 1.3% 1.3l

MHae : The rernunesation Lo the kay rmanagarial personngd do

basis for e group as o whale
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MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Motes {o Consosdated Firanca! Statemeants for fhe Year Ended 315t March, 2022

Terma and conditions of tansaclions wilh relabad paties

Crutetanding balancas at the yeer-snd are unsecured | There have been noguarantess pravided of receiac for any relaled party recervables o

payabies. For the year anded 215l Warch 2022 the Group has not resarded any impairment of recaivebles relatng fo ameounis owad by felated
padtisg {318t fMarch 2027; Rs. M|, Ths assessmert is undesaken o each fnancisl yeer through sxamining Me fnanda| pasition of the rekted

party and the maskal i which he relabed parly cesmies

ADGITIONAL INFORMATIOHN

During the Financial year 201819, the group hes fmportec Capkal Goods under Jeso duty EPCG Schemea and saved duty amaunting o Rs
445 23 lakhs . Aganst ihe sakd duly saved, the group has exparted conds warth six Bmes of the duly saved and fil=g neceszary docuranis with

nﬁl—‘r,hmtuerE:tpm'tpbligamn Cigcaame Cerficatn is sbll panding

In the opinien of the Boerd of Direciors, the cwrent assels ane aporoximately of the value siated. il realized In the ardinary course of the businass.
Thera i na corfnpant lisbilty ofher than slated sbove and provisiors for all keown Esbililies are adequate. Faw of the accounts of irade
payabies, Irade raceivebles and Incora Tax Recaiveble e subjecl o condrmation from 1he respeclive panies and nececcan sdjLelmants
ani'or propar chessificaton hareal, § eny, will ba made on 13 regencilialion andior sefilement. The classfication [ grouping of iberne of ke
aecaunds are made by Be management, on e kst of the eeallabls dela with the growp and which kas been relied uaan by the suditne
Aceounts of Racehabiles | Payables in respect ol Goods and Service Tex, Service Tax, CENVAT, and VAT are subjed 1o reconsiliatian
submizsion of He return for s claim andtar ils Aadivhsssssmenlieverssl of any caim on fire. if amy

Lemsa
The following ase 12 expenses eeagrisad in praofit and ioss

{amount In Lakhsj

Parliculars 2021-F2 2030-24
[rapraciation Expansas of Fighi of Use Agues 16.25 158.25
Taosal 16.15 4525

The graup has taken cartain and on loase far Faciory pumpesss Sines these sew enfimly preped, the Group does not have sy ulue lease

limhility bowrards the same snd ara snown undar the head right b use assals

Met Debt Reconcilation

(At In Lakhs)

[Particulars Lang tarm Shoart Tenm Interasl
Bomrowings Bomowings Expansas
Aot 07 -04-2030 1,925.87 §,653.31 kB
[NAErBEl CXpanses - . TELTE
Fareign Exchange Adustiment - .30 -
Tirans!a - = =
I 360.00 700,00
Cticvs 1532.11] {3 00T BY) [FAT.01)
sl 31-03-20H 1, 75386 4,355 Td .99
Inkeresd Expansas - - 846 51
Infiow 1.801.77 S00.00 -
Cutlipw (B09.E8) (B8  |G46.00)
&g ad 31-03-2012 2.745.95 4,608,293 &G0
EARMINGS PER SHARE (EPS):
Particulars 2027-22 203-1
Paadit tor the year {Rs in lakhs) JTEE4 114
Wiighiled avarage Ko, of shares for EP'S compltaton
i Bagic and Diluted EPS [Mosj 10,227 55 10,227 E28
Earnings par Shark (Basic and Dikited) iR} 3T ore
Hommal Valia of Sharas tHs.} 10,00 1000




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Maigs 10 Consgideoed Fingnosl Sdaiemems o Ihe Yeoer Ended 3121 March, 2022

25 FEANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FAR VALLIE MEABLIRENENTE. FINARGAL RIGK AND CAFTAL MANAGEMENT

354 Cwiegory-wine Chmifizsdon of Frnonsial Insinimanes

| At I Lakhs|
) Am ul 3103-703d §
Particoiars Unfer Bisss Tar Waddw TFaaugh proro Earrying
profit or fess ol WVelun
{Financial asents
I=seastrmanis i D0, Do Sncmly ] g % . E.l[]é
irmarstmienls N guocled sgwiy shemee 4 -
Trace pcevabies - & T 407204 252a00
Cacth g cash equsaiss T - 54 E3 LR E]
e bank bzlance B - L3857 23BET
Loans L d & 56 Behnh
Oe fnancisl st 4 - SiH 58 S2RED
Total LOE EL4674 GASLTE
Pt ] b ides
Bormaesge 12 - TANEBA 725188
Trede pEvaslic ta . 247104 242304
[ = ST TSI (0] 17384 7714
Tedal - 18347 .08 BOIET.DE
o prmurd in Lakm
i AR al ST-0-J05] =
FParticuiar Bnlur Kok Walr Vi Hireaghh Al Tarsing
_____ predil or ian 0wl Valui
|Financii asets
irinEmmerie i L. D Sockeie & [1fa] ki ]
|rassreerdy in guaiss aguly shees & il oo
Trads mcEiabee L] - JhE441 h e iai
Ciavs® e cash ngusmicngs T - S5 D4 G i
Diher bank bstanss L] - ITEEE IS
e ! 8103 61,00
[Hbwr fnarcial s A - Fraal e
Tatal 0G5 82706 577058
Financial labdides "
Sormownes 13 E BOSaE0 & R &
Trmgm i yadak b4 gl a521.3% o
Otreer francicl Acoites 14 - _rrar ez
Taial . = L S [1F:1 o ARIATE

30.2 Category-wise Classiica®on o Fnanzial indfumenis;
2] Cuant @tve decesyres fair value reeasueranonl e oy 1! Banciol assets esd Nnandl ol latdines
Leamd - ingud ans gustind prio [iBedjesies) inite acties mariet 107 sl assel ol benlidy
Lewed 2 The feli vakio of Bancial instrumetls had aes rob baced 0 am active kst |5 determned wing vabatic Hech sl i reazinine e cse of DRse ke maned datn and raly
a8 181k ma poskibii o1 EAy-Speciic esfmaLes, ¥ ol sknifcam puls regubed % el wake o LT At it N e Lot 3
Lstund % |red i et bl o aleivabie mark e daia junabeesabis rpusl anu-munmmnﬂ"rhmquhﬂ-ﬂn mthed tased on it asasmbion that ans
rei e suppafed by price om ohserveble in e cumend market framsacians in e s inrramants noe dne iy Bases of Asilshie mocbel nula

The {nBoawing lable provides S Teiralue messsronem Merarchy of the Grous's Bnanc el sesess and [inbil | e

|m HE.H-E
T T R T T
ceservibiu inpals | obServEbd ngass | cbservadle npuis | obsansabie Inputs
lsest 3} Lo 3 [Lewmi 1 Ravmi 3
[F ] " [ATF] -
= [ o

¢+ Finarcinl Inginenesd maseured al Arsartized Cosl
The carmeng amaunt of Hiriecal kil and Enancal ealiies measared o emotes oost b the fnnsoint sixisments aie 3 inssonthis spprogesd on of haie e wiluss. kinis T Groug

dems ol arficinats M $w g Gl At bo sigelfi @l ftlerent o Ine valess hat would meeniealy b moaied or sstthed,

353 Finenzial Beireeeriz noh masigoriasl objioieos and oodicke
The Geoupd s prinzipal finasciol IobiEies, oher then dorplves, compiee esosings ared (racs & clher peysees. Th main puipese of these Snancial Tabifiies is 1o france the Croups's
BN o i0 PPt T operabane The Group's Eercipsl fnereiel asssll Seiude esmes. l0ons géen., tmie and oier reoefmhios ond cash & ehar-term dopozis thal dese
dracty trave k8 B paraioss

e Grodss's Gctrdriid evpaie 10 marke: rist, el sk Bnd lloud sy riax

The Group's risk rara gt 5 camiad oul by 19 corpeaie Thance. Tre corporeie fnance iderdfers sral ovsintes sk @ coen co-cperaion wilh the Greag's Buiness Heods. The boand
prosed pindpled dor ol sk memgement, = owell @ poioies S speshic mask such e Roregn REchange ik MR ElE NS, Credi] fEE, uSe o aensaies, fnandal
irmumanis. and e o dndicd LY

ay Markel Rk
Wikt wiak s i sk Dl T Ty vakie of Aiure cash Tows of & marde metnemer] will fuctsee ey of disnges in mancl pices. Mok ek Ompisss T Gpes of S entel 1o
risk . vy sk and Copmadiy risk Flnarckl insirumesis sfecled by markel rish inchake berosisgi, dagodill, |meainenly, Fads and other receiuabies, Fads and miter peyahiss.

! Imezrse merkel corgltions ncl el et moied changss el ng hom e sanidnalp

Thes poleiial sponcmes rrpddd. Sui 1 Pkl G Lo, B Besed on TE 0LLunen
¥ gy Uredes imaieed dus 10 S5hasd devalspmasis inihe gichal fnencizl markcos.

Eealys, Acus resy el mm nEw s i Pl o Loda




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Mees o Conseldated Financial Staiemests for i Yaor Ended 31st March, 2032

i Interent rats nsk
The Growp & kxpesad 0 changs m intemssi rale gue to oy frnencep A0 taih menagemen actiies. The risk erieeng bom rrsl dalei morsemiis e em Bomwings win vaniasie
irlereet ek This oo mansges imensst A8k by Hawirg o badees Sorriio of Tena ond war@Dls RTies iars 10 e ngs

The gioeps riek meacagaman! acinilies are sunjes o menagemenl. direcion amd enirel ol s iressoy leaim under the framewark of nek management policy fof [meren ruE risk. The
{rEsEury feam aRkung BRpmddate Tnans ol ek, gosemance e e j2f i Gap IRSUQN ARRORRERS poiced Bnd provecues Bl Tusl Froces ok e st lsal. i st el
mianesged = accordnesos wilh W peloss and 15k objsoives

Fior group toial hermssynnis, B anahis is prepansd assamirg Fe anscun o the kebdty sdusnding & i ent of the mpodng pesnd e suisnnang i e wiches £ LASS DT
e o GELraann @ ubEs aEiSH N SESETE IR BT EEramien far i mamsabitly poadble S @ P ibTRE rEing.
|Amaual In Lakhe)

LT Amat 1
'h”'“"”, Itw Meceh #1at March 3021 !
FTotal m‘ﬁ-ﬂlugﬂlﬂq! Sk 126

Iy . P Ui bt inerecl ratee. by A Eesls samin ard a0 ot variable wers il ] conmant. the Srup's ol jor the yesr wirds moian G S el a5 fdiow
1he Wear wrded

Particulam
e 314
ImpRe] €N Yol for She yee %

il] Foorm B 1 ELETENCy Mok
Frrelgr furtiiey s b the nek thal e fak vales o hiue Siah N2 ol on cencsure will Nucute dus fo changes o lorigh excharge (@ Tha Sroup does nol emers Inc fonmrd
e Tngs EOTITALD 10 Nedys agaire Ky b lgn cummeney maposires aclelrg e reudyeassd oidelpng ssemetiibilea and frm cormtinonls

Formipn (ool aNpoure n oavsetsd i Ani bepdiem Indlicram ks af Slhdivsn B8 o 3108 March = an anoan

il in Lakka
Amadnt in Fereign Camenoy [ n Rupees
Porticu lirrs Akt &G ol B at A i
EA-dk F0ED 31.50.3091 %._MJ_
082 =] BT
Traice Sace et il ] - a320
Tiaacs ;Hm. a2is LE.T) 38 72 T2 B
= ST = JETT
Berrorang, Bt Crodh & Ledneof Creil E = :
fEE [ GHEE 2705 |
Plal Hianoe ERL] e Haz Az T4z I

Trw Grup i mainy Eaposed o changes nLEED & EURG Tt bichow 1ohibe damansiaies o sensliviy 58 Vi meresis of dicriase i the USD 4 ELRD agakst MR, &Fh all e
wpriabies held consiont The seritiely arosyis o i o 9 Nil uThioged exposure of the Grobp ms ol i pepcr ey cal. 199 (easn i MandgeniE S aksasament of reasc sy
possthin changs r BN &thangs me.

Amauni in Lakks)
an Braft bofom fas
EHH andes —
AR T daEanH
028
il upi%_ 1:lmf
EURD Gmratic . I:
1] 3 — Increzse by 175 3 it% [T
TRUPEES 1 UG5 - Dmseam by 15 4.3 T3 |

i} Cammpdity risk
Comaniily Pros Risk i the ris St fuure cash S of the Brou wil Tealusle o gecount of cranges in marnst proe of key i mateda,

The prvsis ol Slminum B Grani o'y pebjig! v wise upuafions dus o inpredioisbin facre such ni whie, g2rsimfent pAicRs, Cranges in Qlobdl o=mana resuiing hom papdeion
gewih mrel glebsl produstion of mmind and compaiiee nohae Tiw Group % wpDsad 0 T moyened o erice of key mei (miskeres B disheilc o6l FREGSone nokes Tre Groos
manzge o 0 TUCLETORS M e Eross of e bty rEteies e I cperdtiona. The Sroup enfens inho conmcts b precurinenl of salinat, moa of s ransacines e ahord
{oam Tsd aeide Souract.

Crsdil Rk

e e i s AEK Thal @ CouUmierperty Wik renl masl ils adi Rl s ader & Snanoal insrument or cletomer cniies, ecmg 10 & TRENCIE i, T SNoUp B ERpoesd i oedl el from
s agecalieg mctiviies [prinardy vade recelvaiisel ard fom He dnancing setiilhi, (fetissg aposits Wit banke, foreign eechange rnencinm arel ctfwy iracis) m il raRan L, Credl s
arsing fom oiber balincrs Wikt banks. i Rriked and Twne @ oo sollelard |kt naing s bocd e the counbermanses 2re banks ane meagnized finasal istindisn with Righ credi
raings assgred b ihe Remadoan] crecdl eeing spences

ek ik BrHng rom e recs adies i managed in ocordanse wits the Group'sestabiisted poilcy, proceduncs s caning natating o cusiome: credil sk managemem Cred® quakly
unuudu-m|mmulmmmMEMm'md'rdmmIIMNMInw-ﬂl‘Hm

A4 iempisirea] anakysin I8 seelanmed af eech reporEng daie on oy individl e fof g Sl 6 S 01N 3 Sege runber of minoe reoeiveties s grosped inls hemogenou gougs
Al aESEsaed for MmjesTenl oClFey .

Concintralions of Cradit Risi foms part of Crodil RSk
Curing the e cndad 3™ Marh, T052. Be1 0 B CUItOME: SEPROMmEn fs. £ 06242 Lakhs 01 10 12% of ert reve ruin (10 15 piar stded 31™ Wiech 2007, Siled 0 Sossmer
el aled Ay, 3342 08 Lakhy o 14 573 of nel it Acoaunis. caabl o i sgprevcirrabind Fos, 1056054 lalkhs 51 31" March, 2023, (= Ta8. 30 Cakhe d 317
fbureh, 20213




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

réales 1o Gonadidened Fingn cal Samemenis (o Ihe Yees Ended 313 March, 2022

ol Lasadibyriek
WLiegu ey vk s I risn Sk e Coroasp iy ok b i 0 et A pregent 200 Rl caen 2o ool el oigaliong witcdl icuaitg Lacapiabie leases, Thae Group s chjecte s o, @mab
HrwE ruslain s el of Bukity io mise @5 cash and Cotisera reguitenents, The Sroup clomel g esafiten it 1iguality poomilon &0 darieys § o Cisl Mmanagema m s ||
mariai pdequmie Erorcen of fnendng nekding, deke ad seardodl ot Tedlfes o, beth doneesic and infsraboro? kanie 1 an oph=eoss coel Hosies snpepl tmng desindi 45
Emmeste copgnl markele acrom wgaly

Thu s b Eubie e arsns P maiufiy prote of fe Sroas’s Traecis labier heesd oh comirectii| cidiasioried ainrmants

|.lmee-|:hLlu|n|
OnCemand | Lessimaniygear | Tfodgmars | Plom ihee 3 guar | TaLal

4 B0 23 P HIEOT 1Hal e TaET 8 |

X R - - B Fidhua

Ak 47 e = - 271204

A0 74 —anen Jai 00 LD 48 B0
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e .@ﬂ 2ai bk . TTETT
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The CIoup's Cfgn b st Mol odpde wd e
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= radniain 2n opimsd capis siruckas S resuce (e comt ol eacitsl

Foe thal prEnase of 1ha Froup's capka sanagement, capal nchdes myued qusy capitsl, securl b prasion ool ) elher sguily oS Gliieiatle o e equly Rofdens of Me Sioup.
Trat ariwary objecive of ihe Crouvps cepiis! managsment is in macoies e dhareholde:s vilue, Tl DPoUp MenaQis S oapial sl aad makes aqustsans in light of chengas In
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MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Motes to Consclidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March, 2022

37 Statutory &nd Other Information
i]  The Group has not treded or invested in Crypte Currency or Vifual Currancy duning the inancal e,
il Mo proceedings have been iritated or ase pending aganst the Group for holding any benami progedy under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibileon) Act, 1588 (45 of 138E) and nues mades thersunder
i) The Group has nob advanced or ansd or invested funds to any other parscais) of entity(ies), including Toresgn entiles
{Inlermeadsaries) with the understanding that the Irfermediary shall:
{8} chractly or indirectly lend ar investin other persons oF entities identified in any manner whatsoawver by ar on el of the greup
{ultimale beneficiares) of
(b srovide sy quaraniee, sacurity of the fike to or on behof of the uitimele beneficlarias
) The group has not rceheed any fund from any pessonie) of enlily{ies), Including foreign entilies (unding party} with the
undesstanding fwhether recorded inwiting or othenvise] thal the group shall;
{a) directly or indireclly lend or inveat in othar parsens or entifias identfied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding
party {ultimate benafcianios) ar
{h) provide any guaranbee, sacurity or the like on behalf of the ullimate beneficianes,
vi  The Group doss nol have any such transaction which is not recordad in the bocks of accowns thet has been surendered or
disclosed &5 income during the year in the 1ax assessmeants under the Income Tax Adl. 1961 (such as, search or sunvey or any
alfer neievant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1251
i) The Group has comalied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (37 of section 2 of the Act read with tha Companies
{Restricion on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,
vili The Group doss nol héve any iransacions with companies which are siruck off
vili} The Group has nol emered with any Schemais) of amangement in lerms of seclions 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013
%) The quartedy retume or statements of current assets fled by the Group with banks of inancial Inetitutions are broadly in agresment
wilth the books of accounts and there B no matarial discrepancy.
38 Events occurred after the Halance Sheet Dule
The group evalusles events and ranseclions that ocour subsegquent 1o the Balance Sheet date but pror 1o the mppoval of the
financial statemerds fo detenmine The recessity for recognition andfor reporing of ary of heae aevents and rensactions in tho
financial statemants, As of 56 Seplember 2022 there ware no subsequent avenis to bo recagnized o reported ithat are not already
Mg parour report of even dale Far, and on behalf o
For, Hitesh Prakash Shah & Co. Marudhar Indus Limited
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